
 

 
1 

 

 
AGENDA 

MEETING OF THE 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 19, 2023 
10:00 A.M. 

 
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 

BOARD ROOM 
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 

 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG 

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 373 012 992# 
 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by attending the meeting in-
person or by dialing the number provided above. Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board 

Secretary/Office Manager Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public 
Comment section of the meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS MEETING  
 
 

FLAG SALUTE 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address the 
Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three minutes 
per speaker.  Thank you. 

 
 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda 
require two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a 
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the 
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
 

NEW, PROMOTED AND RECLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS 
 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


2 

1. CONSENT ITEMS

NOTICE: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below.  There will be 
no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members, 
staff or the public requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for 
separate action. 

A. MINUTES
Approve minutes of the March 1 and March 15, 2023 Board Meetings.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Finance & Admin)

Staff recommends that the Board approve the total disbursements for the
month of February 2023, in the amount of $25,626,941.76.

C. ADOPT POSITIONS ON MULTIPLE STATE LEGISLATIVE BILLS
(Community & Leg)

Staff recommends that the Board adopt positions on the following bills:

Bill 
Number 

Author Bill Title Position 
Recommendation 

AB 1423 Schiavo Product safety: PFAS and 
PFAS products 

Support 

AB 727 Weber Product safety: cleaning 
products: PFAS 

Support 

AB 1216 Muratsuchi Wastewater Treatment 
Plants 

Oppose 

SB 745 Cortese Drought - Resistant 
Buildings Act 

Oppose Unless 
Amended 

SB 366 Caballero The California Water Plan Support 

D. RP-1 SOLIDS THICKENING PROJECT AND ACID PHASE DIGESTERS 
DESIGN AMENDMENT NO. 4 (Eng/Ops/WR)

Staff recommends that the Board:

1. Approve a contract amendment for the Regional Plant No. 1 Solids 
Thickening Building, Project No. EN22044, to Carollo Engineering 
Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $351,112, increasing the contract 
from $14,557,895 to $14,909,007 (2.4% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment, 
subject to non-substantive changes.

DI. RP-1 TERTIARY PLANT BUILDING WATER PIPING UPGRADES 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)

Staff recommends that the Board: 

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 TP Building Water Piping
Upgrades, Project No. EN13016.06 to W.A. Rasic Construction
Company, Inc. in the amount of $150,888; and



 

 
3 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, 
subject to non-substantive changes.  

 
 

F. CENTRAL PLANT COOLING TOWER REPLACEMENT CONSULTANT 
CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 
1. Award a design consultant contract for the Central Plant Cooling 

Tower Replacement, Project No. EN23003, to IDS Group, Inc., for 
the not-to-exceed amount of $263,984; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to 
non-substantive changes.   

 
G. REGIONAL SYSTEM ASSET MANAGEMENT PROJECT, EN19024, 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 BUDGET AUGMENTATION (Eng/Ops/WR) 

(Finance & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Approve a FY (Fiscal Year) 2022/23 project budget augmentation for 
the Regional System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in 
the amount of $282,283 from $414,297 to $696,580 (68% increase) 
on the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.  
 
H. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4-1, DECLARING THE 

AGENCY’S INTENT TO ADOPT THE FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 AND 
2024/25 BUDGETS FOR ALL AGENCY PROGRAMS (Finance & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 
1. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-1, declaring its intent to adopt the 

Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25 budgets for the Agency’s Regional 
Wastewater, Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and 
Water Resources Programs and fixing time and place of hearing 
thereon for Fiscal Year 2023/24; and  
 

2. Set a hearing date, and direct staff to distribute the Resolution to the 
appropriate agencies in compliance with the Regional Sewage 
Service Ordinance No. 111. 

 
I. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4-6 APPROVING THE 

AGENCY’S INVESTMENT POLICY (Finance & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-6, 
approving the update of the Agency’s Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 
2023/24. 



 

 
4 

 
2. ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NOS.  2023-4-3 TO 2023-4-5 

ESTABLISHING FISCAL YEARS 2023/24 AND 2024/25 FOR THE 
REGIONAL WASTEWATER RATES AND FEES AND EXTRA-
TERRITORIAL SEWER SERVICE CHARGE (Finance & Admin)  
Staff recommends that the Board adopt Resolution Nos: 2023-4-3 
Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for 
Fiscal Year 2023/24 and Fiscal Year 2024/25; 2023-4-4 Extra-Territorial 
Sewer Service Charges for Fiscal Year 2023/24; 2023-4-5 Establishing 
Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate) for Fiscal 
Year 2023/24 and Fiscal Year 2024/25. 

 
 

B. CONTRACT AWARD FOR BANKING SERVICES TO JP MORGAN 
CHASE BANK (Finance & Admin) 
Staff recommends that the Board: 
 

1. Award banking services contract to J.P. Morgan Chase Bank for a 
five-year contract with an option to extend for two additional years; 
and 
 

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.  
 

 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. IMPORTED WATER SUPPLY STATUS UPDATE (ORAL) 
 

B. BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REGULAR MEETING TIME (WRITTEN) 
 

C. RECYCLED WATER GROUNDWATER RECHARGE UPDATE 
(POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR) 

 
D. REVIEW OF PROPOSED BIENNIAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEARS 

2023/24 AND 2024/25 FOR REGIONAL WASTEWATER AND 
RECYCLED WATER FUNDS (POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin) 

 
 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

E. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY 
UPDATE (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR) 

 
F. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT 

UPDATE (POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR) 
 

G. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM CARPI AND CLAY 
(WRITTEN) (Community & Leg) 

 

H. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS 
(WRITTEN) (Community & Leg) 



 

 
5 

 

I. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Community 

& Leg) 
 

J. RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE – APRIL 2023 (POWERPOINT) 
(Eng/Ops/WR) 

 
K. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 

POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin) 
 
 

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS  
 

A. SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY REPORT 
(WRITTEN)   
March 21, and April 4, 2023 SAWPA Commission meetings. The April 18, 
2023, SAWPA Commission meeting agenda was not available at time of 
posting. 

 
B. METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

REPORT (WRITTEN) 
April 11, 2023 MWD Board meeting. 

 

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT 
(WRITTEN) 
April 6, 2023 Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee meeting.  
 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)  
March 23, 2023 Chino Basin Watermaster Board meeting. 

 

E. CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT (WRITTEN)  
April 6, 2023 Special CDA Board meeting. 

 

F. THE INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY 
REPORT   
The next IERCA Board meeting is scheduled for May 1, 2023. 

 
 

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN) 
 

 

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 

 

7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
 

A. CONFERENCE REPORTS 
 
 

This is the time and place for the Members of the Board to report on prescheduled Committee/District 
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any 
other items of interest. 
 

 



 

 
6 

8. CLOSED SESSION 
 

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)(e)1 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Two Cases 
 

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 54957 AND 5497.6 – 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 
1. General Counsel 

 
 

ADJOURN 
Declaration of Posting 

 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1A 



*A Municipal Water District
1 

MINUTES  
REGULAR WORKSHOP/MEETING OF THE 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 1, 2023 
10:00 A.M. 

DIRECTORS PRESENT: 
Marco Tule, President 
Steven J. Elie, Vice President 
Michael Camacho, Director (joined at 10:12 a.m.) 
Paul Hofer, Director 

DIRECTORS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference: 
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Pietro Cambiaso, Manager of Compliance & Sustainability 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Director of Finance 
Lisa Dye, Director of Human Resources 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Michael Hurley, Director of Planning & Resources 
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I 
Alex Lopez, Budget Officer 
Ashley Womack, Grants & Government Affairs Officer 
Maxus Wong, Intern 
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference: 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 
Deborah Berry, Controller 
Robert Delgado, Manager of Maintenance 
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
Linda Johnson, Records Management Supervisor 
Nolan King, Manager of Information Technology 

OTHERS PRESENT: 
Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm  
Sandra Rose, Monte Vista Water District 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

2 

OTHERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference: 
Michael Boccardo, West Coast Advisors 
Bill Hasencamp, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California 
Beth Olhasso, West Coast Advisors 

 
 

A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office 
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, California and via video/teleconference 
on the above date. 
 
President Tule called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Board Secretary/Office Manager Denise 
Garzaro took roll call and established a quorum. Intern Maxus Wong led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Sandra Rose, Board President Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) invited the Board to the 
MVWD’s Plant 30 Treatment Project Ribbon Cutting Ceremony on March 7. She added that the 
project will be the largest infrastructure project in the District’s 95-year history, and will combine 
new and existing technology to the water treatment process to meet stricter regulations and 
improve the quality of water delivered to their customers.  
 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions to the agenda. 

 
 
1. ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2023-3-1, AMENDING THE AGENCY’S SALARY 

SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR ALL GROUPS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh and Director of Human Resources Lisa Dye 
provided the staff presentation.  
 

MOVED BY DIRECTOR CAMACHO, SECONDED 
BY DIRECTOR ELIE, THE BOARD ADOPTED 
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-3-1, AMENDING THE 
AGENCY’S SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR 
ALL GROUPS, AS RECOMMENDED, BY THE 
FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 
Ayes:   Camacho, Elie, Hofer, Tule 

 
     Noes:  None 
 
     Absent: Hall 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

3 

B. ADOPTION OF THE 2023 – 2024 FEDERAL AND STATE LEGISLATIVE 
PRIORITIES & POLICY PRINCIPLES 
Grants & Government Affairs Officer Ashley Womack provided the staff presentation.  

 

MOVED BY DIRECTOR CAMACHO, SECONDED 
BY DIRECTOR ELIE, THE BOARD ADOPTED THE 
2023 – 2024 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES AND 
POLICY PRINCIPLES, AS RECOMMENDED, BY 
THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 
Ayes:   Camacho, Elie, Hofer, Tule 

 
     Noes:  None 
 
     Absent: Hall 
 

 
2. WORKSHOP ITEMS 
 

A. TRENDS ON THE COLORADO RIVER (ORAL) 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Manager of Colorado River 
Resources Bill Hasencamp provided the presentation.  
 

    INFORMATION ITEM ONLY; NO ACTION TAKEN 
 
B. WASTEWATER PROGRAMS COST OF SERVICE UPDATE AND PROPOSED 

RATES FOR FY 2023/24 – 2024/25 (POWERPOINT) 
Assistant General Manager Kristine Day and Director of Finance Javier Chagoyen-
Lazaro provided the staff presentation.  
 

    INFORMATION ITEM ONLY; NO ACTION TAKEN 
 

C. THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (POWERPOINT) 
Manager of Compliance & Sustainability Pietro Cambiaso provided the staff 
presentation.  
 

    INFORMATION ITEM ONLY; NO ACTION TAKEN 
 

 
3. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that IEUA facilities received approximately 
four inches of rain from the storm system last week which resulted in an additional 15 
million gallons per day through the wastewater system. Staff prepared appropriately and 
there were no compliance, safety, or operational issues. The Groundwater Recharge team 
captured an estimated 1,500 acre-feet of stormwater from the recent storm systems and 
are preparing for additional expected storm. 
 
General Manager Deshmukh added that the Operations Unit is addressing low digester 
alkalinity concentrations at RP-2 by actively monitoring digester feeding, heating, and 
mixing. As Operations continues to optimize processes, IEUA’s Laboratory has done a 
great job accepting additional sample requests from RP-2 and providing same day results 
to ensure operational changes are having the desired impact. Also, Inland Empire 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

4 

Regional Composting Facility completed an annual Title V inspection with no compliance 
issues.  
 
General Manager Deshmukh stated that on February 28, the Agency submitted a grant to 
the United States Bureau of Reclamation for the Chino Basin Program Planning and 
Design Costs for $2.8M. On February 22, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) 
increased the Table A Allocation from 30% to 35%. DWR’s supporting analysis for the 
35% State Water Project (SWP) allocation indicated a wide range of potential SWP final 
allocations for 2023, ranging from 35% to 100% depending on conditions for the remainder 
of the winter. At this point, Metropolitan plans to act on March 14 to change its Emergency 
Water Conservation Program and likely remove the allocation of SWP supplies to the 
SWP-D agencies. IEUA staff will bring a similar item to the IEUA Board shortly thereafter 
for consideration of similar action. 
 
 

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
President Tule requested that an item be brought to the Board to discuss the scheduled 
time of Board meetings.  

 
 
5. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS  

Director Hofer asked if IEUA measures how much water passes by Agency facilities. 
General Manager Deshmukh confirmed that that information is captured and that 
information would be shared with the Board. 
 
President Tule stated that he attended the MWD Lower Colorado River Tour with Director 
Camacho from February 24 through 26 which was a great opportunity to see the true 
complexity of the resource of water.  
 
 

6. CLOSED SESSION 
The Board recessed to Closed Session at 11:31 a.m.: 
 
A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) – CONFERENCE 

WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
1. Ortiz v. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 2020900 

 
The meeting resumed at 11:59 a.m. General Counsel Cihigoyenetche stated the Board 
discussed one case under Item 6A with no reportable action. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
President Tule adjourned the meeting at 12:00 p.m.  

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
APPROVED:  APRIL 19, 2023 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

1 

 
 

MINUTES  
MEETING OF THE 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 15, 2023 

10:00 A.M. 

 
DIRECTORS PRESENT: 

Marco Tule, President 
Steven J. Elie, Vice President  
Michael Camacho, Director 
Paul Hofer, Director 
 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: 
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

STAFF PRESENT: 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Francis Concemino, Acting Senior Project Manager 
Robert Delgado, Manager of Maintenance 
Alex Escobar, Engineering Consultant 
Jon Florio, Deputy Manager of Maintenance 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I 
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology 
Joel Ignacio, Senior Engineer 
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I 
Randy Lee, Acting Director of Finance 
Scott Lening, Manager of Operations 
Jason Marseilles, Manager of Engineering 
Monica Nelson, Administrative Assistant II 
Jillian Simmons, Grants Administrator 
Annette Solorio, Procurement Specialist I 
Travis Sprague, P.E., Principal Engineer  
Ryan Ward, Associate Engineer 
Ashley Womack, Grants & Government Affairs Officer 
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 
Jeff Ziegenbein, Acting Director of Operations & Maintenance 

    
STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference: 

Tony Arellano, Safety Officer 
Andrea Carruthers, Communications Officer 
Pierre Cayatte, Senior Engineer 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

2 

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Director of Finance 
Lucia Diaz, Manager of Facilities & Water Systems Programs 
Lisa Dye, Director of Human Resources 
Glenn Edwards, Senior Management Analyst 
Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
Nolan King, Manager of Information Technology 
Cathy Nhothsavath, Associate Engineer 
Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
Scott Sauls, Maintenance Planner 
James Simpson, Engineering Consultant 
Michael Smith, Maintenance Planner 
Yvonne Taylor, Administrative Assistant II 
Megan Trott, Associate Engineer 

   
OTHERS PRESENT: 

Jean Cihigoyenetche, JC Law Firm  
 
A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* was held at the office 
of the Agency, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, California and via video/teleconference 
on the above date. 
 
President Tule called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. Board Secretary/Office Manager Denise 
Garzaro took roll call and established a quorum. Grants Administrator Jillian Simmons led the flag 
salute.  
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
There were no changes/additions/deletions to the agenda. 
 
 
NEW, PROMOTED AND RECLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE INTRODUCTIONS 
The following staff member from the Board Services Unit was introduced: 
 

• Monica Nelson, Administrative Assistant II, hired March 13, 2023, Board Services  
 
The following staff member from the Finance Department was introduced: 
 

• Annette Solorio, Procurement Specialist I, hired March 13, 2023, Contracts & 
Procurement 

 
The following staff member from the Information Technology Department was recognized: 
 

• Siamak Sianpour, Control Systems Analyst II, reclassified December 11, 2022, 
Operational Technology 
 

The following staff member from the Operations & Maintenance Department was recognized: 
 

• Casey Quinn, Water Plant Operator IV, reclassified January 22, 2023, Operations 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

3 

 
The Board of Directors welcomed Ms. Nelson and Ms. Solorio to the IEUA team. The Board of 
Directors congratulated Mr. Sianpour and Mr. Quinn on their reclassifications. 
 
 
1. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 113 

General Counsel Jean Cihigoyenetche provided the staff presentation. 
 
President Tule opened the public hearing. Hearing no public comments, President 
Tule closed the public hearing. 

 
MOVED BY DIRECTOR ELIE, SECONDED BY 
DIRECTOR CAMACHO. THE BOARD ADOPTED 
ORDINANCE NO. 113, ESTABLISHING 
COMPENSATION/BENEFITS, AND 
AUTHORIZING REIMBURSEMENT OF 
EXPENSES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
AND THEIR APPOINTED REPRESENTATIVE TO 
THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS, AND OUTSIDE COMMITTEE 
MEMBERS, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

      
Ayes:   Camacho, Elie, Hofer, Tule 
 

     Noes:  None 
 
     Absent: Hall 

 
 

2. CONSENT ITEMS 
 
A. MINUTES 
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS (Finance & Admin) 
 
C. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO.  2023-3-2, AMENDING THE AGENCY’S 

SALARY SCHEDULE/MATRIX FOR ALL GROUPS 
 

D. ADOPT POSITION ON AB 759 SANITARY DISTRICTS (Community & Leg) 
 
E. OXYGEN TRANSFER EFFICIENCY ANALYSIS MASTER SERVICE CONTRACT 

AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR)  
 
F. RECYCLED WATER SUPERVISORY CONTROL AND DATA ACQUISITION 

MIGRATION DESIGN CONSULTANT CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) 
 
G. CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF ELECTRICAL PARTS AND 

SUPPLIES (Eng/Ops/WR) 
 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

4 

MOVED BY DIRECTOR ELIE, SECONDED BY 
DIRECTOR HOFER, AGENDA ITEM NOS. 1A 
THROUGH 1G, WERE APPROVED AS 
RECOMMENDED BELOW, BY THE FOLLOWING 
VOTE: 

      
Ayes:   Camacho, Elie, Hofer, Tule 
 

     Noes:  None 
 
     Absent: Hall 
 

o Approved the minutes of the February 1 and February 15, 2023 Board Meetings.  
 

o Approved the total disbursements for the month of January 2023, in the amount of 
$26,587,372.14. 
 

o Adopted Resolution No. 2023-3-2, amending the Agency’s Salary 
Schedule/Matrix for all groups. 

 
o Adopted a position of “Support” for AB 759 Sanitary Districts (Grayson). 

 
o Awarded an aggregate master service consultant contract for Oxygen Transfer 

Efficiency Analysis services to DrH2O, LLC for a total aggregate not-to-exceed 
amount of $490,861 over a three-year period, with two, one-year options to 
extend; and authorized the General Manager to approve and execute the master 
service contract, subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
o Awarded a design consultant contract for the Recycled Water SCADA Migration, 

Project No. EN23119, to Eramosa International Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount 
of $371,640; and authorized the General Manager to execute the contract, subject 
to non-substantive changes. 

 
o Approved Contract No. 4600003232 for a five-year contract (two-year fixed price 

with three, one-year options to extend) for the not-to-exceed amount of 
$1,000,000 to Royal Industrial Solutions for the purchase of electrical parts and 
supplies; and authorized the General Manager to execute the contract.  

 
 
3. ACTION ITEMS 

 
A. CARBON CANYON WATER RECYCLING FACILITY ASSET MANAGEMENT AND 

IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Associate Engineer Ryan Ward provided the staff presentation.  
 

MOVED BY DIRECTOR ELIE, SECONDED BY 
DIRECTOR CAMACHO. THE BOARD AWARDED 
A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE 
CARBON CANYON WATER RECYCLING 
FACILITY (CCWRF) ASSET MANAGEMENT AND 
IMPROVEMENTS, PROJECT NO. EN17007.00, TO 
GARNEY PACIFIC CONSTRUCTION IN THE 
AMOUNT OF $20,856,916; APPROVED A 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

5 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO CDM SMITH FOR 
ENGINEERING SERVICES DURING 
CONSTRUCTION FOR THE NOT-TO-EXCEED 
AMOUNT OF $899,775, INCREASING THE 
CONTRACT FROM $3,326,339 TO $4,226,114 
(27% INCREASE); APPROVED THE LONE STAR 
BLOWER PURCHASE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$171,000; APPROVED A TOTAL PROJECT 
BUDGET AUGMENTATION IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,742,950 TO PROJECT NO. EN17006 
INCREASING THE BUDGET FROM $40,007,050 
TO $31,750,000 IN RC/10900 FUND; AND 
AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT, 
CONTRACT AMENDMENT TO CDM SMITH, LONE 
STAR BLOWER PURCHASE, BUDGET 
AUGMENTATION, SUBJECT TO NON-
SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES, AS RECOMMENDED, 
BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

 
Ayes:   Camacho, Elie, Hofer, Tule 
 

     Noes:  None 
 
     Absent: Hall 
 

 
4. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. SEMI-ANNUAL GRANTS UPDATE (POWERPOINT) 
 

B. ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT UPDATES 
(POWERPOINT) (Eng/Ops/WR) 
Manager of Engineering & Construction Management Jason Marseilles provided an 
update on the following projects: NRWS Manhole & Collection Systems Upgrades 
FY22/23; RP-1 Evaporative Cooling for Aeration Blower Building; and RP-1 New 
Parking Lot. 

 
The following items were received and filed by the Board:  

 
C. REVIEW OF PAY ESTIMATE PROCESSES (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Audit) 
 
D. PROGRESS UPDATE FOR ALL PROCURE TO PAY AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS 

– FIFTH UPDATE (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Audit) 
 
E. INTERNAL AUDIT QUALITY CONTROL REVIEW OF THE ANNUAL 

COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT (WRITTEN) (Audit) 
 
F. INTERNAL AUDIT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT FOR MARCH 2023 (WRITTEN) 

(Audit) 
 

G. FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM CARPI AND CLAY (WRITTEN) 
(Community & Leg)  



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

6 

 
H. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT AND MATRIX FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS 

(WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)  
 
I. PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN) (Community & Leg)  
 
J. RP-5 EXPANSION PROJECT UPDATE – FEBRUARY 2023 (POWERPOINT) 

(Eng/Ops/WR) 
 
K. FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 SECOND QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 

PERFORMANCE UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) (Finance & Admin) 

 
L. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

(Finance & Admin) 
 
 

4. AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS  
 

A. SANTA ANA WATERSHED PROJECT AUTHORITY REPORT 
General Manager Deshmukh reported that at the February 21 Commission meeting, 
the Commission reviewed and discussed the Draft Fiscal Year 2024 and 2025 OWOW 
and Roundtable Fund Budgets. 
 
At the March 7 PA24 Committee Meeting, the Committee discussed the Inland Empire 
Brine Line Agua Mansa Lateral Project.   
 

B. METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA REPORT 
Director Camacho reported that Board leadership continues to focus on developing a 
Climate Adaptation Master Plan that will essentially set Metropolitan’s blueprint for 
managing water resources. He stated that this strategy recognizes the need for 
resilience against changing conditions that are being referred to as “climate whiplash” 
– as we have witnessed these past two months going from extreme drought conditions 
to extreme wet/flood conditions. These new strategies will require generational 
investments in new infrastructure, such as the Pure Water Southern California 
program in Carson, which will produce up to 150 million gallons per day of drought-
resilient new water supplies. Director Camacho said that as Vice Chair for Strategic 
Communication and Engagement, he is working hard to invite State and federal 
investments in these water resources opportunities that have the potential to help 
relieve demands on our imported water systems. 
 
Director Camacho stated that he attended the MWD Sacramento Days on March 6 
and 7 and provided a list of legislators that they met with during that time. 
 

C. REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT 
President Tule reported that at the March 2 Committee meeting, the Policy Committee 
heard an update on the regional contract negotiations. 
 
 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT 
President Tule reported that at the February 23 Board Meeting, the CBWM Board safe 
budget amendment to the save-yield court order implementation plan and the OBMP 
Update essential management actions. 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

7 

 
E. CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY REPORT 

There was nothing to report. 
 

F. INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL COMPOSTING AUTHORITY REPORT 
There was nothing to report. 
 
 

5. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh stated that on Thursday, March 9, the Agency 
attended Alta Loma High School’s Trades and Apprenticeship Night to start spreading 
awareness of the water industry to high school students and to help further develop the 
Agency’s talent pipeline. 
 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh reported that the Agency has seen an increase in 
security challenges over the past several months. Most recently an intruder entered RP-1 
by following a vehicle passing through the Walnut entry gate. Staff remained secured 
inside buildings at the facility while law enforcement attempted to locate the intruder who 
ultimately fled the site into a local neighborhood. These events have prompted increased 
security and evaluation of the need for potential additional services. 
 
General Manager Deshmukh added that compliance issue was averted after the Agency’s 
SmartCover system alerted staff that unexpected high flows were detected in a section of 
the Agency’s sewer system. SmartCovers are manhole lids with flow level sensing devices 
strategically placed around the Agency’s service area. A SmartCover alarm prompted an 
immediate response from our Source Control team who detected uncompliant flows from 
a business connected to the Agency’s system. The team ordered flows to cease avoiding 
a sewage overflow. The team is following through with the business on an appropriate 
response to ensure future compliance with flow requirements. 
 
General Manager Deshmukh stated that on, March 14, the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) announced the proposed National Primary Drinking Water Regulation 
(NPDWR) for six different Per- and Polyfluorinated Substances (PFAS) chemicals. The 
proposed rule would establish legally enforceable levels, called Maximum Contaminant 
Levels (MCLs), for PFAS in drinking water. EPA anticipates finalizing the rule by the end 
of 2023. Drinking water systems will be required to meet the MCLs after a specified 
implementation time period. If these proposed MCLs will be adopted, IEUA Groundwater 
Recharge program would be impacted.  

 
6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

There were no requested future agenda items. 

 

 
7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS AND CONFERENCE REPORTS 

Vice President Elie stated that he attended the Urban Water Institute’s Spring Water 
Conference on February 23; the Chino Valley Mayor’s Prayer Breakfast on February 28; 
the Orange County Business Council’s 2023 Annual Dinner & Installation of the Board of 
Directors on March 2; the Monte Vista Water District Plant 30 Wellhead Treatment Project 
Ribbon Cutting on March 7; and Sacramento Meetings on March 14. 

 
President Tule stated he attended the MWD Lower Colorado River Trip from February 24 
through 26. 



 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

 

8 

 
 
8. CLOSED SESSION 
 The Board recessed to Closed Session at 10:55 a.m.: 
 

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) – CONFERENCE 
WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 

1. City of Ontario v. Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Case             
No. CIVSB221925 

 

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)(e)1 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

Two Cases 
 

The meeting resumed at 12:08 p.m. General Counsel Cihigoyenetche stated the Board 
discussed Item 9A and two cases under Item 9B with no reportable action. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
President Tule adjourned the meeting at 12:08 p.m.  

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
APPROVED:  APRIL 19, 2023 



   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1B 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of February 2023 were $25,626,941.76. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $900,066.75 to vendors. There were no checks for worker's
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House
(ACH) of $19,541,642.05 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $3,309,085.89. The total
payroll was $1,870,099.68 for employees and $6,047.39 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of February 2023 in the amount of
$25,626,941.76.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On March 15, 2023 the Board of Directors approved the January 2023 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $26,587,372.14.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23065



 
   Page 1 of 1 

  
 
 

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements 
  
 
Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter. 
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value. 
  

 
Table 1:  Disbursement Details 

 
Attachment Payment Type Amount 

 2A Vendor Checks    $       900,066.75 
 2B Workers' Comp Checks       $                    .00 
 2C Vendor ACHs $  19,541,642.05 
 2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll)       $    3,309,085.89 
 2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors 6,047.39  
 2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $    1,870,099.68 

 Total Disbursements $25,626,941.76  
 
 

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor 
 

Vendor Amount Description 

WM LYLES COMPANY $5,411,220.70 Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd  

SWRCB ACCOUNTIG 
OFFICE $ 2,493,894.92 SRF Loan Pymt #11 C065327-110 

SRF Loan Pymt #04 C067885-110 

CHINO BASIN DESALTER 
AUTHORITY $ 1,928,666.28 

USBR Grant pass-thru; MWD FY21/22 pass-thru; SWRCB 
#1 Prop 68 Chino Basin Improvement & Groundwater Clean-
up 

MWD $ 1,562,538.00 December 2022 Water Purchases 

MNR CONSTRUCTION INC $ 1,162,145.88 Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06- Wineville/Jurupa/Force 
Main Improvements 

SHELL ENERGY NORTH 
AMERICA LP $    931,793.38 12/07/22 – 02/06/23 Electricity 

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $    798,714.40 P/R 102, 02, 03, 04; Dir 02 Taxes 

PERS $    776,956.44 02/23 Health Ins; P/R 02, 03. 

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL 
COMPOSTING AUTHORITY $    691,540.77 10/22 - 12/22 RP1 & RP2 Biosolids 

BROWN AND CALDWELL $    510,722.03 Professional Svc’s for PL19005- Chino Basin Program  

 



























































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1C 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Adopt Positions on Multiple State Legislative Bills

Assembly Member Schiavo introduced AB 1423 Product safety: perfluoroalkyl and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) and PFAS products. This bill aims to make manufacturers of
artificial turf indicate if the product contains PFAS. Also regarding PFAS, AB 727 Product
safety: cleaning products: PFAS by Assembly Member Weber this bill would prohibit the
manufacturing and sale of a cleaning product that contains regulated PFAS in the state.
Assembly Member Muratsuchi introduced AB 1216 Wastewater Treatment Plants: monitoring
of emissions, which would require a wastewater treatment facility located within 1,500 feet of a
residential area to install and operate a fence-line emission monitoring system.
Senator Cortese introduced SB 745 Drought - Resistant Buildings Act which would require the
California Building Standards Commission to adopt standards that require new buildings to be
designed to capture greywater.
Senator Caballero introduced SB 366 The California Water Plan (CWP): long-term supply
targets aims to modernize the CWP to reflect the State's new climate reality and establish supply
targets that ensure sufficient, high quality water for all beneficial uses.

More details on each bill can be found in the provided background attachment.

Adopt a position of "Support" for AB 1423 Product safety: PFAS and PFAS products (Schiavo);
Adopt a position of "Support" for AB 727 Product safety: cleaning products: PFAS (Weber);
Adopt a position of "Oppose" for AB 1216 Wastewater Treatment Plants (Muratsuchi);
Adopt a position of "Oppose Unless Amended" for SB 745 Drought - Resistant Buildings Act
(Cortese); and
Adopt a position of "Support" for SB 366 The California Water Plan (Caballero).

04/12/23Community & Legislative Affairs

Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

Taking legislative positions is in line with IEUA's business practices goal of advocating for the
development of policies, legislation and regulations that benefit the region.

On March 1, 2023 the Board adopted the 2023 Legislative Policy Principles.

1. Background - Bill Details
2. AB 1423 Product safety: PFAS and PFAS products (Schiavo)
3. CASA Co-Sponsor and Support Letter - AB 727 (Weber)
4. AB 1216 Wastewater Treatment Plants (Muratsuchi) Bill Text
5. Coalition Letter - Oppose Unless Amended - SB 745 (Cortese)
6. SB 366 (Caballero) Fact Sheet

Not Applicable

23083



Attachment 1. 



Page 1 of 2 

Background
Subject: 

AB 1423 - AB 1423 Product safety: perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) 
and PFAS products (Schiavo) 

This bill would, commencing July 1, 2024, require a manufacturer of a covered surface, defined 
as artificial turf or a synthetic surface that resembles grass, to indicate whether or not the covered 
surface contains added PFAS, as provided, on the product packaging or label of the covered 
surface and to not advertise a covered surface containing regulated PFAS, as defined, as 
otherwise, if it contains regulated PFAS. Commencing July 1, 2024, the bill would require a 
manufacturer or installer of a covered surface proposing to design, sell, or install a field with a 
covered surface to any party to notify the party at the initial stages of negotiations or planning of 
a contract that the covered surface contains regulated PFAS. The bill would also prohibit, 
commencing January 1, 2025, a state entity or any public or private school serving pupils in 
kindergarten or any of grades 1 to 12, inclusive, from purchasing or installing a covered surface 
containing regulated PFAS, as provided. The bill would require a manufacturer of a covered 
surface to use the least toxic alternative when replacing PFAS chemicals in a covered surface in 
accordance with these provisions. CASA currently holds a support position on this bill. 

AB 727 Product safety: cleaning products: PFAS (Weber) 

Sponsored and supported by CASA, this bill, beginning January 1, 2025, would prohibit a 
person from manufacturing, selling, delivering, distributing, holding, or offering for sale in the 
state a cleaning product that contains regulated PFAS, as specified. 

AB 1216 Wastewater Treatment Plants: monitoring of emissions (Muratsuchi) 

While this bill currently does not affect IEUA directly, staff is concerned that it could set a 
precedent with other wastewater treatment facilities in the future. This bill would require, on or 
before January 1, 2025, the owner or operator of a wastewater treatment facility that is located 
within 1,500 feet of a residential area and meets other, specified criteria to develop, install, 
operate, and maintain a fence-line monitoring system in accordance with guidance developed by 
the appropriate air quality management district. CASA currently holds a oppose position on this 
bill.  



Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
 
 

for nonpotable building and landscaping water uses, as specified. CASA  
currently hold an oppose unless amended position on this bill.  

SB 366 The California Water Plan (CWP): long-term supply (Caballero) 

The California Municipal Utilities Association is sponsoring SB 366. This bill would revise and 
recast the California Water Plan statute, updating its provisions to address the extreme climate 
impacts of the 21st century. As part of this modernization, the bill would establish long-term water 
supply targets for the State to achieve, require a financing plan, and would update the requirement 
that state agencies develop a plan to achieve those targets, in consultation with local water 
agencies, wastewater service providers, irrigation districts, and other stakeholders recognizing the 
state’s diverse regional needs. The targets would complement and amplify Governor Newsom’s 
Water Supply Strategy, ensuring there are water supply targets that extend beyond any single 
Administration. 



Attachment . AB ) - 



Assemblywoman Pilar Schiavo
40th Assembly District

Fact Sheet for AB 1423 (Schiavo) – Updated 3.16.21

AB 1423 – Truth in Astroturf Advertising

Summary
AB 1423 empowers consumers to avoid artificial grass that 
uses toxic polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) chemicals in 
manufacturing, protecting youth and preventing the long 
term health impacts of PFAS. AB 1423 does so by requiring 
labeling and notification to consumers or any purchasers 
whether artificial turf contains PFAS and imposes 
restrictions on installations of new fields after 2025.

Background
PFAS are a class of “forever chemicals” which, when 
ingested, inhaled, or contact with the skin can harm human 
and environmental health.1 This includes negative impacts 
on the immune system, cardiovascular system, childhood 
development, and risks of cancer. In fact, based on new data 
and draft analyses, the Environmental Protection Agency's 
(EPA's) most recent interim health advisories for PFOA and 
PFOS in drinking water are 4 parts per quadrillion (ppq) and 
20 ppq, respectively. This is below detection limits, which 
means there is virtually no safe levels of these compounds 
in water.2

California has passed numerous bills to eliminate PFAS 
from consumer products that pose a specific risk through 
regular contact. These include juvenile products (AB 652, 
2021); cosmetics (AB 2771, 2021 & AB 2762, 2019);
firefighting foam and equipment (AB 1044, 2019); food 
packaging (AB 1200, 2021); and textiles (AB 1817, 2021). 
One product that has yet to be addressed which creates 
hazardous conditions especially for children is artificial turf 
or grass. PFAS is in every blade as it’s used to prevent the 
blade from sticking to the mold in the extrusion process.

In 2008, reporting emerged in New York and New Jersey 
that raised concerns about lead used to give older artificial 
turf its green color as well as other heavy metals. While 
focused on a different toxin, the study by the New Jersey 

        
1 A Review of the Pathways of Human Exposure to Poly- and 
Perfluoroalkyl Substances (PFASs) and Present Understanding of 
Health Effects
2 Questions and Answers: Drinking Water Health Advisories for PFOA, 
PFOS, GenX Chemicals and PFBS

Department of Environmental Protection found that 
children were more at risk for inhalation of hazardous dust 
kicked up during play on a field.3 As for microplastic dust 
from artificial grass, the Swedish Environmental Protection 
Agency conducted studies on the amount of plastic and 
microplastics shed from artificial turf annually, finding an 
average of 5 grams of particles under 300 microns per 
square meter per year.4 In context, California has over 1000
artificial fields, and if each is just the size of a football field 
(5,351 square meters), that’s over 50,000 pounds of plastic 
particles shed a year. With PFAS a component of this 
microplastic dust, and our children uniquely exposed, 
California must act to reduce exposure to this chemical and 
protect our children from these forever chemicals.

Current Law 
(HSC § 108970) Details testing methods and contaminant 
limits for textiles containing PFAS.

(BPC § 19094) Outlines the labeling requirements for 
manufactured products containing flame retardant 
chemicals.

This bill 
AB 1423 will:

1) Establishes PFAS testing thresholds for artificial 
turf and sets limits to be considered PFAS-free. 

2) Require manufactures, beginning July 2024, to 
label artificial turf to indicate whether it contains 
PFAS.

3) Require manufacturers or installers proposing to 
design, sell, or install a field to notify the entity 
whether the product contains PFAS.

4) Prohibits, beginning 2025, any state department, 
public school, or private school from installing 
artificial turf that contains PFAS. This provision 
does not impact installations purchased prior to 
2027.

3 An Evaluation of Potential Exposures to Lead and Other Metals as the 
Result of Aerosolized Particulate Matter from Artificial Turf Playing 
Fields.
4 Microplastic from Cast Rubber Granulate and Granulate-free Artificial 
Grass Surfaces



Assemblywoman Pilar Schiavo
40th Assembly District

Fact Sheet for AB 1423 (Schiavo) – Updated 3.16.21

Support
Environmental Working Group (Sponsor)

For More Information 
Grayson Doucette, PhD (he/him)
Office of Assemblywoman Schiavo
Grayson.doucette@asm.ca.gov or (916) 319-2040



Attachment 



CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION of SANITATION AGENCIES 
 
   925 L Street, Suite 200 • Sacramento, CA 95814 • TEL: (916) 446-0388 • www.casaweb.org 

�
March 15, 2023

The Honorable Alex Lee, Chair
Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee
Legislative Office Building, Room 171
Sacramento, California 95814

Subject: AB 727 (Weber): Co Sponsor and Support

Dear Chairman Lee:

The California Association of Sanitation Agencies (CASA) is pleased to be co sponsoring AB 727 (Weber),
which would ban the sale of cleaning products containing PFAS in California. This is an important and
necessary source control strategy for reducing PFAS contamination in wastewater systems and
California’s watersheds. CASA is a statewide trade association representing a variety of public agencies
that provide essential public services to millions of Californians, including wastewater collection,
treatment, and disposal, as well as water recycling, biosolids management, and renewable energy
deployment. We are proud to co sponsor AB 727 with our partners at Environmental Working Group.

In recent years, Per and Polyfluoroalkyl substance (PFAS) have become a topic of public concern due to
their high mobility and resistance to breaking down naturally in the environment, as well as the
persistent detection of PFAS compounds in people’s bodies. In 2021 the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (USEPA) announced and began implementation of the “PFAS Strategic Roadmap”
which outlines a whole agency approach to addressing PFAS. One of the three central directives of the
roadmap is to pursue a comprehensive approach to “proactively prevent PFAS from entering air, land,
and water at levels that can adversely impact human health and the environment.” To this end, several
additional action items are underway, including the development of an Effluent Limitations Guidelines
program and recently issued EPA guidance for reducing discharges of PFAS into waterways by leveraging
the existing NPDES permitting system and local industrial pretreatment programs.

Consistent with USEPA action and guidance, the State Water Resources Control Board (Water Board)
issued a statewide monitoring and reporting order in 2020 that required wastewater agencies to
monitor and report for PFAS in influent, effluent and biosolids. Preliminary data from the Water Board
demonstrates that domestic inputs represent a significant source of PFAS entering wastewater systems,
meaning that products people use in their homes and businesses are contributing a large portion of the
PFAS that ends up in the wastewater system. This represents a source that is not controllable through
local pretreatment and enforcement programs, which typically focus on industrial sources. For this
reason, a statewide and product focused approach is necessary to remove PFAS from cleaning products,
many of which have a direct pathway to the wastewater system as part of their intended use. Similar
bans on PFAS in other types of products associated with a direct nexus to wastewater have already been
enacted for textiles, cosmetics, cookware, and food packaging.

It is important to note that PFAS chemicals are both ubiquitous and indestructible. In some cases PFAS
can be removed from water and wastewater at the end of the cycle through advanced treatment
technology. However, there is no technologically feasible method for the large scale destruction of
PFAS compounds. Instead, once removed, PFAS residuals are merely displaced to another waste stream



 
Page 2 of 2 

and typically cycle back through the waste management process. For these reasons, source control and
pollution prevention strategies such as the one presented in AB 727 are the most cost effective and
meaningful approaches to managing PFAS pollution in the environment.

For these reasons CASA strongly supports AB 727 and urges your “aye” vote when it is heard in the
Assembly Envrionmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee.

Sincerely,

Jessica Gauger
Director of Legislative Advocacy & Public Affairs

CC: Assembly Member Akilah Weber
Josh Tooker, Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee
Members, Assembly Environmental Safety and Toxic Materials Committee



Attachment 



AMENDED IN ASSEMBLY MARCH 16, 2023 

california legislature—2023–24 regular session 

ASSEMBLY BILL  No. 1216 

Introduced by Assembly Member Muratsuchi 

February 16, 2023 

An act to add Section 42705.7 to the Health and Safety Code, relating 
to water. air pollution.

legislative counsel
’
s digest 

AB 1216, as amended, Muratsuchi. Wastewater treatment plants: 
monitoring of emissions. air pollutants.

Existing law generally designates air pollution control and air quality 
management districts with the primary responsibility for the control of 
air pollution from all sources other than vehicular sources. Existing 
law authorizes the State Air Resources Board or the air district to adopt 
rules and regulations to require the owner or the operator of an air 
pollution emission source to take any action that the state board or the 
air district determines to be reasonable for the determination of the 
amount of air pollution emissions from that source. Existing law requires
the air pollution control officer to inspect, as the officer determines 
necessary, the monitoring devices installed in every stationary source
of air contaminants located within a jurisdiction that is required to 
have those devices to ensure that the devices are functioning properly.
Existing law authorizes the district to require reasonable fees to be 
paid by the operator of that source to cover the expense of the inspection 
and other costs related thereto. A person who violates these 
requirements, or any rule, regulation, permit, or order of the state board
or of a district adopted pursuant to these requirements is guilty of a 

98



misdemeanor and subject to a specified fine or imprisonment, or both 
a fine and imprisonment, as provided.

This bill would require, on or before January 1, 2025, the owner or 
operator of a wastewater treatment facility that is located within 1,500 
feet of a residential area and meets other, specified criteria to develop,
install, operate, and maintain a fence-line monitoring system in 
accordance with guidance developed by the appropriate air quality 
management district. The bill would require the fence-line monitoring 
system to include equipment capable of measuring pollutants of concern, 
including hydrogen sulfide, nitrogen oxides, and volatile organic
compounds emitted to the atmosphere from wastewater treatment or 
reclamation processes that the appropriate district deems appropriate
for monitoring. The bill would also require the owner or operator of a 
wastewater treatment facility to collect real-time data from the 
wastewater treatment-related fence-line monitoring system, to maintain 
records of that data, and to transmit the data to the appropriate air 
quality management district in accordance with the district’s guidance.
In addition, the bill would require, to the extent feasible, the data 
generated by these systems to be provided to the public as quickly as 
possible in a publicly accessible format. 

By adding to the duties of air districts and by expanding the scope of 
crimes, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

The California Constitution requires the state to reimburse local 
agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated by the state.
Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that 
reimbursement.

This bill would provide that no reimbursement is required by this act 
for specified reasons.

The California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006 designates 
the State Air Resources Board as the state agency charged with 
monitoring and regulating sources of emissions of greenhouse gases.
Existing law requires the State Water Resources Control Board to 
classify types of wastewater treatment plants, as defined, for the purpose 
of determining the levels of competence necessary to operate them. 

This bill would state the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation
that would relate to improving the monitoring of emissions from 
wastewater treatment plants. 

Vote:   majority.   Appropriation:   no.  Fiscal committee:   no yes.

State-mandated local program:   no yes.

98

— 2 — AB 1216 



The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

 line 1 SECTION 1. Section 42705.7 is added to the Health and Safety 
 line 2 Code, to read:
 line 3 42705.7. (a)  For purposes of this section, the following 
 line 4 definitions apply: 
 line 5 (1)  “Wastewater treatment facility” means a wastewater
 line 6 treatment or reclamation facility that comes within both of the 
 line 7 following descriptions: 
 line 8 (A)  Is located within 1,500 feet of a residential neighborhood. 
 line 9 (B)  Has a 450-million-gallon-per-day design capacity and 

 line 10 processes an average of 25 million gallons or more of inflow per 
 line 11 day.
 line 12 (2)  “Wastewater treatment-related fence-line monitoring 
 line 13 system” means equipment that measures and records air pollutant 
 line 14 concentrations at or adjacent to a wastewater treatment facility 
 line 15 and that may be useful for detecting or estimating emissions of 
 line 16 pollutants from the treatment facility, including the quantity of 
 line 17 fugitive emissions and other air emissions, and meets the minimum 
 line 18 requirements of the appropriate air quality management district. 
 line 19 (b)  On or before January 1, 2025, the owner or operator of a 
 line 20 wastewater treatment facility shall develop, install, operate, and 
 line 21 maintain a fence-line monitoring system in accordance with 
 line 22 guidance developed by the appropriate air quality management
 line 23 district. The fence-line monitoring system shall include equipment 
 line 24 capable of measuring pollutants of concern, including hydrogen
 line 25 sulfide, nitrogen oxides, and volatile organic compounds emitted 
 line 26 to the atmosphere from wastewater treatment or reclamation
 line 27 processes that the appropriate district deems appropriate for 
 line 28 monitoring.
 line 29 (c)  The owner or operator of a wastewater treatment facility 
 line 30 shall collect real-time data from the wastewater treatment-related
 line 31 fence-line monitoring system, shall maintain records of that data, 
 line 32 and shall transmit the data to the appropriate air quality 
 line 33 management district in accordance with the district’s guidance.
 line 34 To the extent feasible, the data generated by these systems shall 
 line 35 be provided to the public as quickly as possible in a publicly 
 line 36 accessible format. 

98

AB 1216 — 3 — 



 line 1 (d)  Guidance developed by a district pursuant to this section 
 line 2 shall take into account technological capabilities and incorporate
 line 3 input from affected parties. 
 line 4 (e)  The owner or operator of a wastewater treatment facility 
 line 5 shall be responsible for the costs associated with implementation, 
 line 6 maintenance, and operation of a fence-line monitoring system 
 line 7 pursuant to this section. 
 line 8 SEC. 2. No reimbursement is required by this act pursuant to 
 line 9 Section 6 of Article XIII B of the California Constitution because 

 line 10 a local agency or school district has the authority to levy service 
 line 11 charges, fees, or assessments sufficient to pay for the program or 
 line 12 level of service mandated by this act or because costs that may be 
 line 13 incurred by a local agency or school district will be incurred
 line 14 because this act creates a new crime or infraction, eliminates a 
 line 15 crime or infraction, or changes the penalty for a crime or 
 line 16 infraction, within the meaning of Section 17556 of the Government
 line 17 Code, or changes the definition of a crime within the meaning of 
 line 18 Section 6 of Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 
 line 19 SECTION 1. It is the intent of the Legislature to enact 
 line 20 legislation that would relate to improving the monitoring of 
 line 21 emissions from wastewater treatment plants. 

O

98

— 4 — AB 1216 



Attachment 



 
 
March 31, 2023 
 
Hon. Sco  Wiener 
Chair, Senate Housing Commi ee 
1021 O Street, Room 3330 
Sacramento, CA 95816 
 
 
RE: SB 745 (Cortese): Drought-Resistant Buildings Act, OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED 
 
Dear Chair Wiener, 
 
WateReuse California (WRCA) must respec ully oppose SB 745 (Cortese)unless significantly amended. 
Simply, the measure is premature, as the regula ons for your bill, SB 966 (Wiener, 2018) are s ll under 
development and the State Water Resources Control Board (Water Board) is also currently implemen ng 
the landmark water-use efficiency legisla on that set efficiency standards for residen al, commercial, 
and industrial water users. 
 
WRCA’s mission is to support and facilitate all types of water reuse, whether it be onsite reuse, 
agricultural reuse, industrial reuse or potable reuse.  We are currently engaged with the Water Board in 
the regulatory process to implement your bill SB 966 and have been working to develop materials and 
informa on which will help communi es develop onsite reuse local programs.  We also support 
communi es that want to implement other types of reuse programs, such as potable reuse.  For 
example, the City of San Diego has made major investments in potable reuse, which is expected to 
generate many jobs, reduce ocean discharge and meet almost 40 percent of city’s future water supply. 
WRCA does not support manda ng any specific type of water recycling as this bill does.   
 
We propose the following amendments, star ng with the SB 745 findings and declara ons: 
 
Sec on 2(f): This sec on states that the requirement to develop a local program in SB 966 has 
“effec vely prohibited onsite treated nonpotable water systems…” SB 966 directs “the Building 
Standards Commission, State Water Resources Control Board and the Department of Housing and 
Community development to adopt regula ons for risk-based water quality standards for the onsite 
treatment and reuse of nonpotable water for nonpotable end uses in mul family, residen al, 
commercial, and mixed-use buildings.” 
 
The Water Board is expected to begin the formal onsite reuse rulemaking process in May or June and 
adopt the regula ons by the end of 2023.  Once this is complete BSC and DHC will adopt standards.  The 
finding that SB 966 prohibits onsite treated nonpotable systems is false and it is simply premature to 



declare that there is a major issue with the implementa on of onsite reuse and the development of local 
programs.  
 
Sec on 3 (a): this sec on proposes to codify a defini on of “drought proofed.” As discussed below, the 
state and water agencies have been working since 2018 to establish water-use efficiency standards that 
include the efficient use of recycled water. The term “drought proofed” is a completely new term and 
should not be introduced into California Code, when the concept of “efficiency” has been the new 
standard developed by the Legislature, Department of Water Resources and the Water Board in 
collabora on with the California water community, environmentalists, and other interested par es.  
 
Sec on 3 (b): proposes that the BSC develop and propose mandatory building standards to reduce the 
designed potable water demand of new buildings by 25 percent. The Department of Water Resources 
and the Water Board are in the final process of implemen ng AB 1668 (Friedman, 2018), SB 606 
(Hertzberg 2018), and SB 1157 (Hertzberg, 2022) which established a framework for long-term 
improvements in urban water use efficiency and drought planning. Together, these laws require urban 
retail water agencies to adhere to an Urban Water Use Objec ve that is comprised of indoor residen al 
water use, outdoor water use, efficient outdoor irriga on of landscape in connec on with commercial, 
industrial, ins tu onal use, and es mated water loss.  
 
The Urban Water Use Objec ve achieves the efficiency and water-use objec ves and performance 
measures that SB 745 intends without requiring four sets of pipes to be constructed in each new 
residen al, commercial and industrial building. 
 
Sec on 3 (c): requires the BSC to develop standards for buildings to be “drought proofed.” Again, the 
Urban Water Use Objec ve will go into effect to create efficiency standards and performance measures 
for urban water use in residen al, commercial, industrial and ins tu onal proper es as well as outdoor 
irriga on efficiency standards. Establishing a new term and standard for ALL buildings outside of the 
Urban Water Use Objec ve is counterproduc ve to the standards the state has been developing for the 
past five years. Onsite reuse requires con nuous operator controls and maintenance of systems to 
ensure there is no cross connec on of wastewater and potable water. We urge the commi ee to 
consider if this is feasible to require commercial and residen al proper es to install these systems.  
 
Sec on 4: WRCA is suppor ve of the crea on of a model ordinance to develop local onsite reuse 
programs. WateReuse partnered with the US Water Alliance to develop a Guidebook for Developing and 
Implemen ng Regula ons for Onsite Non-potable Water Systems and a Model Local Ordinance for 
Onsite Non-potable Water Programs. While this guidebook has been used successfully in other states, 
we would be happy to work with the author and the sponsors if there are needed addi ons or 
amendments to this model ordinance.   
 
When the Building Standards Commission and the State Water Resources Control Board complete the 
standards outlined in SB 966, there will be plenty of opportunity and resources for local agencies to 
adopt their own processes for on-site capture and reuse.  Ul mately, the Urban Water Use Objec ve 
that is soon to be adopted by the Water Board is the strategy the state has decided on to implement 



water-use efficiency standards and performance measures in the resiendital, commercial, industrial, and 
ins tu onal sectors. 

For these reasons we respec ully request the bill be amended to recognize and take into account the 
state priority in developing the Urban Water Use Objec ve for urban water users before manda ng four 
sets of pipes in all new buildings. If you have any ques ons, please feel free to contact Jennifer West at 
jwest@wateruse.org.

Sincerely,

                                       

Jennifer West         Jessica Gauger Julia Bishop Hall
Managing Director                                 Director of Legisla ve Senior Legisla ve Advocate
WateReuse California                           Advocacy & Public Affairs Assn. of CA Water Agencies

                CA Assn of Sanita on Agencies

cc: Senator Cortese
Senator Ochoa Bogh, Vice Chair Senate Housing Commi ee
Members, Senate Housing Commi ee
Alison Hughes, Chief Consultant, Senate Housing Commi ee



Attachment . 



Anna M. Caballero 
14th Senate District 
SB 366 – California Water for All  

SB 366 (Caballero) | Updated: 2/8/2023 

 
SUMMARY 
 

SB 366 would modernize the California Water Plan to 
reflect the State’s new climate reality and establish 
long-term water supply targets that, when met, will 
ensure sufficient, high quality water for all beneficial 
uses. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
California is in a race against climate change. 
Pressured by multi-year droughts, floods and other 
intensifying climate change impacts, California's aging 
water infrastructure and facilities are unable to keep 
pace, leaving groundwater basins overdrafted, wells 
dry, water quality degraded,  land fallowed, businesses 
suffering and severe cutbacks to the State’s water 
delivery systems and local supplies. Every sector in 
California is affected and bold changes are necessary 
to address deficiencies and adequately serve the state's 
population and environmental, agricultural and 
business needs.  
 
Recently, the State has taken steps to move California 
toward sustainability including a major investment of 
over $8 billion in the past two years for water 
projects. The Newsom Administration’s recently 
released “Water Supply Strategy: Adapting to a 
Hotter, Drier Future,” outlines multiple steps and 
goals for ensuring the State has sufficient water in the 
future to meet our needs. But this plan is not in 
statute and is not financed.  More is needed. 
 
EXISTING LAW 
 
The California Water Plan is currently the State's 
strategic plan for managing and developing water 
resources for current and future generations. 
Required by Water Code Section 10005(a), it presents 
the status and trends of California’s water-dependent 
natural resources; water supplies; and agricultural, 
urban, and environmental water demands for a range  

 
 
of plausible future scenarios. Major revisions to the 
Water Plan have not been made for at least 20 years.  
During those same twenty years, extreme weather 
resulting from climate change has profoundly and 
detrimentally impacted water supply in the state for 
virtually all beneficial uses. 
 
SOLUTION 
 
SB 366 would revise and recast the California Water 
Plan statute, updating its provisions to address the 
extreme climate impacts of the 21st century. As part 
of this modernization, the bill would establish long-
term water supply targets for the State to achieve, 
require a financing plan, and would update the 
requirement that state agencies develop a plan to 
achieve those targets, in consultation with local water 
agencies, wastewater service providers, irrigation 
districts, and other stakeholders recognizing the 
state’s diverse regional needs. The targets would 
complement and amplify Governor Newsom’s Water 
Supply Strategy, ensuring there are water supply 
targets that extend beyond any single Administration. 
 
 
SUPPORT 
 
California Municipal Utilities Association (sponsor) 
 
 
CONTACT 
 
Michele Canales, Senior Policy Analyst 
Michele.Canales@sen.ca.gov | (916) 651–4014 
 



Anna M. Caballero 
14th Senate District 
SB 366 – California Water for All  

SB 366 (Caballero) | Updated: 2/8/2023 

 
SUMMARY 
 

SB 366 would modernize the California Water Plan to 
reflect the State’s new climate reality and establish 
long-term water supply targets that, when met, will 
ensure sufficient, high quality water for all beneficial 
uses. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
California is in a race against climate change. 
Pressured by multi-year droughts, floods and other 
intensifying climate change impacts, California's aging 
water infrastructure and facilities are unable to keep 
pace, leaving groundwater basins overdrafted, wells 
dry, water quality degraded,  land fallowed, businesses 
suffering and severe cutbacks to the State’s water 
delivery systems and local supplies. Every sector in 
California is affected and bold changes are necessary 
to address deficiencies and adequately serve the state's 
population and environmental, agricultural and 
business needs.  
 
Recently, the State has taken steps to move California 
toward sustainability including a major investment of 
over $8 billion in the past two years for water 
projects. The Newsom Administration’s recently 
released “Water Supply Strategy: Adapting to a 
Hotter, Drier Future,” outlines multiple steps and 
goals for ensuring the State has sufficient water in the 
future to meet our needs. But this plan is not in 
statute and is not financed.  More is needed. 
 
EXISTING LAW 
 
The California Water Plan is currently the State's 
strategic plan for managing and developing water 
resources for current and future generations. 
Required by Water Code Section 10005(a), it presents 
the status and trends of California’s water-dependent 
natural resources; water supplies; and agricultural, 
urban, and environmental water demands for a range  

 
 
of plausible future scenarios. Major revisions to the 
Water Plan have not been made for at least 20 years.  
During those same twenty years, extreme weather 
resulting from climate change has profoundly and 
detrimentally impacted water supply in the state for 
virtually all beneficial uses. 
 
SOLUTION 
 
SB 366 would revise and recast the California Water 
Plan statute, updating its provisions to address the 
extreme climate impacts of the 21st century. As part 
of this modernization, the bill would establish long-
term water supply targets for the State to achieve, 
require a financing plan, and would update the 
requirement that state agencies develop a plan to 
achieve those targets, in consultation with local water 
agencies, wastewater service providers, irrigation 
districts, and other stakeholders recognizing the 
state’s diverse regional needs. The targets would 
complement and amplify Governor Newsom’s Water 
Supply Strategy, ensuring there are water supply 
targets that extend beyond any single Administration. 
 
 
SUPPORT 
 
California Municipal Utilities Association (sponsor) 
 
 
CONTACT 
 
Michele Canales, Senior Policy Analyst 
Michele.Canales@sen.ca.gov | (916) 651–4014 
 



   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1D 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

RP-1 Solids Thickening Project and Acid Phase Digesters Design Amendment No. 4

The Regional Water Recycling Plant No.1 (RP-1) Solids Thickening and Acid Phase Digesters
Project will improve the processes upstream of the digesters and construct additional capacity to
permit future improvements that would increase the overall treatment capacity. During the
recent process of evaluating new projects and the continuation of the existing design process,
several items were identified that would improve the project or provide efficiency in the design
and construction process. Subsequently, a design amendment was requested from the design
consultant (Carollo Engineers, Inc.). The efforts included in this proposed amendment are: Task
1 - Belt Press Building Electrical Improvements, this task will upgrade electrical equipment in
the existing Belt Press Building; Task 2 - Evaluate Plant 3 Primary Sludge Pumps, this task will
provide analysis and design required to add the recommended in-line grinder to aid in the
operation and maintenance of the portable Rotary Drum Thickener (RDT) unit and facility
operations overall; and Task 3 - Hot Water Loop Rehabilitation, this task will provide the design
to improve the existing hot water system inside the boiler building.

The contract amendment to Carollo Engineering, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $351,112,
increases the maximum authorized contract from $14,557,895 to $14,909,007 (2.4% increase).

1. Approve a contract amendment for the Regional Plant No.1 Solids Thickening Building,
Project No. EN22044, to Carollo Engineering, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $351,112,
increasing the contract from $14,557,895 to $14,909,007 (2.4% increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment, subject to
non-substantive changes.

EN22044/RP-1 Solids Thickening Project

The project has an approved FY 22/23 Budget of $4,500,000 and an approved Total Project
Budget of $133,080,000 in the 10900 Fund. This action is covered by the approved budget. The
funding sources for the project include: connections fees, property taxes, WIFIA loan, and
reserves.

1000 10900 595000 127151 EN22044

04/12/23Engineering, Operations & Water Resources

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RP-1 Solids Thickening Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater
Management, specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment
facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainability managed,
and can accommodate changes in regional water use.

On July 20, 2022, the board approved a contract amendment to Carollo Engineering, Inc., for a
not-to-exceed amount of $880,393 increasing the maximum authorized contract from
$13,677,502 to $14,557,895 (6.0% increase).
On December 20, 2017, the board approved a consultant contract for the RP-1 Capacity
Recovery, Project Nos. EN24001 and EN24002 to Carollo Engineers Inc., for the not-to-exceed
amount of $13,637,633.

The project being approved falls within the scope of the previously approved Facilities Master
Plans Program EIR in accordance with the requirements of Section 15168 of the State CEQA
Guidelines

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint Presentation 
Attachment 2 - Contract Amendment (Click to Download)

Project Environmental Impact Report

23080

https://www.dropbox.com/s/zdrkwxma0t81bcm/First%20Draft%2C%20Carollo%20Engineers%20Contract%20Amendment%204600002455-004%2C%2004-05-2023.pdf?dl=0


 
 

Attachment 1 



RP-1 Solids Thickening Project and 
Acid Phase Digesters

Design Consultant Amendment No. 4
Project No. EN22044

James Simpson, P.E.
Consultant Senior Engineer

April 2023



2

Project Location (City of Ontario)

CA State Route 60

E. Walnut St.

IEUA RP-1

Solids Thickening 
Project Footprint

Contractor 
Staging Area



3

Amendment No. 4 Elements (1 of 2)

• Overall, this Amendment will 
allow the Agency to incorporate 
additional design elements in a 
manner that will:

—Increase efficiency of 
construction activities, and 

—Reduce construction risk by 
limiting the number of 
contractors working in an area.

• Task 1: Belt Press Electrical 
Improvements.  
‒ Replace electrical components 

which are aging and 
problematic.



4

Amendment No. 4 Elements (2 of 2)

• Task 2: Evaluate Plant 3 Primary Sludge 
Pumps.  

—Add an inline grinder system
—Improve operations and maintenance of 

sludge piping and equipment.

• Task 3: Hot Water Loop 
Rehabilitation.  

—Replace aging hot water pumping 
systems for boiler system to 
extend lifespan.



5

Project Budget

Description Estimated Cost

Design Services $13,570,820
Design + Review Services $7,987,708
Amendment No. 4 (this action) $351,112

IEUA Design Support Services (estimate) $4,312,000
Skid-Mounted RDT Trailer $920,000
Construction Services $20,020,000
Engineering Services During Construction (2.5%) $3,080,000
Construction Management Services (10%) $12,320,000
IEUA Construction Support Services (3.75%) $4,620,000
Construction $123,210,000
Construction Contract Estimate $112,000,000
Contingency, 10% $11,210,000
Total Project Cost: $156,800,820*

Total Project Budget: $133,080,000*

Project Milestone Date

Design Contract
Final Design Sept. 2023
Bid and Award Jan. 2024

Construction Contract
Notice to Proceed Apr. 2024
Substantial Completion Dec. 2026
Close-out June 2027

*The budget will be amended upon receiving the construction bids.



6

Staff’s Recommendation

1. Approve a contract amendment for the Regional Plant No.1
Solids Thickening Building, Project No. EN22044, to Carollo
Engineering, Inc., for a not-to-exceed amount of $351,112
increasing the contract from $14,557,895 to $14,909,007 (2.4%
increase); and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract
amendment, subject to non-substantive changes.

The RP-1 Solids Thickening Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management specifically 
the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the treatment facilities are well maintained, upgraded to meet 

evolving requirements, sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use.



   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1E 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

RP-1 Tertiary Plant Building Water Piping Upgrades Construction Contract Award

The Regional Plant No.1 (RP-1) Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)
Migration Project will replace Inland Empire Utilities Agency's (IEUA) obsolete SCADA
system with an improved distributed control system technology. The RP-1 SCADA Migration
final design was completed in November 2022, which included modifications to the Tertiary
Plant (TP) operations building to convert office space to a new server room. Within the design, a
small scope of work was developed to prepare the TP building retrofits prior to the migration
project. The configuration at the TP building involves relocating existing potable water and
utility water pipelines to create enough space for the future server room equipment. A subproject
to the migration project was created to conduct this small portion of civil work. The SCADA
migration scope of work is primarily focused on electrical and instrumentation, while the small
scope of work is focused on civil improvements; this approach provides the best value to IEUA.

On January 3, 2023, IEUA issued an invitation for bids to the pre-qualified contractors on
the under $2 million list. On January 31, 2023, IEUA received two construction bids. W.A.
Rasic Construction Company, Inc. was the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder with a bid
price of $150,888. The engineer's estimate was $150,000.

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 TP Building Water Piping Upgrades, Project No.
EN13016.06, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $150,888; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, subject to
non-substantive changes.

EN13016.06/RP-1 TP Building Water Piping Upgrades

The project has an approved FY 22/23 Budget of $5,000,000 and an approved Total Project
Budget of $31,117,055 in the Regional Wastewater Operations Fund (10800). This action is
covered by the approved budget. The funding sources for the project include: sewer rates,
property taxes, and capital replacement reserves.

1000 127108 10800 590000 EN13016

04/12/23Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RP-1 TP Building Water Piping Upgrades Project is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal
of Wastewater Management that ensures quality asset management and that systems are planned,
constructed, and managed to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated
regulatory requirements.

None.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
the Common Sense Exemption as defined in Section 15061(b)(3) of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Attachment 1 - PowerPoint
Attachment 2 - Construction Contract

Statutory Exemption

23075



 
 

Attachment 1 



RP-1 Tertiary Plant Building Water Piping Upgrades
Construction Contract Award

Project No. EN13016.06

Karen Ferrer Chairez
Associate Engineer

April 2023



Project Location

2

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1)

Ontario, CA

Tertiary Plant (TP) Building



• RP-1 SCADA Migration Project (Parent Project)
—Replace obsolete SCADA system
—Install new distributed control system technology
—Retrofit buildings with new control and 

server rooms
• Subproject created to modify existing piping 

configuration
—Project Goal: Accommodate future server room 

equipment at TP Operations Building

Project Background

TP Building Staff Room Plan View

Existing Control Room at TP Building

3



• Demolish recycled water and potable 
water (PW) piping

—Relocate new 6" PW piping
—Flush, disinfect, and leak test

Project Scope of Work

Staff Room Piping Removal

Exterior of Building Scope of Work Drop Ceiling Piping Above Staff Room

4



Contractor Selection

5

Bidder’s Name Final Bid Amount

W.A. Rasic Construction Company Inc. $150,888
Ferreira Construction Co. Inc. $208,000

Engineer’s Estimate $150,000

• January 3, 2023 :  PlanetBids Solicitation Posted
—28 calendar days (20 working days)

• January 31, 2023: Two bids were received from pre-qualified contractors
• W.A. Rasic Construction Company: Lowest, responsive, responsible bidder



Project Budget and Schedule
Project Milestone Date

Design

Design Completion November 2022

Construction (Estimated)

Construction Contract Award April 2023

Construction Completion July 2023

6

Description Cost

Design Services $4,183,510

Design Consultant Contract (actuals) $2,547,987

IEUA Design Services (actuals) $1,303,883

Arcadis U.S. Inc. (RP-1 Control Schematics) $239,940

SCADA Programming Services – PCN Review $91,700

Construction Services $5,692,901

Engineering Services During Construction – Eramosa $669,717

IEUA Construction Services (10%) $1,223,184

SCADA Programming Services – Integration - TSI $3,800,000

Construction $13,455,025

Construction Contract (Engineer’s estimate) $10,000,000

Rockwell Pre-Purchased Parts $1,891,100

Cisco Pre-Purchased Parts $189,853

Tertiary Building Water Piping Upgrades (This Action) $150,888

Contingency (~10%) $1,223,184

Total Project Cost (this Project): $23,331,436

Total Project Cost (CCWRF, RP-4, and RP-5) $14,952,890

Total Project Cost (All) $38,284,326*

Total Project Budget: $31,117,055*

*The budget will be augmented upon receiving the RP-1 SCADA Migration Project construction bids.



The RP-1 SCADA Migration Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management that ensures quality 
asset management and that systems are planned, constructed, and managed to protect public health, the environment, and meet 

anticipated regulatory requirements.

Staff’s Recommendation

1. Award a construction contract for the RP-1 TP Building Water Piping Upgrades, 
Project No. EN13016.06, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. in the amount 
of $150,888; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract, subject to 
non-substantive changes.

7



 
 

Attachment 2 



RP-1 TERTIARY PLANT BUILDING WATER PIPING UPGRADES CONTRACT 

THIS CONTRACT made and entered into this 19th day of April, 2023, by and 
between W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc. hereinafter referred to as 
"CONTRACTOR," and The Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water 
District, located in San Bernardino County, California, hereinafter referred to as 
"IEUA". 

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the promises and agreements hereinafter made and 
exchanged, IEUA and the CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

A. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform and complete in a workmanlike manner, all
Work required under these Bid Documents FOR IFB-RW-23-004, Project No.
EN13016.06, RP-1 Tertiary Plant Building Water Piping Upgrades in
accordance with the Bid Documents, and to furnish at their own expense, all
labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services necessary, except such
materials, equipment, and services as may be stipulated in said Bid Documents
to be furnished by IEUA, and to do everything required by this Contract and the
said Bid Documents.

B. For furnishing all said labor, materials, equipment, tools, and services, furnishing
and removing all plant, temporary structures, tools and equipment, and doing
everything required by this Contract and said Bid Documents; also for all loss
and damage arising out of the nature of the Work aforesaid, or from the action of
the elements, or from any unforeseen difficulties which may arise during the
prosecution of the Work until its acceptance by IEUA, and for all risks of every
description connected with the Work; also for all expenses resulting from the
suspension or discontinuance of Work, except as in the said Bid Documents are
expressly stipulated to be borne by IEUA; and for completing the Work in
accordance with the requirements of said Bid Documents, IEUA will pay and said
CONTRACTOR shall receive, in full compensation therefore, the price(s) set
forth in this Contract.

C. That IEUA will pay the CONTRACTOR progress payments and the final
payment, in accordance with the provisions of the Contract Documents, with
warrants drawn on the appropriate fund or funds as required, at the prices bid in
Section 4 Forms, Bid Price Schedule & Bid Forms, and accepted by IEUA, and
set forth in this below.

Total Bid Price: $150,888 Dollars and 00 Cents.

4600003330

DocuSign Envelope ID: 26466B48-B7DD-4F97-A4D7-34F21E9FC634



D. IEUA hereby employs the CONTRACTOR to perform the Work according to the 
terms of this Contract for the above-mentioned price(s), and agrees to pay the 
same at the time, in the manner, and upon the conditions stipulated in the said 
Bid Documents; and the said parties for themselves, their heirs, executors, 
administrators, successors, and assigns, do hereby agree to the full performance 
of the covenants herein contained. 

 
E. The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Forms, Information Required 

Specifications, Drawings, and all Project Requirements, and all Addenda issued 
by IEUA with respect to the foregoing prior to the opening of bids, are hereby 
incorporated in and made part of this Contract, as if fully set forth. 

 
F. The CONTRACTOR agrees to commence Work under this Contract on or before 

the date to be specified in a written "Notice To Proceed" and to complete said 
Work to the satisfaction of IEUA Ninety (90) calendar days after the Notice to 
Proceed. All Work shall be completed before final payment is made. 

 
G. Time is of the essence on this Contract. 

 
H. CONTRACTOR agrees that in case the Work is not completed before or upon 

the expiration of the Contract Time, damage will be sustained by IEUA, and that 
it is and will be impracticable to determine the actual damage which IEUA will 
sustain in the event and by reason of such delay, and it is therefore agreed that 
the CONTRACTOR shall pay to IEUA the amounts as set forth in Section 2  
General Information, S., Liquidated Damages for each day of delay, which shall 
be the period between the expiration of the Contract Time and the date of final 
acceptance by IEUA, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty. It is further 
agreed that the amount stipulated for liquidated damages per day of delay is a 
reasonable estimate of the damages that would be sustained by IEUA, and the 
CONTRACTOR agrees to pay such liquidated damages as herein provided. In 
case the liquidated damages are not paid, the CONTRACTOR agrees that IEUA 
may deduct the amount thereof from any money due or that may become due to 
the CONTRACTOR by progress payments or otherwise under the Contract, or if 
said amount is not sufficient, recover the total amount. 

 
I. In addition to the liquidated damages, which may be imposed if the 

CONTRACTOR fails to complete the Work within the time agreed upon, IEUA 
may also deduct from any sums due or to become due to the CONTRACTOR, 
penalties and fines for violations of applicable local, state, and federal law. 

 
J. That the CONTRACTOR shall carry Workers' Compensation Insurance and 

require all subcontractors to carry Workers' Compensation Insurance as required 
by the California Labor Code. 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 26466B48-B7DD-4F97-A4D7-34F21E9FC634



K. That the CONTRACTOR shall have furnished, prior to execution of the Contract,
two bonds approved by IEUA, one in the amount of one hundred (100) percent of
the Contract Price, to guarantee the faithful performance of the Work, and one in
the amount of one hundred (100) percent of the Contract Price to guarantee
payment of all claims for labor and materials furnished.

L. The CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to protect, defend, indemnify and hold IEUA
and its employees, agents, officers, directors, servants and volunteers free and
harmless from any and all liability, claims, judgments, costs and demands,
including demands arising from injuries or death of persons (including employees
of IEUA and the CONTRACTOR) and damage to property, arising directly or
indirectly out of the obligation herein undertaken or out of the operations
conducted by the CONTRACTOR, its employees agents, representatives or
subcontractors under or in connection with this Contract to the extent
permitted by law.

The CONTRACTOR further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to,
provide defense for and defend any such claims, demands or suit at the sole
expense of the CONTRACTOR

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The CONTRACTOR and the General Manager of
Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, thereunto duly authorized, have caused the
names of said parties to be affixed hereto, each in duplicate, the day and year
first above written.

M. The CONTRACTOR, by signing the contract does swear under penalty of perjury
that no more than one final unappeasable finding of contempt of court by a
Federal court has been issued against the CONTRACTOR within the

to comply with an order of a Federal court which orders the CONTRACTOR to
comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board (Public Contract
Code 10296).

Inland Empire Utilities Agency*,   CONTRACTOR
San Bernardino County, California.

By __________________________ By _______________________
Shivaji Deshmukh 
General Manager 

Peter L. Rasic
 President

* A Municipal Water District

DocuSign Envelope ID: 26466B48-B7DD-4F97-A4D7-34F21E9FC634



   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1F



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement Consultant Contract Award 

The Central Plant (CP) Cooling Tower Replacement Project is located at Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA), Headquarters (HQ), behind the water quality laboratory, in the City of Chino.
The CP has been in operation since 2004 and provides chilled and heating water for the HQ and
Lab Buildings. The CP currently utilizes two cooling towers; their reliability is essential for its
operation to provide the desired cooling and heating to the buildings. The condition of the old
cooling tower has reached the end of its useful life and is severely deteriorated. The project
scope also includes the installation of a new steel canopy to protect the control panels from the
elements.

On January 5, 2023, IEUA issued a request for proposals to design consultants registered on
PlanetBids. On February 9, 2023, IEUA received two proposals. The proposals were evaluated
to determine which proposal offered the best value to IEUA. The IEUA evaluation panel
determined that the most qualified consultant was IDS Group Inc. (IDS) with a design fee of
$263,984. IDS has the technical experience and resources to successfully complete the project
design. Additionally, IDS worked on CP upgrades in 2012 and is familiar with the system
configuration and operation.

1. Award a design consultant contract for the Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement, Project
No. EN23003, to IDS Group, Inc., for the not-to-exceed amount of $263,984; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-substantive changes.

EN23003/Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement

The project has an approved FY 22/23 Budget of $500,000 and an approved Total Project
Budget of $2,400,000 in the 10200 Fund. This action is covered by the approved budget. The
funding sources for the project include: property taxes and contributions from other funds.

1000 127110 10200 105000 EN23003

04/12/23Engineering, Operations & Water Resources 

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement Project is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal
of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management and Water Quality objectives
that IEUA will ensure that systems are well maintained, upgraded to meet evolving
requirements, sustainability managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to
protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

None.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Attachment 1 - Powerpoint
Attachment 2 - Consultant Contract (Click to Download)

Statutory Exemption

23079

https://www.dropbox.com/s/60xu329r3l1yk6z/ids%20contract.pdf?dl=0


 
 

Attachment 1 



Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement
Design Consultant Contract Award

Project No. EN23003

Kristian Saenz

Assistant Engineer 

April 2023



2

Project Location: City of Chino



3

Project Background

• Central Plant (CP) provides 
cooling and heating water to 
HQ and Lab Buildings

• Cooling tower reliability is 
essential for CP operation
– Installed in 2004 
– Reached the end of its useful life

• Outdoor control panels suffered 
multiple water leaks

• Increased maintenance Existing Old Cooling Tower 

Existing CP Canopy (Partial) 



4

Project Scope

• Engineering and design 
services
– Demolish cooling tower and 

related equipment 
– Install new cooling tower
– Upgrade ancillary 

equipment and piping for the 
new tower

– Install a new steel canopy to 
protect control panels 

Existing New Cooling Tower

Outdoor Control Panels



5

Consultant Selection

Consultant’s Name

IDS Group, Inc.
P2S, Inc.

• PlanetBids Solicitation Period
— January 5, 2023 – February 9, 2023
— 35 Calendar Days (25 Working Days)

• Qualifications-Based Selection
— Proposals evaluated by IEUA Staff
— Experience, reputation, history, capabilities



6

Project Budget and Schedule

Project Milestones Dates

Detailed Design

Consultant Contract Award April 2023
Design Completion April 2024
Construction (Estimated) 

Advertise Construction Bid April 2024
Construction Bid and Award June 2024
Project Completion October 2025

Description Estimated Cost

Detailed Design                                                                                        $442,142
IEUA Design Labor (Estimated) $230,000

Design Consultant (this action) $212,142

Construction (Estimated) $2,501,843
Engineering Services During Construction (this action) $51,843

IEUA Construction Management Labor (estimated) $250,000

Construction Contractor (estimated) $2,000,000

Contingency (10%) $200,000

Total Project Cost: $2,943,985*
Total Project Budget: $2,400,000*

*The budget will be amended during the annual TYCIP budgeting process.



7

Staff’s Recommendation

1. Award a design consultant contract for the Central Plant 
cCooling Tower Replacement, Project No. EN23003, to IDS Inc., 
fffor the not-to-exceed amount of $263,984; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject 
ttto non-substantive changes.

The Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater 
Management, specifically the Asset Management and Water Quality objectives that IEUA will ensure that systems are well 

maintained, upgraded to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional 
water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.



   CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1G



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Regional System Asset Management Project, EN19024, Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget
Augmentation

In 2020, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) with CDM Smith initiated the Collection
System Condition Assessment and Optimization Project. The goal of the project is to enhance
IEUA's planning and maintenance of the collection assets within the regional and brine sewer
systems by gathering condition assessment data on several critical sewer assets and develop a
comprehensive sewer system maintenance optimization program. The project is scheduled to be
completed by June 2023.

Staff is recommending a Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 budget augmentation for EN19024 to
complete the project as scheduled. The adjustment would augment the FY 2022/23 budget for
EN19024 from $414,297 to $696,580 ($282,283 increase). This adjustment would allow the
projected spending needed to close out this project to align with the total project budget. This
change will not increase the total project budget for the project.

1. Approve FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional System Asset 
Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $282,283, from $414,297 to $696,580 
(68% increase) in the Regional Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.

$ 282,283

EN19024/Regional System Asset Management

If approved, the FY 2022/23 Project Budget for Project EN19024 will increase from $414,297
to $696,580 (68% increase) in the Regional Wastewater Operations Fund (10800). This change
will not increase the Total Project Budget of $3,919,419 for the project. The funding sources for
the project include: sewer rates, property taxes, and operating reserves.

1000 10800 501000 127100 EN19024

04/12/23
04/12/23

Engineering, Operations & Water Resources
Finance & Administration

Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager

Y Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Collection System Condition Assessment and Optimization Service Project is consistent
with the IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, specifically the Asset Management
and Water Quality objectives, that IEUA will ensure that systems are well maintained, upgraded
to meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and accommodate changes in regional
water use to protect public health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory
requirements.

On September 21, 2022, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a FY 22/23 budget augmentation
for the Regional System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $50,237.
On July 20, 2022, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a total project budget augmentation for
the Regional System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of $329,000.
On September 16, 2020, IEUA's Board of Directors approved a contract with CDM Smith for a
not-to-exceed amount of $2,910,909 Project Nos. EN19024 & EN19028.

CEQA exempts a variety of projects from compliance with the statute. This project qualifies for
a Statutory Exemption as defined in Section 15262 of the State CEQA Guidelines.

Attachment 1- PowerPoint

Statutory Exemption

23076



 
 

Attachment 1 



Regional System Asset Management Project 
Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget Augmentation 

Project No. EN19024

Ryan Ward, E.I.T.
Associate Engineer

April 2023



Project Overview/Location

Collection Sewer 
System

Brine Sewer 
System

Regional Sewer 
System

Collection Sewer System

• Two independent sewer systems
• Regional Sewer System
• Brine Sewer System

City BSS – Siphons RSS – Siphons

Rancho Cucamonga 4 -

Ontario 5 10

Fontana 3 4

Chino 1 14

Chino Hills - -

Claremont - -

Total Assets 13 28

Total Length of Assets 4,745 feet 9,601 feet

2



Project Goals/Objectives

• Goals
– Enhance asset data
– Develop risk management framework
– Support asset management best 

practices
• Objectives

– Conduct assessment, inspection and 
cleaning

– Develop maintenance optimization plan

Coordination
Development of Condition 
Assessment Implementation 
Plan

Implementation
Condition Assessments, 
Inspections, and Cleaning

Evaluation
Available Data and 
Information

Optimization
Collection System Enhanced 
Management Program

Path to Meeting Goals & Objectives

Recent Effort: 
Discovery of 

Potential Sewer 
Failure 4-inch hole 

in sewer line 

3



Project Budget and Schedule

Description Cost

Asset Management/Inspection Support (actuals/projected) $1,473,685 
Asset Management $481,687
Inspection Support $991,998

Other Engineering Consulting Support (actuals/projected) $75,000 
Engineering Consultant (GHD Contract)   $75,000 

CDM Smith's Service Contract (actuals/projected) $3,626,734
CDM Smith’s Service Contract $3,626,734

Total Project Budget: $5,175,419 
Total EN19024’s Budget for RSS Assets (RO Fund) $3,919,419
Total EN19028’s Budget for BSS Assets (NC Fund) $1,256,000

EN19024: Projected FY22/23 Costs $680,000
EN19024: Current FY22/23 Budget $414,297
Requested FY22/23 Budget Augmentation to EN19024 (this action) $282,283
Adjusted FY22/23 Budget for EN19024: $696,580

Contract Milestone Date

Complete Condition Assessment Jan. 2023

Complete Planning/Optimization June 2023

4



Staff’s Recommendation

This Regional System Asset Management Project is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal of Wastewater Management, 
specifically the Asset Management objective that IEUA will ensure the Collection's System is well maintained, upgraded to 
meet evolving requirements, sustainably managed, and can accommodate changes in regional water use to protect public 

health, the environment, and meet anticipated regulatory requirements.

1. Approve a FY 2022/23 project budget augmentation for the Regional 
System Asset Management Project, No. EN19024, in the amount of 
$282,283, from $414,297 to $696,580 (68% increase) in the Regional 
Operations and Maintenance (10800) Fund; and 

2. Authorize the General Manager to approve the budget augmentation.

5



CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1H



���������	
���������������������������������  !"#$�
%&'(()*�+��,  �-.!��,-$

/01234�516�78928:48;�/<<61=>?@ABCDEF�GHIJKF�LMMNOPQRSTNUVMQ�WXYVZ[\]MX̂�_ỲXMQ�aVb̀ X̂\P�\c�PNQ�dOefVQVeghijkk�lmmnjop�mnqros�tropuvolk�wx�yjvynzuz�nok{|} ~ ~ �����������Z
��������������@ ���������������@

���������� ¡��¢£¤�¥¦§¦̈©ª«¤�¬¦©̈�¦®�̄°̈¤±²¦̈³�́��µ¶¶··�¹̧º»·¼¶½

~~ ~~

¾¿ÀÁÂ�ÃÄÅ�ÆÇÆÈ¾ÉÊ¿ËÁÊÌ�ÊÍ�ÎÏÐÊÂÑËÁÊÌ�ÒÊÓ�ÆÇÆÈÔÕÔÃÅ�ÖÏ×ÂØÀÁÌÙ�ËÚÏ�¾ÙÏÌ×ÛÜÐ�ÝÌËÏÌË�ËÊ�¾ÉÊ¿Ë�ËÚÏ�ÞßÐ�ÆÇÆÈàÆÕ�ØÌÉ�ÆÇÆÕàÆá�âÑÉÙÏËÐ�ÍÊÀ�¾ÂÂ�¾ÙÏÌ×Û�ãÀÊÙÀØäÐãÑÀÐÑØÌË�ËÊ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�åÏæØÙÏ�åÏÀçÁ×Ï�èÀÉÁÌØÌ×Ï�ÒÊÓ�ÃÃÃÅ�ËÚÏ�¾ÙÏÌ×ÛÜÐ�âÊØÀÉ�ÊÍ�ÖÁÀÏ×ËÊÀÐ�ÁÐ�ÀÏéÑÁÀÏÉ�ËÊ�ØÉÊ¿Ë�Ø�ÀÏÐÊÂÑËÁÊÌ�ÊÍ�ÁÌËÏÌË�ËÊ�ØÉÊ¿Ë�ËÚÏ�ØÌÌÑØÂ�êÑÉÙÏËÐ�ÍÊÀ�ÁËÐ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀ�ãÀÊÙÀØäÅ�æÚÁ×Ú�ÁÐ�×Êä¿ÀÁÐÏÉ�ÊÍ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀ�è¿ÏÀØËÁÊÌÐ�ØÌÉ�ìØÁÌËÏÌØÌ×Ï�ÞÑÌÉÅ�ØÌÉ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀ�íØ¿ÁËØÂ�Ýä¿ÀÊçÏäÏÌË�ÞÑÌÉÅ�ØÌÉ�ËÊ�ÏÐËØêÂÁÐÚ�Ø�ËÁäÏ�ØÌÉ�¿ÂØ×Ï�ÍÊÀ�Ø�¿ÑêÂÁ×�ÚÏØÀÁÌÙ�ËÊ�ÀÏ×ÏÁçÏ�¿ÑêÂÁ×�×ÊääÏÌËÐÓ��íÊ¿ÁÏÐ�ÊÍ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÐÊÂÑËÁÊÌ�æÁÂÂ�êÏ�ÉÁÐËÀÁêÑËÏÉ�ËÊ�ËÚÏ�×ÊÌËÀØ×ËÁÌÙ�äÏäêÏÀ�ØÙÏÌ×ÁÏÐ�ÁÌ�Ø××ÊÀÉØÌ×Ï�æÁËÚ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�åÏæØÙÏ�åÏÀçÁ×Ï�èÀÉÁÌØÌ×ÏÓ������åËØÍÍ�ÀÏ×ÊääÏÌÉÐ�ËÚØË�ËÚÏ�âÊØÀÉ�ÊÍ�ÖÁÀÏ×ËÊÀÐî�äÏÏËÁÌÙ�ÊÍ�ïÑÌÏ�ÆÃÅ�ÆÇÆÈ�êÏ�ÏÐËØêÂÁÐÚÏÉ�ØÐ�Ø�¿ÑêÂÁ×�ÚÏØÀÁÌÙ�ÉØËÏ�ÍÊÀ�ËÚÏ�¾ÙÏÌ×ÛîÐ�ÞßÐ�ÆÇÆÈàÆÕ�ØÌÉ�ÆÇÆÕàÆá�¿ÀÊ¿ÊÐÏÉ�êÑÉÙÏËÐ�ÍÊÀ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀ�¿ÀÊÙÀØäÐÅ�ØÐ�æÏÂÂ�ØÐ�ËÚÏ�ÞßÐ�ÆÇÆÈàÆÕ�ØÌÉ�ÆÇÆÕàÆá�ãÀÊ¿ÊÐÏÉ�âÑÉÙÏËÐ�ØÌÉ�ÀØËÏÐ�ÍÊÀ�ËÚÏ�ÒÊÌÔÎÏ×ÂØÁäØêÂÏ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀÅ�ÎÏ×Û×ÂÏÉ�ëØËÏÀÅ�ØÌÉ�ëØËÏÀ�ÎÏÐÊÑÀ×ÏÐ�ãÀÊÙÀØäÐÓ��ÃÓ�¾ÉÊ¿Ë�ÎÏÐÊÂÑËÁÊÌ�ÒÊÓ�ÆÇÆÈÔÕÔÃÅ�ÉÏ×ÂØÀÁÌÙ�ÁËÐ�ÁÌËÏÌË�ËÊ�ØÉÊ¿Ë�ËÚÏ�ÞßÐ�ÆÇÆÈàÆÕ�ØÌÉ�ÆÇÆÕàÆá�êÑÉÙÏËÐ�ÍÊÀ�ËÚÏ�¾ÙÏÌ×ÛîÐ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀÅ�ÎÏ×Û×ÂÏÉ�ëØËÏÀÅ�ÒÊÌÔÎÏ×ÂØÁäØêÂÏ�ëØÐËÏæØËÏÀÅ�ØÌÉ�ëØËÏÀ�ÎÏÐÊÑÀ×ÏÐ�ãÀÊÙÀØäÐ�ØÌÉ�ÍÁðÁÌÙ�ËÁäÏ�ØÌÉ�¿ÂØ×Ï�ÊÍ�ÚÏØÀÁÌÙ�ËÚÏÀÏÊÌ�ÍÊÀ�ÞÁÐ×ØÂ�ßÏØÀ�ÆÇÆÈàÆÕñ�ØÌÉ��ÆÓ�åÏË�Ø�ÚÏØÀÁÌÙ�ÉØËÏÅ�ØÌÉ�ÉÁÀÏ×Ë�ÐËØÍÍ�ËÊ�ÉÁÐËÀÁêÑËÏ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÐÊÂÑËÁÊÌ�ËÊ�ËÚÏ�Ø¿¿ÀÊ¿ÀÁØËÏ�ØÙÏÌ×ÁÏÐ�ÁÌ�×Êä¿ÂÁØÌ×Ï�æÁËÚ�ËÚÏ�ÎÏÙÁÊÌØÂ�åÏæØÙÏ�åÏÀçÁ×Ï�èÀÉÁÌØÌ×Ï�ÒÊÓ�ÃÃÃÓ��

òó������ÞÁÌØÌ×Ï���¾ÉäÁÌÁÐËÀØËÁÊÌ� �ÀÁÐËÁÌÏ�ÖØÛÅ�¾ÐÐÁÐËØÌË��ÏÌÏÀØÂ�ìØÌØÙÏÀ

Ò Ò

�	
�����	
�	�



����������	

�������������
������������������������� ��!���"#$#%&'()$'*(�
+,,-./012,34

56789:;<=�>?@A

BCD�EFDGDHIJIKLH�LM�ICD�FDGLNOIKLH�MLF�ICD�PHIDHI�IL�QRLEI�ICD�SORTDI�KG�ULHGKGIDHI�VKIC�ICD�QTDHUWXG�YOGKHDGG�TLJN�LM�ZKGUJN�[DGELHGKYKNKIW�KH�FDNJIKLH�IL�YORTDI�ENJHHKHT\�JHR�IL�SOGKHDGG�]FJUIKUDG�KH�FDNJIKLH�IL�FDTKLHJN�JHR�UL̂ ÔHKIW�FDNJIKLHG�YW�EFL_KRKHT�HLIKMKUJIKLH�LM�ICD�EDHRKHT�YORTDI�JEEFL_JǸ
aH�QEFKN�bc\�bdbc\�ICD�SLJFR�JRLEIDR�[DGLNOIKLH�eL̀�bdbcfgfg\�RDUNJFKHT�KIG�KHIDHI�IL�JRLEI�ZhG�bdbcibb�JHR�bdbbibj�SORTDIG�MLF�JNN�QTDHUW�EFLTFĴG\�JHR�GDI�J�CDJFKHT�RJID�LM�kOHD�cl\�bdbc̀

QIIJUĈ DHI�c�f�[DGLNOIKLH�eL̀�bdbjfgfcQIIJUĈ DHI�b�f�]LVDF]LKHI
eLI�QEENKUJYND

mnopq



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-4-1 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INLAND EMPIRE 
UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 
DECLARING ITS INTENT TO ADOPT BUDGETS FOR THE REGIONAL 
SEWAGE, RECYCLED WATER, NON-RECLAIMABLE WASTEWATER, 
AND WATER RESOURCES PROGRAMS AND FIXING TIME AND 
PLACE OF HEARING THEREON 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance 
No. 111, this Board of Directors shall adopt its resolution of intent to adopt budgets 
for its Regional Sewage Program and fix a time and place of hearing thereon. 

 
WHEREAS, this Board of Directors shall also adopt its resolution to hold a public 
hearing to receive public comments on the proposed Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 
2024/25 budget for the Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water 
Resources Programs. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* 
does hereby RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER as follows: 

 
Section 1: That the Board of Directors hereby declares its intent to adopt 
Regional Sewage and said proposed budgets for Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25, 

 
Section 2: That the Board of Directors hereby fixes a time and place for hearing 
on said proposed budgets as follows: 

 
 

Date 
 

 Time  Place 

June 21, 2023  10:00 a.m.  Office of the Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave.  
Chino, CA 91708 

   

 
Section 3: That the Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to distribute 
copies of this resolution.  The draft program budget of the Regional Sewage, 
Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources will be 
distributed following review by the Board of Directors. 

 
Section 4: Upon adoption of this resolution, Resolution No. 2021-4-4 is hereby 
rescinded in its entirety. 

 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 2023-4-1 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
ADOPTED this 19th day of April 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
   
  Marco Tule 

President of the Inland Empire  
Utilities Agency* and of the Board  
of Directors thereof 
 

 
 
ATTEST: 

  

 
 
 
 
 

  

Jasmin A. Hall 
Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland  
Empire Utilities Agency* and of the  
Board of Directors thereof 
 

  

 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 

  

* A Municipal Water District 
  



Resolution No. 2023-4-1 
Page 3 of 3 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
COUNTY OF   )SS 
SAN BERNARDINO ) 
 
 
 I, Jasmin A. Hall, Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution being No. 2023-4-1 was adopted at 

a regular Board Meeting on April 19, 2023 of said Agency by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:   
 

NOES:  
 

ABSTAIN:  
 

ABSENT:  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Jasmin A. Hall 

  Secretary/Treasurer of the Inland  
  Empire Utilities Agency* and of the  
  Board of Directors thereof 
 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 



Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro

Director of Finance

April 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-4-1, 
Declaring the Agency's Intent to Adopt 
the FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 Budgets 

for All Agency Programs



It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-1, declaring its intent to adopt the FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25 budgets for the 

Agency’s Regional Wastewater, Recycled Water, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater, and Water Resources Programs 

and fixing time and place of hearing thereon for Fiscal Year 2023/24; and

2. Set a hearing date, and direct staff to distribute the Resolution to the appropriate agencies in compliance with 

the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance No. 111.

The investment policy is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in relation to budget planning, and to Business Practices in relation to regional and community relations by providing notification of the 
pending budget approval..

2

Recommendation



CONSENT 
    CALENDAR 

ITEM 

1I



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Adoption of Resolution No. 2023-4-6 Approving the Agency's Investment Policy

The Agency's Investment Policy (Policy) mandates an annual review and Board approval of the
Policy or whenever there are significant changes. The Fiscal Year 2022/23 Investment Policy
was approved on April 20, 2022. The Agency's investment advisor, PFM Asset Management
LLC (PFM), has reviewed the updated Fiscal Year 2023/24 Investment Policy and confirmed
the policy is in compliance with the California Government Code (CGC) which governs the
investment of public funds.

The Policy remains unchanged from the prior year. The Policy continues to emphasize the
Agency's public funds management objectives of safety, liquidity, and return on investment,
listed in order of priority and consistent with CGC.

Adopt Resolution No. 2023-4-6, approving the Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal Year
2023/24.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The amendments to the investment policy are consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with
the Agency's Investment Policy.

On April 20, 2022, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2022-4-8, approving the
Agency's Investment Policy for Fiscal Year 2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Resolution 2023-4-6
Attachment 3 - Agency FY 2023/24 Investment Policy
Attachment 4 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23069









* a Municipal Water District 



 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INVESTMENT 
POLICY 

2023/2024 



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
INVESTMENT POLICY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Page No.
1.0 Policy 1
2.0 Scope 1
3.0 Prudence 2
4.0 Objectives 2
5.0 Delegation of Authority 2
6.0 Ethics & Conflicts of Interest 3
7.0 Authorized Financial Institutions & Dealers 3
8.0 Authorized & Suitable Investments 3
9.0 Authorized Investment for Bond Funds 6
10.0 Safekeeping & Custody 6
11.0 Diversification 7
12.0 Trading of Securities 7
13.0 MaximumMaturities 7
14.0 Portfolio Maturity Limitation 7
15.0 Monitoring Credit Ratings 8
16.0 Reporting 8
17.0 Internal Controls 8
18.0 Performance Standards 8
19.0 Policy Review 9
20.0 State Law 9
21.0 Investment Policy Adoption 9

Appendix Glossary of Cash Management Terms 10
Exhibit A List of Investment Advisor 13
Exhibit B List of Authorized Brokers 14

 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 1

 

 

 
INLANDEMPIRE UTILITIESAGENCY

INVESTMENTPOLICY
 
1.0 POLICY

WHEREAS; The Legislature of the State of California has declared that the deposit and investment of public
funds by local officials and local agencies is an issue of statewide concern (California Government Code
(CGC) § 53600.6 and 53630.1 (CGC §53600.6 and §53630.1);

WHEREAS; the legislative body of a local agency may invest surplus monies, not required for the
immediate necessities of the local agency, in accordance with the provisions of CGC §5922andCGC §53601
et seq.; and

WHEREAS; Assistant General Manager (AGM) or the General Manager (GM) of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency (IEUA) shall annually, or whenever there are recommended changes, whichever occurs first,
prepare and submit a statement of investment policy and such policy, and any changes thereto, shall be
considered by the legislative body at a public meeting (CGC §53646[a]).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the policy of IEUA is to invest funds in a manner which will
provide: (i) the maximum security; (ii) the funds necessary to meet the daily cash flow demands of the
IEUA; and (iii) the highest investment return while conforming to all statutes governing the investment of
IEUA funds within the constraints of this InvestmentPolicy.

2.0 SCOPE

This InvestmentPolicy applies to all surplusmonies of IEUA, as defined below.

Surplus Monies are defined, for the Investment Policy, as all funds of the IEUA except:

 Monies held in Deferred Compensation Accounts
 Monies held in Capital Capacity Reimbursement Accounts
 Bond funds pursuant to bond documents

Pooling of funds

Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, IEUA will consolidate cash and reservebalances
from all funds to maximize investments earnings and to increase efficiencies with regards to investment
pricing, safekeeping and administration. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based
on their respective participation and in accordance with generally acceptedaccounting principles.

3.0 PRUDENCE

The standard of prudence to be used by designated investment signatories shall be the "prudent investor"
standard (CGC §53600.3) and shall be applied in the context ofmanaging an overall portfolio. Investments
shall be made with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the circumstances then prevailing,
including, but not limited to, the general economic conditions and the anticipated needs of IEUA, that a
prudent person acting in a like capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of
funds of a like character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs of
the agency.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 2

 

Designated investment signatories, acting in accordance with written procedures, this Investment Policy,
and exercising duediligence shall be relievedof personal responsibility for an individual security's credit risk
or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are reported in a timely fashion and
appropriate action is taken to control adverse developments.

4.0 OBJECTIVES

As specified in CGC §53600.5, when investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, and
managing public funds; the primary objectives, in priority order, of the investment activities shall be:

A. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments made by IEUA shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital in the overall portfolio. To attain this objective, diversification is required to prevent any
potential loss on any individual security or depository from exceeding the income generated from the
remainder of the portfolio.

B. Liquidity: The investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable IEUA to meet all operating
requirementswhichmight be reasonably anticipated.

C. Return on Investments: The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a
market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, considering the investment risk
constraints and the cash flow characteristics of the portfolio. Return on investment is of secondary
importance compared to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments
is limited to relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being
assumed.

5.0 DELEGATIONOFAUTHORITY

Authority to manage the investment program is derived from CGC §53600, et seq. Management’s
responsibility for the investment program is hereby delegated for a one year period by the Board of
Directors, to the Assistant General Manager (AGM) or the General Manager (GM) who shall thereafter
assume full responsibility for those transactions until the delegation of authority is revoked by the Board
of Directors. Subject to review, the Board of Directors may renew the delegation of authority each year.
The AGM or the GM shall establish written procedures for the operation of the investment program
consistent with this Investment Policy. Procedures should include reference to safekeeping, wire transfer
agreements, collateral/depository agreements and banking services contracts, as appropriate. Such
procedures shall include explicit delegation of authority to persons/positions responsible for investment
transactions. No person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of
this Investment Policy and the procedures established by the AGM or the GM. The AGM or GM shall be
responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a systemof controls to regulate the activities
of subordinates.

The AGM and/or GM may engage the services of one or more external investment advisors to assist in the
management of the IEUA’s investment portfolio in a manner consistent with this Investment Policy and the
Agency’s investment objectives and any written directions provided by the AGM or GM. Furthermore, the
advisors may not take possession of IEUA’s cash or securities. Such investment advisors must be registered
under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 3

 

6.0 ETHICS AND CONFLICTSOF INTEREST

Officers and employees and financial advisors involved in the placement of investments shall refrain from
personal businessactivity that could conflictwith the proper executionof the investmentprogram, orwhich
could impair their ability tomake impartial investment decisions.

7.0 AUTHORIZEDFINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, BROKERS ANDDEALERS

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, excluding bank deposits and investments
made directly with an issuer, the AGM or the GM shall maintain a list of approved and authorized financial
institutions selected based on creditworthiness, financial strength, experience, and capitalization.

In selecting the financial institutions for the deposit or investment of IEUA funds, the AGM or the GM’s
consideration shall include the depository’s latest equity/asset ratio data and continue to monitor the
financial institutions' credit characteristics and financial history throughout the period during which IEUA
funds are depositedor invested.

The minimum qualifications for Agency approved depository/financial institutions include: (i) that
theymust be at least three (3) years old; have total assets in excess of ten ($10) billion dollars; a core
capital/asset ratio of 5 percent or better; or (ii) have total assets in excess of five hundred million
dollars ($500,000,000); and a core capital/asset ratio of 6 percent or better.

For the services of banks, savings banks, and savings and loan associations, depository agreements
shall be prepared by the AGM or the GM and authorized representatives of the respective financial
institutions for consideration and execution by the Board of Directors.

If IEUA plans to initiate investment transactions on its own behalf, for broker/dealer services utilized to
invest in government securities and other investments, the AGM or the GM is designated to select only
brokers/dealerswho are licensedand in good standing with the California Department of Securities (CDS),
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA),
or other applicable self regulatory organizations. A periodic review of authorized brokers/dealers is
essential to serve the IEUA’s investment needs.

If IEUAhas contractedwith an investment advisor to provide investment services, the investment advisormay
use their own list of approved issuers, brokers/dealers and financial institution to conduct transaction on the
IEUA’s behalf.

8.0 AUTHORIZEDAND SUITABLE INVESTMENTS

IEUA’s investments are governed by Government Code. Within the investments permitted by the
Government Code, IEUA seeks to further restrict eligible investments to the investments listed below. In
the event an apparent discrepancy is found between this investment policy and the Government Code,
the more restrictive parameters will take precedence. Percentage holding limits listed in this section apply
at the date an investment is purchased. Credit ratings, as shown, specify the minimum credit rating
category required at the point of purchase.

A. United States Treasury notes, bonds, bills, or certificates of indebtedness, or those for which
the full faith and credit of the United States are pledged for the payment of principal and interest.

B. Federal agencyorUnitedStates government sponsored enterprise ob l i g a t i on s , participations,
or other instruments, including those issued by or fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by
federal agencies or United States government sponsored enterprises.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 4

 

C. State Municipal Securities – Registered treasury notes or bonds issued by any of the 50 United
States, including bonds payable solely out of the revenues from a revenue producing property
owned, controlled, or operated by a state or by a department, board, agency, or authority of
any of the 50 states. Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a
rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating
Organization (NRSRO). Short term municipal securities eligible for investment shall be
rated at or above the following credit agencies investment grade ratings; Sp 1 by Standard &
Poor’s, F 1 by Fitch, and MIG 1 by Moody’s. These ratings for short term municipal securities
signify the issuer’s strong capacity to pay principal and interest. Not more than 10 percent of
IEUA’s funds shall be invested in state and local municipal securities.

D. California Local Agency Municipal Securities – Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of
indebtednessof a local agencyormunicipality locatedwithin theStateof California, includingdebt
securities issued by the IEUA. Given potential issues with arbitrage regulations, IEUA’s legal
counsel shall review any potential purchase of IEUA’s own debt before the purchase.
Securities eligible for investment under this paragraph shall be rated in a rating category of “A” or
its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

E. Bank deposits, including demand deposit accounts, savings account, and market rate accounts,
time deposits, and certificates of deposit in financial institutions located in California. Bank
deposits are required to be collateralized as specified under Government Code § 53630 et. seq.
Agreements allowing for the waiver of the collateral requirement for that amount of deposit
covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation may be implemented provided the
remainder of the deposit is secured by collateral as required by the Government Code.

F. Negotiable Certificates of Deposit. Negotiable certificates of deposit (NCD) issued by a nationally
or state chartered bank, a savings association or a federal association (as defined by Section 5102
of the Financial Code), a state or federal credit union, or by a federally licensed or state licensed
branch of a foreign bank. Purchases are limited to securities rated in a rating category of “A” (long
term) and/or “A 1” (short term) or their equivalents or better by a NRSRO. NCD for which the full
amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the maximum term of each
certificate is insured by federal deposit insurance are exempt from the rating requirements. A
maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category. The maximum
investmentmaturity will be restricted to five years.

G. Placement Service Deposits (PSD). Funds may be placed with a private sector entity that assists
in the placement of deposit with eligible financial institutions located in the United States (CGC
§ 53601.8). The full amount of the principal and the interest that may be accrued during the
maximum term of each PSD shall always be insured by federal deposit insurance. The
maximum portfolio exposure to Placement Service Deposits is limited to 30 percent. The
maximum investmentmaturity will be restricted to five years.

H. Commercial paper of "prime" quality of the highest ranking or of the highest letter and number
rating as provided for by a NRSRO. The entity that issues the commercial paper shall meet all the
following conditions in either paragraph (1) or paragraph (2):

(1) The entitymeets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation;
(b) Has total assets more than five hundredmillion dollars ($500,000,000);
(c) Has debt other than commercial paper, if any, that is rated in category of
"A" or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO.

 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 5

 

(2) The entitymeets the following criteria:
(a) Is organized within the United States as a special purpose corporation,
trust, or limited liability company;
(b) Has program wide credit enhancements including, but not limited to, over
collateralization, letters of credit, or surety bond;
(c) Has commercial paper that is rated in a rating category of "A 1" or better,
or the equivalent, by a NRSRO.

Eligible commercial paper shall have a maximum maturity of 270 days or less. A maximum of 25
percent of the portfolio may be invested in this category.

I. Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) investment pool is a voluntary program created by
statute as an investment alternative for California’s local governments and special districts and is
under the administration of the State Governor of California. All securities purchased by LAIF
are under the authority of Government Code §16429 and §16480.4. As part of the Pooled
Money Investment Account (PMIA), LAIF has oversight by the Pooled Money Investment
Board (PMIB), and an in house Investment Committee. LAIF also has oversight by the Local
Agency Investment Advisory Board and is audited by the Bureau of State Audits on an
annual basis. Investment in California LAIF cannot exceed the maximum deposit per agency limit
as set by the Local Agency Investment Fund.

J. Local Government Investment Pools (LGIP). Shares of beneficial interest issued by a joint powers
authority organized pursuant to Government Code § 6509.7. To be eligible for purchase, the pool
mustmeet the requirements of CGC § 53601(p).

Whenever the IEUA has any funds invested in a LGIP, the AGM or the GM shall maintain on file
a copy of the pools’ current information statement to be reviewedonaperiodic basis. Investment
in LGIPs cannot exceed the maximum deposit limit as set by each LGIP.

K. Money Market Funds Investing solely in U.S. Treasury securities and U.S. Government Agency
securities and repurchase agreements relating to the above obligations. To be eligible, theseMoney
Market Fundsmust have met either of the following criteria: (A) Attained the highest ranking or the
highest letter and numerical rating provided by not less than two NRSROs. (B) Retained an
investment advisor with not less than five years of experience and registered or exempt from
registration with the SEC, with assets under management more than five hundred million dollars
($500,000,000). No more than 20 percent of the portfoliomay be invested inMoneyMarket Funds
with no more than 10 percent invested in any onemoneymarketmutual fund.

L. Repurchase Agreements IEUA may invest in repurchase agreements with banks and dealers
with which IEUA has entered into a master repurchase agreement which specifies terms and
conditions of repurchase agreements.

1) Transactions shall be limited to the primary dealers and banking institutions rated in
a rating category of “A” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO, or with a financially
stable banking institution which the Agency has a substantial banking
relationship. The maturity of repurchase agreements shall not exceed 90 days. The
market value of securities used as collateral for repurchase agreements shall be
monitored daily by the AGM or GM and will not be allowed to fall below 102
percent of the value of the repurchase agreement plus the value of collateral more
than the value of the repurchase agreement.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 6

 

To conform with the Federal Bankruptcy Code which provides for the liquidation of
securities held as collateral for repurchase agreements, the only securities
acceptable as collateral shall be securities that are direct obligations of, or that are
fully guaranteed as to principal and interest by the United States or any agency
of the United States.

2) Not more than 40 percent of the portfolio may be invested in repurchase
agreements and a security interest satisfactory to IEUA shall always be maintained
in the securities subject to a repurchase agreement.

M. Medium Term Notes (MTN): MTNs defined as all corporate and depository institution debt
securities with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, issued by corporations
organized and operating within the United States or by depository institutions licensed by the
United States or any state and operating within the United States. Purchases in this category
shall not exceed 30 percent of the portfolio and must be rated in a rating category of “A” or its
equivalent, or better by a NRSRO.

N. U.S. Instrumentalities (Supranational). United States dollar denominated senior unsecured
unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter American
Development Bank, with a maximum remaining maturity of five years or less, and eligible for
purchase and sale within the United States. Purchases are limited to securities that are rated in a
rating category of “AA” or its equivalent or better by a NRSRO. A maximum of 20 percent of the
portfolio may be invested in United States Instrumentalities.

Ineligible Investments: Investments not described herein, including but not limited to, reverse
repurchase agreements and common stocks are prohibited from use in this portfolio. This Investment
Policy further specifically disallows investments in inverse floaters, range notes, or interest only strips
that are derived from a pool of mortgages, or any security that could result in zero interest accrual if held
tomaturity. IEUAmay invest in securities issued by, or backed by, theUnited States government that could
result in zero or negative interest accrual if held to maturity, in the event of, and for the duration of, a
period of negative market interest rates. IEUAmay hold these instruments until their maturity dates.

9.0 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTSFORBONDPROCEEDS

Bond proceeds shall be invested in the securities permitted pursuant to Board approved bond documents.
If the bond documents are silent as to the permitted investments, bond proceeds will be invested in the
securities permitted by this policy. Notwithstanding the other provisions of this Investment Policy, the
dollar portfolio, percentage, and term limitations listed elsewhere in the Investment Policy do not apply
to bond proceeds. In addition to the securities listed in Section 8.0 above, bond proceedsmay be invested
in a structured investment product if approved by the AGMor GM.

10.0 SAFEKEEPINGAND CUSTODY

As required by CGC §53601 all security transactions entered by IEUA shall be conducted on Delivery versus
Payment basis. Delivery versus Payment or DVP basis means all securities purchased or acquired shall be
delivered to IEUA by book entry, physical delivery, or third party custodial agreement. Investments in the
state pool, local government investment pools, or money market funds are undeliverable, and therefore,
not subject to the delivery or third party safe keeping requirements.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 7

 

11.0 DIVERSIFICATION

The Board of Directors recognize that investment risks can result from issuer defaults, market price
changes, or various technical complications leading to temporary illiquidity. Portfolio diversification is
employed tominimize these risks. Investmentsignatories are expected to display prudence in the selection
and/or approval of securities, to minimize the risks present in the investment portfolio. No individual
investment transaction shall be undertaken which jeopardizes the total capital position of the overall
portfolio. To promote diversification, no more than 5 percent of the portfolio may be invested in the
securities of any one issuer, regardless of security type; except for U.S. Treasuries, federal agencies,
supranational, andpooled investments suchasLAIF,moneymarket funds, and local government investment
pools.

The Board of Directors acknowledges that from time to t ime certain situations may arise during
which strict adherence to an inflexible investment policy may be overly restrictive. On a case by case
basis, the Board of Directors may consider any pertinent information of such situations and may, by
minute action, modify or waive, within the constraints of CGC §53601 et seq., any of the provisions and/or
restrictions of this InvestmentPolicy.

The AGM or the GM shall periodically establish diversification guidelines, within the context of this policy,
and strategies to control any risks of default,market price changes, and illiquidity.

12.0 TRADINGOF SECURITIES

A trade is the movement from one security to another and may be done for a variety of reasons, such
as to increase yield, lengthen or shorten maturities, to take a profit, or to increase investment quality. The
purchase and sale transaction and the sale transaction must each be recorded separately and any losses or
gains on the sale must be recorded.

The AGM or the GM may obtain competitive bids from at least two brokers or financial institutions on all
purchases based on investment analysis recommended by staff about the investment policy guidelines.
Competitive bids can be also obtained by other communication channels when necessary.

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the trading of the
funds managed by the investment advisor will be performed by the investment advisor based on their
established policies and procedure to evaluate and monitor the firms’ credit worthiness, as well as their
ability to perform the duties necessary for efficient trade execution. All trading activity conducted by the
investment advisor shall be made in accordance with this Investment Policy and any written directions
provided by the AGM and/or GM.

13.0 MAXIMUMMATURITIES

Where no maturity limit is stated for an investment under Section 8.0, no investment shall be made in any
security that at the time of the investment, has a remaining term to maturity of more than five years unless
the Board of Directors has granted express authority to make that investment either specifically or as part
of a previous investment program, no less than three (3) months prior to the investment. Any investment
currently held at the time the investment policy is adopted which does not meet the new policy guidelines
will be held until maturity and shall be exempt from the current policy. At the time of the investment’s
maturity or liquidation such funds shall be reinvestedonly as provided in themost current policy.

14.0 PORTFOLIOMATURITYLIMITATION

Theweighted averagematurity of the entire portfolio shall not exceed three (3) years.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 8

 

15.0 MONITORINGCREDIT RATINGS

The AGM or the GM or the investment advisor shall monitor the ratings of all investments in their
portfolios on a continuous basis. If an existing investment’s rating drops below the minimum credit rating
required for new investments made pursuant to this Investment Policy, the AGM or the GM shall make a
written recommendation to the Board as to whether this security should be held or sold prior tomaturity.

16.0 REPORTING

The AGM or the GM shall submit to each member of the Board of Directors a monthly investment report.
This report will include the elements of the quarterly report as recommendedby CGC §53646, to include:

a. Type of investment
b. Name of institution
c. Date of maturity
d. Amount of deposit or cost of the security and the par value
e. Currentmarket value of all securities
f. Rate of interest/earnings (yield)
g. A monthly list of transactions

CGC §53646(b)(2), (3) recommends that the investment report must include a statement that (i) all
investment actions executed since the last investment report have been made in full compliance with the
Investment Policy or a Board of Directors' minute action (wavier) and, that (ii) IEUA will meet its
expenditure obligations for the next six months. The AGMor the GM shall maintain a complete and timely
record of all investment transactions in support of the above statement.

17.0 INTERNALCONTROLS

The AGM or the GM is responsible for establishing and maintaining a control structure designed to ensure
that the assets of the IEUA are protected from loss, theft, or misuse. The internal control structure shall
be designed to provide reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
assurance recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived
and (2) the valuation and benefits require estimates and judgments bymanagement.

An annual independent review, or as needed to address recommended changes, by an external auditor to
assure compliance with policies and procedures will be performed as part of the IEUA’s annual audit.

18.0 PERFORMANCESTANDARDS

The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of obtaining a market rate of return
throughout budgetary and economic cycles, commensurate with the investment risk constraints and the
cash flow needs. To determine whethermarket rate of return is being achieved, the AGM or the GM shall
identify comparable benchmark(s) to the portfolio investment duration, (e.g., 90 day US Treasury Bill, 6
month US Treasury Bill, average LAIF yield rate).

If the Agency has contracted with an investment advisor to provide investment service, the investment
performance of the managed funds shall be evaluated and compared to an appropriate benchmark to
assess the success of the investment program relative to IEUA’s safety, liquidity, return objectives. This
comparative analysis is included in the investment report presented to the Board of Directors quarterly.

19.0 POLICYREVIEW



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 9

 

This Investment Policy shall be reviewed regularly to ensure its consistency with the overall objectives of
preservation of principal, liquidity, and return and its relevance to current law and financial and economic
trends. The Board shall be responsible for maintaining guidance over this Investment Policy to ensure that
IEUA can adapt readily to changing market conditions and approve any modification to the Investment
Policy prior to implementation.

20.0 STATE LAW

The legislated authority of the IEUA’s investments is covered in Sections 53601, 53607, 53635, 53638, 53646,
53652, and 53653 of the Government Code. It is the policy of the IEUA to comply with the State laws
governing its investments.

21.0 INVESTMENTPOLICY ADOPTION

The Investment Policy shall be adopted by resolution of the Board of Directors of IEUA (AMunicipal Water
District). Moreover, the Policy shall be reviewed whenever there are recommended changes or annually,
whichever occurs first, and modifications must be approved by the Board of Directors.

ADOPTEDAND APPROVED:

Name: Camacho, Elie, Hall, Hofer, Tule

Title: Board of Directors

Date: April 19, 2023

 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 10

 

APPENDIX: GLOSSARYOF CASHMANAGEMENT TERMS

BONDPROCEEDS:
The money paid to the issuer by the purchaser or
underwriter of a new issue of municipal securities. These
moneys are used to finance the project or purpose forwhich
the securities were issued and to pay certain costs of
issuance asmay be provided in the bond contract.

BROKER:
Abroker acts as an intermediary between a buyer and seller
for a commission anddoesnot trade for his/her own risk and
account or inventory.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT (CD):
A time deposit with a specific maturity evidenced by a
certificate.

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT ACCOUNT REGISTRY
SYSTEM (CDARS):
Aprivate CDplacement service that allows local agencies to
purchasemore than $250,000 in CDs from a single financial
institution (must be a participating institution of CDARS)
while still maintaining FDIC insurance coverage. CDARS is
currently the only entity providing this service. CDARS
facilitates the trading of deposits between the California
institution and other participating institutions in amounts
that are less than $250,000 each, so that FDIC coverage is
maintained.

COLLATERAL:
Securities, evidence of deposit or other property, which
a borrower pledges to secure repayment of a loan. Also
refers to securities pledged by a bank to secure deposits of
public monies.

COMMERCIAL PAPER:
A short term, unsecured, promissory note with a fixed
maturity of no more than 270 days. By statute, these
issues are exempt from registrationwith theU.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission.

CREDIT RISK:
The risk to an investor that an issuer will default in the
payment of interest and/or principal on a security and a loss
will result.

CUSTODIAN:
A bank or other financial institution that keeps custody of
stock certificates and other assets.

DEALER:
A dealer, as opposed to a broker, acts a s a principal in all
transaction, buying and selling for his own risk and account
or inventory.

DELIVERY OF SECURITIES:
There are two methods of delivery of securities: Delivery
versus Payment andDelivery versus Receipt. Delivery versus
payment is delivery of securities with an exchange of
money for the securities. Delivery versus receipt is delivery
of securities with an exchange of signed receipt for the
securities.

DIVERSIFICATION:
Dividing investment funds among a variety of securities
offering independent returns.

DURATION:
A measure of the timing of the cash flows to be received
from a given fixed income security. This calculation is
based on three variables: term to maturity, coupon rate,
and yield to maturity. The duration of a security is a useful
indicator of its price volatility for given changes in interest
rates.

FEDERALDEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION (FDIC):A
federal agency that insures bank deposits.

FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY
(FINRA):
The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is the
largest independent regulator for all securities firms doing
business in the United States. All told, FINRA oversees
over 4,200 brokerage firms, about 162,000 branch offices
and approximately 634,000 registered securities
representatives.

INTEREST ONLY STRIPS:
The interest portion of a Treasury note or bond that has
been stripped of its principal component through the
commercial book entry system.

INTEREST RATE RISK:
The risk of gain or loss in market values of securities due to
changes in interest rate levels. For example, rising interest
rates will cause the market value of portfolio securities to
decline.

INVERSE FLOATER:
Fixed income instruments whose coupon or interest rate
is periodically reset according to a short term rate index such
as LIBOR, or prime rate. Unlike the traditional floating
rate instrument, however, the inverse floater’s rate is set
equal to a fixed rate minus the short term rate index.

INVESTMENT POLICY:
A clear and concise statement of the objectives and
parameters formulated by an investor or investment
manager for a portfolio of investment securities.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 11

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO:
A collection of securities held by a bank, individual,
institution, or government agency for investment purposes.

LIQUIDITY:
The measure of an asset’s ability to be converted easily and
rapidly into cash with minimum risk on principal.

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF):
An investment pool managed by the California State
Treasurer. Local government units, with consent of the
governing body of that agency, may voluntarily deposit
surplus funds for investment. Interest earned is distributed by
the State Controller to the participating governmental
agencies on a quarterly basis.

MARKET VALUE:
The price at which a security is currently being sold in
the market. See FAIR VALUE.

MASTER REPURCHASE AGREEMENT:
Awritten contract covering all future transactions between
the parties to repurchase agreements and reverse
repurchase agreements that establish each party’s rights in
the transactions. A master agreement will often specify,
among other things, the r i g h t o f t h e buye r lender t o
l i q u i d a t e t he underlying securities in the event of
default by the seller borrower.

MATURITY:
The date that the principal or stated value of a debt
instrument becomes due and payable.

MEDIUM TERMNOTES (MTNs):
Corporate notes, having any or of the features of
corporate bonds and ranging inmaturity fromninemonths
out to thirty years. The difference between corporate
bonds andMTNs is that corporate bonds are underwritten.

NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED STATISTICAL RATING
ORGANIZATION (NRSRO):
A rating organization designated by the SEC as being
nationally recognized, such as Moody's Investor Service,
Inc.(Moody’s), Standard & Poor’s (S&P), and Fitch Ratings
(Fitch).

NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT:
Time deposits issued by Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) insured banks and are underwritten by
the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)
registered Broker/Dealers. Also known as “DTC Eligible
CDs” or “Brokered Deposits”, this type o f deposit is
offered to investors by issuing institutions looking to raise
liquidity and funding through the wholesale and
institutional markets.

PAR VALUE:
The amount of principal that must be paid at maturity. Also
referred to as the face amount of a bond, normally quoted in
increments of $1,000 per bond.

PRIMARY DEALER:
A group of government securities dealers who submit daily
reports of market activity and positions and monthly
financial statements to the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York and are subject to its informal oversight. Primary
dealers include Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC)
registered securities broker/dealers, banks and a few
unregulated firms.

PRINCIPAL:
The face or par value of a debt instrument or the amount of
capital invested in a security.

PRUDENT INVESTMENT STANDARD:
The way a prudent person of discretion and intelligence
would be expected to manage the investment program in
seeking a reasonable income and preservation of capital.

RANGE NOTES:
Securities that accrue interest during an interest period at a
fixed or variable rate if a specified index is within a specified
range during a designated period or at a point in time. A
Range Note may not bear interest if the specified index is
outside the specified range.

RATE OF RETURN:
1) The yield which can be attained on a security based on its

purchase price or its current market price.
2) Income earned on an investment, expressed as a

percentage of the cost of the investment.

REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (RP OR REPO):
A holder of securities (e.g., investment dealer) sells these
securities to an investor (e.g., the Agency) with an
agreement to repurchase them at a fixed date. The
security “buyer” (e.g., the Agency) in effect lends the
“seller” money for the period of the agreement, and the
terms of the agreement are structured to compensate
the “buyer” for this. Dealers use RP extensively to finance
their positions. Exception: When the Fed is said to be
doing RP, it is lending money that is increasing bank
reserves.

REVERSE REPURCHASE AGREEMENT (REVERSE
REPO):
A counter party (e.g., investment dealer) buys the
securities from the holder of securities (e.g., the Agency)
with an agreement to sell them back at a fixed date. The
counter party in effect lends the seller (e.g., the Agency)
money
for the period of the agreement with terms of the
agreement structured to compensate buyer.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy Page 12

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

SAFEKEEPING:
A service banks offer to clients for a fee, where physical
securities are held in the bank’s vault for protection and
book entry securities are on record with the Federal
Reserve Bank or Depository Trust Company in the bank’s
name for the benefit of the client. As agent for the client,
the safekeeping bank settles securities transactions,
collects coupon payments, and redeems securities at
maturity or, if called, on the call date.

SECURITIES:
Investment instruments such as notes, bonds, stocks,
money market instruments and other instruments of
indebtedness of equity.

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (SEC):
Agency created by Congress to protect investors in
securities transactions by administering securities
legislation.

SECONDARYMARKET:
A market for the repurchase and resale of outstanding
issues following the initial distribution.

SUPRANATIONALS:
International organizations whereby member states
transcend national boundaries or interests to share in the
decision making process and vote on issues pertaining to
the wider grouping.

TOTAL RETURN:
Total return, when measuring performance, is the actual
rate of return of an investment or a pool of investments
over a given evaluation period. Total return includes
interest, capital gains, dividends and distributions realized
over a given period.

TREASURY SECURITIES:
Securities issued as direct obligations of the U.S.
Government and backed by the full faith and credit of the
federal government.

WEIGHTED AVERAGEMATURITY (WAM):
The average maturity of all the securities that comprise a
portfolio, typically expressed in days of years.

YIELD:
The annual rate of return on an investment expressed as a
percentage of the investment. Income yield is obtained by
dividing the current dollar income by the current market
price for the security.



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy
Page 13

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibit A

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
OFFICEOF THE ASSISTANTGENERALMANAGER

ORGENERALMANAGER

INVESTMENT ADVISOR

The following investment advisor is authorized to provide investment services to the IEUA, in accordance with the

IEUA’s Investment Policy:

1. PFM Asset Management LLC – Contract Number 4600002440

a. Approved 12/20/2017, expiring 1/10/2021.

b. Contract Extension – Approved 10/27/2020, expiring 1/10/2023

c. Contract Extension – Approved 12/19/2022, expiring 1/10/2024

 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency Investment Policy
Page 14

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Exhibit B

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
ASSISTANTGENERALMANAGEROR GENERALMANAGER

Authorized Brokers/Dealers

NONE







The investment policy is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in optimizing the 
Agency's investment of surplus funds in accordance with the Agency's Investment Policy.



ACTION
ITEM

2A



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Adoption of Resolutions 2023-4-3 to 2023-4-5 establishing (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25
for the Regional Wastewater rates and fees and Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charge

On March 1, 2023, a review of the Cost-of-Service update and Proposed Rates and Fees for FYs
2023/24 and 2024/25 for the Regional Wastewater programs were presented as a workshop item
at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting.

On March 30, 2023 and April 6, 2023, the proposed rates were presented to Regional Technical
and Policy Committees (Regional Committees) for recommendation to the IEUA Board of
Directors (Board). The rates and fees are presented before the final budget to support Sewage
Customer Agencies (SCA) compliance with their Proposition 218 process.

The proposed rates and fees for Sewer Service and Wastewater Connections represent an
adjustment of seven percent and six percent for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25, respectively,
supporting the increased costs associated to the Regional Wastewater Capital and Operations &
Maintenance funds. The proposed Extra-Territorial Service Charge applies only to FY 2023/24.
If adopted, the rates and fees would become effective on July 1, 2023 and July 1, 2024,
respectively.

Adoption of Resolution Numbers:
2023-4-3 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for FY 2023/24 and
FY 2024/25.
2023-4-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2023/24.
2023-4-5 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer Rate) for FY
2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

Revenues from these rates will support the costs in the Regional Wastewater Capital and
Operations & Maintenance funds.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The adoption of the proposed connection fees and service rates is consistent with the IEUA
Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management,
Environmental Stewardship, and Business Practices.

On May 18, 2022 the Board adopted the Regional Rate Resolution Numbers as follows:
2022-5-2 Establishing the Reimbursement Payment for Fiscal Year 2022-23
2022-5-3 Revising the established Service Rates for Improvement District C for FY 2022-23
2022-5-4 Extra Territorial Sewer Service Charge

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - 2023-4-3 Reimbursement Payment per EDU (Wastewater Connection Fee) for
FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.
Attachment 4 - 2023-4-4 Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges for FY 2023/24.
Attachment 5 - 2023-4-5 Establishing Service Rates for Improvement District C (Monthly Sewer
Rate) for FY 2023/24 and FY 2024/25.

Not Applicable

23071





EDU Connection Fee 

EDU Monthly Rate 

Extra-Territorial Sewer Service Charges 







  

 





44



ACTION
ITEM

2B



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Contract Award for Banking Services to JP Morgan Chase Bank

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) has been the Agency’s primary banking services provider since
the 1980s. The Agency current contract with CBB is set to expire on October 14, 2023. IEUA
Staff initiated the process to update the banking services contract, through Request for Proposal
(RFP) banking services in June 2022. The primary objective of the RFP was to obtain the most
cost effective and high quality services to meet the current and future banking needs of the
Agency.

The Agency engaged PFM Consulting Group LLC to support the evaluation of the banking
proposals. The evaluation criteria included operational requirements, experience, financial
strength, transition process, compliance with the RFP, and fees and compensation.

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank ranked the highest out of the four bidders and offered the ability to
handle IEUA’s current needs with the experience and scale to meet the needs of the agency even
as it continues to evolve and experience future growth.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:

1. Award banking services contract to J.P. Morgan Chase Bank for a five-year contract with an
option to extend for two additional years; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.

The banking services cost is budgeted in the Administrative Services Program (GG) fund under
financial services. Interest earned on the Agency's financial institution account increases the
Agency's overall reserves.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

Y N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The RFP for banking services is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility to identify the financially secured institution most capable of providing the
highest quality of service at the most reasonable overall cost.

On October 14, 2015, the Board of Directors awarded a five-year banking services contract to
CBB with an option to extend for an additional two years.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PFM Group Consulting PowerPoint

Not Applicable

23082



Page 1 of 4

Background
Contract Award Banking Services to JP Morgan Chase Bank

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) has been the Agency’s primary banking services provider since the 
1980s. The Agency’s current contract with CBB is set to expire on October 14, 2023. IEUA Staff 
initiated the process to update the banking services contract through a Request for Proposal (RFP) 
for banking services. On June 28, 2022, an RFP for banking services was posted on the PlanetBids
Network. The primary objective of the RFP was to obtain the most cost effective and high-quality
services to meet the current and future banking needs of the Agency and the Inland Empire 
Regional Composting Authority (IERCA).   

Following is a summary of the RFP process timeline to date:

Milestone Date

Original RFP Issued June 28, 2022

Original Proposals Due July 21, 2022

Addendum RFP Issued November 21, 2022

Addendum Proposals Due December 7, 2022

Finalist Interviews Week of February 6, 2023

Some of the primary banking requirements identified in the RFP included: online banking services, 
remote depository services, portals to streamline accounts receivable and accounts payable 
processes, electronic funds transfer (EFT) for third party vendors, EFT for payroll processing, lock 
box services, credit card and vendor rebate programs, and support of multiple and varied bank 
accounts.  

The evaluation committee were initially composed of agency staff from Finance, Accounting, and
Information Technology units. At the recommendation of the Assistant General Manager, IEUA 
engaged PFM Group Consulting LLC to develop addendum questions to further assess the 
proposers’ qualitative and quantitative strength and to assist in evaluating proposals.

There were four (4) banking institutions proposals that were received. One of the proposals was 
not evaluated due to reputational risk associated with their brand. The other three proposals were
evaluated on their ability to deliver the primary banking needs and requirements as identified in 
the RFP, as well as the institutions financial strength, public sector experience, quality of customer 
service, conversion and training program, ongoing support and accessibility, local and regional 
presence, and overall cost net of interest earnings. The key evaluation parameters are listed on 
table 1.



Page 2 of 4 

Table 1 – Key Evaluation Summary

Weight Bank of the 
West

Citizens
Business 

Bank

J.P.
Morgan

Operational 
Requirements 20.0 13.0 11.0 14.5

Firm Experience 20.0 13.0 13.0 17.0

Financial Strength 15.0 11.8 5.3 10.3
Transition 15.0 4.0 8.0 9.0
Compliance with RFP 5.0 3.0 3.0 4.0

Fees and Compensation 25.0 20.0 13.3 25.0

Total 100.0 64.8 53.6 79.8

Most of the proposals provided user friendly online or internet portals that staff can use to perform 
banking service tasks and obtain a variety of reports to enhance cash management, such as 
downloading of daily transactions to update the Agency’s financial system. For these services, 
most of the proposals provided a similar range of products, including a dedicated team for customer 
support. The evaluation for each of the bidders that participated in the RFP are summarized below:

Bidder Summary

Bank of the West • While Bank of the West had sufficient capabilities, there is a major 
concern with the material impact that the recent merger with Bank 
of Montreal will have on its offering to IEUA. Bank of the 
West/Bank of Montreal stated in their finalist interviews that they 
could commit to the pricing offered but could not commit to the 
products and services as proposed and described in their RFP since 
they proposed Bank of the West products but will be moving to a 
Bank of Montreal offering.

• The timing of Bank of the West/Bank of Montreal’s merger will 
present gaps for IEUA. The implementation options presented 
would either leave IEUA without branch coverage for a period of 
time or force the Agency to undergo two implementations, and 
double the work on IEUA’s check system, which is not an ideal use 
of the agency’s limited resources.

Citizens Business Bank • CBB is a business bank positioned to serve the needs of small to 
medium-sized businesses. As such, their capabilities and processes 
fall short of what the other firms could provide for an entity with 
the size and complexity of IEUA.

• Additionally, while Citizens Business Bank offers managed rates 
for their earned credit ratings and interest rates, their approach, 
which is to provide tranche pricing to all public entities so that all 
specific tranches receive the same pricing, results in their ECR 



Page 3 of 4 

offerings being well below what IEUA was offered from other 
bidders.

J.P. Morgan • J.P. Morgan Chase Bank ranked the highest out of the four bidders
and has no current market disruptions and can implement the 
services proposed in the RFP.

• J.P. Morgan offered the ability to handle IEUA’s current needs 
with the experience and scale to meet the needs of the agency even 
as IEUA continues to evolve and experience future growth.

• In addition to Bank of the West, J.P. Morgan stood out as a firm 
that could best provide the products and services required for IEUA 
for the least cost. J.P. Morgan has a local, experienced relationship 
team, a branch presence in the region and proposed supporting 
IEUA out of their commercial banking divisions to accommodate 
IEUA, who is an emerging Commercial Banking client with needs 
having evolved beyond what could be supported in business 
banking, traditionally designed for smaller organizations.

Wells Fargo • Wells Fargo’s proposal was not further evaluated due to 
reputational risk associated with their brand.

For purposes of easily evaluating fees, incentives offered by each bidder were amortized over the 
initial 5-year contract. Annual banking service costs with incentives ranged from $15,367 to
$22,380. The yield offered for the Earning Credit Rate (ECR) ranged from 0.55 percent to 3.3
percent as summarized table 2 below. The higher the ECR the more opportunity for IEUA to
pursue hard-dollar return on those funds or to implement additional value-added services with no 
additional hard-dollar expense for as long as the ECR remains at the current market rates.

After the evaluation process determined that JP Morgan was the best ranked proposal, PFM used 
their internal database of bank fees and engaged with JP Morgan to improve the conditions of their 
offer. The effort resulted in negotiated annual fees of $9,952, a $5,415 reduction from the initial 
proposal, as reflected in Table 2.

Table 2 – Banking Services Cost Comparison

,

Bank of the West Citizens Business Bank JP Morgan (Proposed) JP Morgan (Negotiated)
Proposed ECR 1.00% 0.55% 3.30% 3.30%
Proposed FDIC Fee 0.11% 0.14% 0.13% 0.13%
Net Proposed ECR 0.89% 0.41% 3.17% 3.17%
Proposed Reserve Requirement 0% 10% 0% 0%
Proposed Investment Vehicle Rate (at time proposals were received 4.16% 0.50% 3.65% 3.65%
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, Without Incentives)1 23,534.95$                    22,379.75$                    17,967.34$                    12,551.61$                    
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, With Incentives)2 21,181.46$                    22,379.75$                    15,367.34$                    9,951.61$                      
Average Collected Balance Required to Offset Fees 2,378,602.48$                6,124,727.60$                484,774.14$                  313,930.92$                  
1Please note the total annual fees listed do not include all services for each of the bidders, specifically new services solicited via the RFP.
2Incentives have been amortized over the initial 5-year contract



Page 4 of 4 

J.P. Morgan was the lowest cost provider offering $13,000 transition credits to be used over a 15-
month period. With fees at approximately $1,046/month (before incentives), the transition credits 
would last approximately 12 months requiring $0 compensating balances during this time.

Additionally, J.P. Morgan offered a managed rate Earnings Credit Rate (ECR) of 3.30 percent,
creating an excess balance of $1.7 million. This offers IEUA the opportunity to pursue hard-dollar 
return on those funds or implement additional value-added services with no additional hard-dollar 
expense for as long as the ECR remains at the current market rates.

Conclusion 

J.P. Morgan Chase Bank offered the ability to handle IEUA’s current needs with the experience 
and scale to meet the needs of the agency even as it continues to evolve and experience future 
growth. J.P. Morgan’s online platform offers the Agency a highly intuitive and easy-to-use cash 
management solution that seamlessly integrates all treasury activities through a secure portal using 
a single authentication process. IEUA will be able to access BAI files, gain longer online retention 
of check images that exceed IEUAs retention requirements, thereby eliminating the need for IEUA 
to archive, and have more file formal options for transaction downloads. Finally, IEUA can 
improve its fraud controls and NACHA compliance by being able to perform ACH transaction 
blocking by an additional filter (date) and utilizing Account Validation Services to verify accounts 
and authenticate ownership.



© PFM 1



© PFM 2

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
RFP for Comprehensive Banking Services
Process and Recommendations

PFM Group 
Consulting LLC

750 N. St. Paul St.
Suite 750
Dallas, TX 75201

pfm.com 



© PFM 3

In 2022, Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”) entered a competitive RFP process to evaluate and rebid their
banking services. During this time, IEUA’s previous 5-year contract for banking services was set to expire.
After the original RFP was released, IEUA engaged PFM Group Consulting LLC to develop addendum questions to
further assess the proposers’ qualitative and quantitative strength and to assist in evaluating proposals.

In 2022 Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”) entered

Overview of RFP Process

Milestone Date

Original RFP Issued June 28, 2022

Original Proposals Due July 21, 2022

Addendum RFP Issued November 21, 2022

Addendum Proposals Due December 7, 2022

Finalist Interviews Week of February 6, 2023



© PFM 4

IEUA received proposals from the following vendors:
• Bank of the West
• Citizens Business Bank (Incumbent)
• J.P. Morgan
• Wells Fargo

The RFP solicited the following services:
• General Banking (including new Lockbox Services)
• Purchasing Card Services

IEUA received proposals from the follow

Proposals Received



© PFM 5

The RFP evaluation committee consisted of the following individuals from Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“IEUA”):
• Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
• Alex Lopez
• Annie Wu
• Deborah Berry
• Paula Hooven
• Rose Nguyen

The following individuals from PFM assisted in facilitating the evaluation process:
• Barbara Fava
• Toinette Miller
• Samantha Brandt

The RFP evaluation committee consisted of the f

Evaluation Committee



© PFM 6

RFP Evaluation Summary – General Banking Services
Bidder Summary
Bank of the West • While Bank of the West had sufficient capabilities, there is a major concern with the material impact that the recent merger with

Bank of Montreal will have on its offering to IEUA. Bank of the West/Bank of Montreal stated in their finalist interviews that they
could commit to the pricing offered but could not commit to the products and services as proposed and described in their RFP since
they proposed Bank of the West products but will be moving to a Bank of Montreal offering.

• The timing of Bank of the West/Bank of Montreal’s merger will present gaps for IEUA. The implementation options presented would
either leave IEUA without branch coverage for a period of time or force IEUA to undergo two implementations, and double the work
on IEUA’s check system, which is not an ideal use of the agency’s limited resources.

Citizens Business 
Bank

• CBB is a business bank positioned to serve the needs of small to medium-sized businesses. As such, their capabilities and
processes fall short of what the other firms could provide for an entity with the size and complexity of IEUA.

• Additionally, while Citizens Bank offers managed rates for their earned credit ratings and interest rates, their approach, which is to
provide tranche pricing to all public entities so that all specific tranches receive the same pricing, results in their ECR offerings
being well below what IEUA was offered from other bidders.

J.P. Morgan • J.P. Morgan Chase Bank ranked the highest out of the four bidders. J.P. Morgan offered the ability to handle IEUA’s current
needs with the experience and scale to meet the needs of the agency even as IEUA continues to evolve and experience
future growth.

• J.P. Morgan has no current market disruptions and can implement the services proposed in the RFP.
• In addition to Bank of the West, J.P. Morgan stood out as a firm that could best provide the products and services required

for IEUA for the least cost. J.P. Morgan has a local, experienced relationship team, a branch presence in the region and proposed
supporting IEUA out of their commercial banking divisions to accommodate IEUA, whose is an emerging Commercial Banking client
with needs having evolved beyond what could be supported in business banking, traditionally designed for smaller organizations.

Wells Fargo • Wells Fargo’s proposal was not further evaluated due to reputational risk associated with their brand.



© PFM 7

Banking Services RFP Selection 
Rationale – J.P. Morgan Chase Bank
Selection Rationale Benefit to IEUA
4-person relationship team with local, dedicated relationship manager,
Industry Executive and strategic treasury support that have extensive
experience in the government space.

Committed to customer service with a dedicated day-to-day Sales 
Associate.

• Local relationship manager, supported by Industry Executive along with dedicated Treasury Officer and Associate will
provide strategic direction for the IEUA relationship. Additional product specialists assigned as needed. IEUA would be
supported out of the J.P. Morgan’s dedicated government vertical.

• Service Associate available via phone and email during normal business hours for day-to-day support with their
Commercial Banking Service Center offering extended hours of operation.

Convenience and accessible branch locations near IEUA • Offers the agency the convenience and continuity of a local branch having 2 branches located near IEUA.

Robust, end-to-end, and secure online platform:
• Comprehensive reporting

• BAI files in single platform.
• Full/Partial Recon

• Long-term image storage
• Enhanced Fraud Capabilities

• J.P. Morgan Access online platform offers the Agency a highly intuitive and easy-to-use cash management solution that
seamlessly integrates all treasury activities through a secure portal using a single authentication process. Through a single
platform, IEUA will be able to access BAI files, gain longer online retention of check images that exceed IEUAs retention
requirements, thereby eliminating the need for IEUA to archive, and have more file formal options for transaction
downloads.

• Finally, IEUA can improve its fraud controls and NACHA compliance by being able to perform ACH transaction blocking by
an additional filter (date) and utilizing Account Validation Services to verify accounts and authenticate ownership.

Innovative, value-added solutions that are scalable and offer a direct 
benefit to the agency:

• Wholesale lockbox, remote lockbox capture
• ACH eLockbox
• Merchant Services eCheck

• J.P. Morgan owns and operates its own nationwide wholesale lockbox network, with a location in Los Angeles (Pasadena).
Remote lockbox capabilities offer the ability to consolidate IEUAs lockbox and Remote Deposit Scanner activity into a
single workflow, both offering imaging of checks and remittance.

• ACH eLockbox offers consolidation from more than 70 providers, enabling IEUA to streamline its account receivable update
process. Merchant Services eCheck would provide IEUA with online payment acceptance capabilities.

Competitive Pricing • J.P. Morgan was the lowest cost provider offering $13K transition credits to be used over a 15-month period. With fees at
approximately $1046/month (before incentives), the transition credits would last approximately 12 months requiring $0
compensating balances during this time.

• Additionally, J.P. Morgan offered a managed rate ECR of 3.30%, creating excess balances of $1.7MM.  This offers IEUA
the opportunity pursue hard-dollar return on those funds or implement additional value- added services with no additional
hard-dollar expense for as long as the ECR remains at the current market rates.



© PFM 8

Banking Services RFP Scoring

Weight Bank of the 
West

Citizens 
Business Bank J.P. Morgan

Operational Requirements 20.0 13.0 11.0 14.5

Firm Experience 20.0 13.0 13.0 17.0

Financial Strength 15.0 11.8 5.3 10.3

Transition 15.0 4.0 8.0 9.0

Compliance with RFP 5.0 3.0 3.0 4.0

Fees and Compensation 25.0 20.0 13.3 25.0

Total 100.0 64.7 53.6 79.8



© PFM 9

IEUA is currently using the Cal Card Consortium program, a US Bank program anchored by the State of California.  The evaluation of
US Bank’s capabilities and the contract was completed by the State of California. As such, US Bank did not participate in IEUA
individual solicitation for Commercial Card services.

Out of those that bid, J.P. Morgan had the most comprehensive offering overall. However, there were no major gaps to be remediated
with IEUA’s current Commercial Card program and the capabilities of the J.P. Morgan offering did not exceed what IEUA is receiving
today through the Cal Card program with US Bank. Additionally, the pricing (rebate) offered through the Cal Card program with
U.S. Bank is greater (135 bps) than J.P. Morgan’s offering (95 bps).

Moving the Commercial Card program would cause a loss in revenue to the agency, as described in the Economic Benefit summary
(See Slide 10).

An additional benefit of staying with the US Bank Cal Card Program is eliminating the need for transition, meaning the Agency could
spend its resources to continue to making operational improvements to the program.

For these reasons, the Cal Card program with US Bank was the highest ranked option for IEUA’s Commercial Card program.

RFP Evaluation Summary – Commercial Card



© PFM 10

Final Negotiations - J.P. Morgan



© PFM 11

• With IEUA’s approval, PFM initiated negotiation of J.P. Morgan’s proposed pricing by suggested revised pricing for
certain line items.

• J.P. Morgan accepted the majority these changes, which resulted in an additional $5,415.34 in annual fee savings
for the Agency.

• Through the negotiations process, IEUA sought the best financial package for banking services. Please note that
J.P. Morgan’s overall pricing was the most competitive pricing prior to the initiation of negotiations.

• With IEUA’s approval PFM initiate

Final Negotiations 
d n

-
egotiation of J P Morgan’s propoegotiego

J.P. Morgan



© PFM 12

Given the negotiated fees for treasury services that IEUA is using today, and the ECR being proposed by JP Morgan, the collected
balance required to offset fees is $313,931.

This leaves approximately $1.7MM in excess balances that could be used offset fees for new services solicited via the RFP and/or
invested for a hard-dollar return.

For purposes of easily evaluating fees, incentives offered by each bidder were amortized over the initial 5-year contract. However,
the $13,000 fee waiver offered by JP Morgan must be used within 15 months. This means that IEUA will have $0 balance
requirement for approximately 12 months and could pursue hard-dollar interest on 100% of its available balances during that
period.

Economic Impact

Bank of the West Citizens Business Bank JP Morgan (Proposed) JP Morgan (Negotiated)
Proposed ECR 1.00% 0.55% 3.30% 3.30%
Proposed FDIC Fee 0.11% 0.14% 0.13% 0.13%
Net Proposed ECR 0.89% 0.41% 3.17% 3.17%
Proposed Reserve Requirement 0% 10% 0% 0%
Proposed Investment Vehicle Rate (at time proposals were received 4.16% 0.50% 3.65% 3.65%
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, Without Incentives)1 23,534.95$ 22,379.75$ 17,967.34$ 12,551.61$ 
Total Annual Fees (Without Earnings Credits, With Incentives)2 21,181.46$ 22,379.75$ 15,367.34$ 9,951.61$ 
Average Collected Balance Required to Offset Fees 2,378,602.48$  6,124,727.60$  484,774.14$ 313,930.92$ 
1Please note the total annual fees listed do not include all services for each of the bidders, specifically new services solicited via the RFP.
2Incentives have been amortized over the initial 5-year contract



© PFM 13

J.P. Morgan References
J.P. Morgan provided three (3) similarly-sized references that are receiving similar services to those being solicited by IEUA.



© PFM 14

J.P. Morgan References
J.P. Morgan provided three (3) similarly-sized references that are receiving similar services to those being solicited by IEUA.



© PFM 15

J.P. Morgan 
Community
Investment



© PFM 16



© PFM 17

Implementation Process

Source: JPM Proposal for Banking Services_FINAL, pg. 74

TTotall Implementationn Estimate:: 6-88 months



© PFM



© PFM



INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



General Manager

Budget Impact 



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

23086



INFORMATION 
ITEM 

3C 



Steven Smith

Acting Groundwater Recharge Coordinator

April 2023

Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Update



2

Annual Recharge Monthly Accumulation



Groundwater Recharge Deliveries –
Past 12 Months

3
3

R – Record Monthly RW Recharge in
February, May, July and August 2022

R R
RR

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y



Preliminary Storm Capture Estimates

4

Month
Storm Capture 

(Preliminary)

November 1,948 AF
December 2,486 AF
January 4,829 AF
February (Preliminary) ~2,000 AF



• SAWCO – San Antonio Creek
• CVWD – West Cucamonga Creek
• MWD – TBD

5

Imported water deliveries

Turner Basins



6

Storm Capture – Turner Basins

01/18/2023

Turner Basins



7

RP3 Cell 2R

Storm Capture – Etiwanda Debris Basin



8

Storm Capture – Lower Day



9

RP3 Cell 2R
Landsea Home Development

01/16/2023

San Sevaine 3 Muddy Inflows



10

RP3 Trash Net Installation



11

New Recharge Basin Use – RP3 Cell 2R

Cell 2M 

Cell 2R 

Cell 3
Cell 4

Cell 1

Cell 2M 

Cell 2R 



Upcoming Maintenance Projects

12

Erosion near San Sevaine 5 Pump Vault
Lower Day access ramp 

washout repair and regrading

Sediment removal from 
base of outlet headwall

Turner 1 and RP-3
Rubber Dam Replacement 



Questions?



INFORMATION
ITEM

3D



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Review of Proposed Biennial Budget for Fiscal Years 2023/24 and 2024/25 for
Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water Funds

The Agency's proposed biennial budget for fiscal year (FYs) 2023/24 and 2024/25 is consistent
with the the Agency's long-term planning documents and Board-adopted business goals of fiscal
responsibility, work environment, water reliability, and wastewater management. A Wastewater
program Cost of Service Update was held with the Board on March 1, 2023, presenting
proposed wastewater programs rates and fees for FYs 2023/24 and 2024/25. Recycled Water
rates for were adopted in May 2022 through FY 2024/25. The focus of this review is to present
the proposed biennial budget for the Regional Wastewater and Recycled Water funds. The
proposed budget will be presented to the Regional Technical and Regional Policy Committees
on April 27, and May 4, 2023, respectively.

This is an information item for the Board of Directors to review and provide comments.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The proposed budget for these programs is consistent with the IEUA Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Water Reliability, Wastewater Management, Environmental Stewardship, and
Business Practices.

On June 15, 2022, the Board approved budget amendments to the Agency's FY 2022/23 adopted
budget approved in 2021.

On June 16, 2021, the Board approved the Agency's biennial budget for FYs 2021/22 and
2022/23.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Powerpoint

Not Applicable

23072







*EDU = Equivalent dwelling unit is the estimated discharges from a single residence. 



*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 



*CCWRF- Carbon Canyon Water Recycling Facility 



Wastewater Capital Fund Balance  

*Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority 





Monthly EDU Sewer Rate 



Wastewater Operations Fund Balance  





Recycled Water Rates  

One Water Connection Fee 

*Regional Recycled Water Distribution System 



Cost of Service Review 



Recycled Water Fund Reserves 

















 







*On May 6, 2020, the Board approved to defer rate increases and maintain the rates unchanged for FY 2020/21
**Rates for FYs 2020/21 through 2024/25 adopted July 2020
*** Rates for FYs 2022/23 through 2024/25 adopted June 2022 













*Rehabilitation & Replacement















INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



Jeff Ziegenbein

Acting Director of Operations and Maintenance 

April 2023

Operations & Maintenance Department 
Quarterly Update



IEUA Incident Rates vs. Industry & 

Total Recordable Injuries

2

• Incident Rate= Recordable Incidents X 200,000 / Number of hours worked
• RECORDABLE INCIDENT RATE - Incident rates are a metric used to compare a company’s safety

performance against a national average and with other companies in the same business group



Safety Stats

• Days since last recordable 
Injury. 

• A recordable injury is an injury 
that resulted in more than first 
aid treatment. 

3

• As of 3/29/2023



• 4 Units, Training Coordinator
• 145 employees
• Work directly with every Department 

and Unit across the Agency

Operations & Maintenance Department

Operations Maintenance

Facilities & 
Water 

System 
Programs

Organics 
Management

4



• Develop world-class team
• Prepare staff for new programs under construction

—7 AWT Certified Operators
• Team-build across Department and Agency

O&M Training Update

5

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

CLAVAL Advanced
Water

Treatment

Machinery
Lubrication

Ultrasound Boiler Certified
Maintenance

Reliability
Technician

N
o.

 o
f A

tte
nd

ee
s

O&M Training



• 24 staff
• Manages:

—Sewer Collection System
• Cleaning & CCTV target of 2,754ft 

weekly 
• CWEA SARBS Award for Collection 

System of the Year Small – GOLD
—Groundwater Recharge
—Recycled Water Distribution
—Facilities Management & Security

• Completes 600 support tickets annually
• New - Anthesis Partnership

Facilities & Water System Programs Unit

6



• Anthesis Partnership 
—Started Monday, January 16, 2023
—Performing day-to-day on-site porter 

services around our headquarters 
facilities

—Operating together with the Facilities 
Management team to keep our 
headquarters site hospitable for staff 
and visitors. 

Facilities & Water System Programs Unit

7



Maintenance Unit

8

• 41 staff
• Maintains >15,000 assets
• Completes >10,000 work orders/year 
• Includes: Planners, Mechanics, 

Electrical and Instrumentation 
Technicians



Operations Unit

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13

OIT I II III IV V

Wastewater Operators

0

1

2

3

4

T3 T4 T5 D3 D4 D5

Treatment & Distribution Operators

• 49 certified wastewater and water 
operators across IEUA

• 51 MGD wastewater into valuable recycled 
water

• 7 Advanced Water Treatment Operators

9



Production Flow Rates

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

M
GD

Wastewater Effluent Flow

Discharge Direct and Recharge

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

M
GD

Wastewater Influent Flow

RP-1 RP-4 RP-5 CCWRF

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

M
GD

Chino Desalter End User Flow

JCSD Chino Chino Hills

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

M
GD

Chino Desalter Treated Water

Treated Water

10



Organics Management Unit

• 25 staff
• 200,000 tons/yr processed (biosolids 

and greenwaste)
• Markets 230,000 cys/yr compost
• All operations, maintenance, sales, 

warehouse, and administration 
onsite

11



INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



Jason Marseilles, PE
Manager of Engineering & Construction Management

April 2023

Engineering and Construction 
Management Project Updates



Project 
Location

Map

2



RP-1 Headworks Bar Screens Improvements
Project Goal: Improve Efficiency 

Existing climber screens 3

Total Project Budget: $3.9M
Project Completion: June 2024

Construction Percent Complete: 5%

Phase
Consultant/

Contractor

Current 

Contract

Amendments/

Change Orders

Design In House N/A N/A

Construction GSE Construction $1.6M 0%

Project Management Team

Senior Engineer: Spears, James

Project Manager: Salazar, Sandra

Administrative Assistant: Anser Advisory

Inspector: GK & Associates 



RW/GRW Safety Work Improvements for Basin Gate Actuator Access
Project Goal: Improve Safety

4

Total Project Budget: $1.02M
Project Completion: October 2024

Design Percent Complete: 5%

Project Management Team

Project Manager: Biesiada, Josh

Assistant/Associate Engineer: Frabizio, Julianne

Administrative Assistant: Anser Advisory

Inspector: TBD

Phase
Consultant/

Contractor

Current 

Contract

Amendments/

Change Orders

Design

(Current)
Stantec $121k 0%

Construction TBD $0 0%

Trip Hazzard



1299 Reservoir Paint Coating Repairs and Upgrades
Project Goal: Extend Asset Life

Ponding on roof

5

Total Project Budget: $2M
Project Completion: June 2024
Design Percent Complete: 90%

Phase
Consultant/

Contractor

Current 

Contract

Amendments/

Change Orders

Design Harper & Associates $18k 0%

Construction TBD $0 0%

Project Management Team

Project Manager: Spears, James

Assistant/Associate Engineer: Salazar, Sandra

Administrative Assistant: Anser Advisory

Inspector: TBD



INFORMATION
ITEM

3G



1 

March 31, 2023 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency, 

a Municipal Water District 

Federal Update 

www.carpiclay.com 

President Biden Releases FY24 Budget Proposal
On March 9th, President Biden released his fiscal year (FY) 2024 budget proposal. Overall, 
the President’s budget proposal calls for a 3.3% increase in defense spending (increase of 
$28 billion from current levels) and a 6.5% increase for nondefense discretionary programs 
(increase of $49.2 billion from current levels). The President’s FY24 budget proposal can be 
found HERE, and a fact sheet can be found HERE. The chart below provides a comparison 
between FY23 enacted levels and FY24 President’s budget proposal request for federal 
agencies/departments.  

Agency/Department FY 2024 President’s Budget 
Request (in billions) 

FY23 Enacted Levels 
(in billions) 

Agriculture $30.1 $26.3 
Army Corps of Engineers – 
Civil Works 

$7.4 $8.3 

Commerce $12.3 $11.0 
Defense $842.0 $816.0 
Education $90.0 $79.2 
Energy $52.0 $45.8 
Environmental Protection 
Agency 

$12.0 $10.1 

Health & Human Services $144.3 $128.9 
Homeland Security $60.4 $61.0 
Housing & Urban 
Development 

$73.3 $72.2 

Interior $18.3 $17.2 
Justice $39.7 $37.5 
Labor $15.1 $13.6 
State $63.1 $58.1 
Transportation $27.8 $26.0 
Treasury $16.3 $14.2 
Veterans’ Affairs $137.9 $134.9 

https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/budget_fy2024.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/briefing-room/2023/03/09/fact-sheet-the-presidents-budget-for-fiscal-year-2024/


2 www.carpiclay.com 

EPA Releases PFAS Proposed Rule 
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced a proposed National Primary 
Drinking Water Regulation rule for six different Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS). 
The proposed rule would establish legally enforceable Maximum Contaminant Levels 
(MCLs) for six PFAS in drinking water. PFOA and PFOS are individual contaminants, and 
PFHxS, PFNA, PFBS, and HFPO-DA are PFAS mixtures. EPA also proposes health-based, non-
enforceable Maximum Contaminant Level Goals (MCLGs) for these six PFAS.  Comments on 
are due by May 30th. EPA is also hosting a public hearing on May 4th at 11:00 am ET for 
industry   stakeholders and the public to provide verbal comments. Registration for the 
public hearing can be found HERE. More information on the proposed rule can be found 
HERE. 
 

Congress Acts on WOTUS Rule  
In early March, the House passed a joint resolution of disapproval (H.J. Res 27) under the 
Congressional Review Act (CRA) of the Biden Administration’s Waters of the United States 
(WOTUS) rule. On March 29th, the Senate passed its own joint resolution of disapproval (S.J. 
Res 7). The CRA would prevent EPA and the Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) from 
adopting a similar rule in the future. President Biden has committed to vetoing any 
resolution of disapproval on the WOTUS rule.  Additionally, a federal judge in Texas issued 
an injunction for the new WOTUS rule in Texas and Idaho until the Supreme Court issues a 
decision in the upcoming Sackett v. EPA case. While the rule is now in effect in all other states, 
Texas and Idaho are subject to 1986 WOTUS regulations until the Supreme Court issues its 
opinion. 
 

House Members Launch Bipartisan Colorado River Caucus 
A bipartisan group of House Members announced the formation of the Congressional 
Colorado River Caucus to facilitate discussions and collaboration on drought conditions in 
the Colorado River Basin. The caucus is led co-led by Reps. Joe Neguse (D-CO) and Juan 
Ciscomani (R-AZ), and is comprised of Members from Colorado, Arizona, California, Nevada, 
New Mexico, and Utah. California Reps. Grace Napolitano (D) and Jay Obernolte (R) have 
joined the caucus. A similar effort is underway in the Senate, led by Sen. John Hickenlooper 
(D-CO). 
 

Congressional Letters 
 
Energy & Commerce Committee Democrats Urge Action on Lead in Drinking Water. 
House Energy & Commerce Committee Ranking Member Frank Pallone (D-NJ) and 
Environment, Manufacturing, and Critical Minerals Subcommittee Ranking Member Paul 
Tonko (D-NY) sent a letter to EPA Administrator Michael Regan urging the agency to increase 
oversight of lead in drinking water. The letter calls on EPA to strengthen the Lead and Copper 
Rule through a new proposal process and to use $15 billion in authorized funding from BIL 
for lead service replacements to ensure lead contamination is eliminated from drinking 
water supplies. The letter can be found HERE. 
 

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/proposed-pfas-npdwr-public-hearing-tickets-549335536377
https://www.regulations.gov/document/EPA-HQ-OW-2022-0114-0001
https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/house-joint-resolution/27
https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/senate-joint-resolution/7?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22S.J.+Res+7%22%5D%7D&s=5&r=1
https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/senate-joint-resolution/7?q=%7B%22search%22%3A%5B%22S.J.+Res+7%22%5D%7D&s=5&r=1
https://democrats-energycommerce.house.gov/sites/democrats.energycommerce.house.gov/files/2023%20EandC%20EPA%20Letter%20re%20LCRI.pdf


3 www.carpiclay.com 

Federal Funding Opportunities/Announcements 

 
EDA Releases $30 Million Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance NOFO. 
The Economic Development Administration (EDA) released a $30 million NOFO for the FY23 
Public Works and Economic Adjustment Assistance program. The program supports the 
construction and upgrading of public infrastructure, sectoral partnerships for workforce 
training, design and engineering assistance, technical assistance, economic recovery 
strategies, and capitalization or re-capitalization of revolving loan funds. Applications are 
accepted on a rolling basis and more information can be found HERE. 
 
EPA Announces Availability of $16 Million for Two EJ P2 Grants. EPA announced the 
availability of $16 million in Pollution Prevention (P2) Grants focused on environmental 
justice (EJ).  
 

▪ P2 Grant: EJ in Communities ($8 million): This grant provides technical assistance 
to businesses on pollution prevention that improves health and environmental 
conditions in disadvantaged communities. Applications are due by June 6th and more 
information can be found HERE. 

▪ P2 Grant: EJ Through Safer and More Sustainable Products ($8 million): This 
grant program provides technical assistance to businesses to improve health and the 
environment in disadvantaged communities by increasing the supply, demand, and 
use of safer and sustainable products. Applications are due by June 20th and more 
information can be found HERE. 

 
FEMA Releases Updated Hazard Mitigation Assistance Guide. FEMA released an updated 
Hazard Mitigation Assistance Program and Policy Guide to improve stakeholder accessibility 
to resilience grant programs. The guide is for state, local, tribal, and territorial governments 
to use throughout the Hazard Mitigation Assistance grant lifecycle process. Updates include 
information on climate change, building codes, capability and capacity building, nature-
based solutions, and community lifelines. The guide can be found HERE. 
 
Reclamation Announces $30 Million WaterSMART Program NOFO. The Bureau of 
Reclamation (Reclamation) announced the availability of $30 million in BIL funding for FY23 
WaterSMART Aquatic Ecosystem Restoration Projects. The funding will support the study, 
design, and construction of ecosystem restoration projects that improve fisheries, wildlife, 
and aquatic habitats. Applications are due by June 1st and more information can be found 
HERE. 
 

Federal Agency Personnel/Regulatory Announcements 

 
White House Releases New Climate Tools and Reports. The White House released five 
new climate adaptation and mitigation tools for government agencies. 
 

https://www.eda.gov/funding/funding-opportunities/fiscal-year-2023-public-works-and-economic-adjustment-assistance
https://www.epa.gov/p2/pollution-prevention-grant-environmental-justice-communities
https://www.epa.gov/p2/pollution-prevention-grant-environmental-justice-through-safer-and-more-sustainable-products
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmZlbWEuZ292L2dyYW50cy9taXRpZ2F0aW9uL2hhemFyZC1taXRpZ2F0aW9uLWFzc2lzdGFuY2UtZ3VpZGFuY2UiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwMzIzLjczOTA2OTUxIn0.2vtN1sYTnS2OwmJgqv1wqQkZNWqkP7HBFi6G3k_sHP0/s/2609457971/br/156684547708-l
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/search-grants.html?keywords=R23AS00106


4 www.carpiclay.com 

▪ Federal Flood Risk Management Standard Climate-Informed Approach State of 
the Science Report. This report provides updates about current and future flood 
risks. The report can be found HERE. 

▪ Selecting Climate Information to Use in Climate Risk and Impact Assessment: 
Guide for Federal Agency Climate Adaption Planners. This guide provides 
information to advance federal climate adaptation plans. The guide can be found 
HERE. 

▪ A Federal Framework and Action Plan for Climate Services. This plan aims to 
increase the accessibility of federal climate information and tools to communities. 
The plan can be found HERE. 

▪ Resilience Science and Technology Grand Pathways Framework. This 
framework provides resilience information and resources related to natural disasters 
and infrastructure. The framework can be found HERE. 

▪ Ocean Climate Action Plan. This plan aims to find ocean-based solutions to climate 
change. The plan can be found HERE. 
 

CEQ Announces New EJ Staff. The Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ) announced five 
new staff members covering EJ issues. Corey Solow will serve as a Senior Adviser to CEQ 
Chair Brenda Mallory, Amanda Patel will serve as Special Assistant for EJ, Ryan Hathaway 
will serve as Director of the White House EJ Interagency Council, and Marccus Hendricks will 
serve as Senior Adviser for Climate and Community Resilience. Additionally, Nick Thorpe 
will join CEQ as an EJ Policy Adviser in the coming weeks. 
 
DOI Announces New Deputy Assistant Secretary for Water and Science. The 
Department of the Interior (DOI) announced that Annalise Blum will serve as Deputy 
Assistant Secretary for Water and Science. Blum previously served as DOD’s Senior Adviser 
for Climate Policy and led multi-disciplinary research on water security, extreme weather 
events, and the impacts of climate change. 
 
EPA Seeking Nominations for NDWAC. EPA is seeking nominations for the National 
Drinking Water Advisory Council (NDWAC), a committee created by the Safe Drinking Water 
Act to provide independent expert advice to EPA. Council members include individuals with 
experience in national, state, and local drinking water issues. EPA will consider nominations 
for three vacancies in 2023 and two in 2024, and individuals may self-nominate. Applications 
are due by April 12th and more information can be found HERE. 
 
EPA Releases Excess Food Opportunities Map. EPA released the Excess Food 
Opportunities Map, a tool to support the diversion of food from landfills nationwide. The 
map provides facility-specific information about potential suppliers and recipients of excess 
food in various sectors and provides excess food estimates for each facility. The tool can be 
found HERE. 
 
EPA Releases Clean Energy Financing Toolkit. EPA released its Clean Energy Financing 
Toolkit, providing profiles of roughly a dozen types of clean energy financing available to 
state and local governments. The tool provides a range of financing programs across multiple 

https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Federal-Flood-Risk-Management-Standard-Climate-Informed-Science-Approach-CISA-State-of-the-Science-Report.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Guide-on-Selecting-Climate-Information-to-Use-in-Climate-Risk-and-Impact-Assessments.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/FTAC_Report_03222023_508.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Resilience-Science-and-Technology-Grand-Pathways-Framework.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/Ocean-Climate-Action-Plan_Final.pdf
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2023/03/13/2023-05109/national-drinking-water-advisory-council-request-for-nominations
https://geopub.epa.gov/ExcessFoodMap/


5 www.carpiclay.com 

sectors, view example programs, and access additional information from EPA. The tool can 
be found HERE. 
 
EPA Releases Memorandum on Cybersecurity for Water Systems. EPA released a 
memorandum for states to reassess water system cybersecurity practices due to rising 
threat concerns. The memo, “Evaluating Cybersecurity During Public Water System Sanitary 
Surveys,” instructs states to assess cybersecurity concerns during periodic water system 
audits and includes a commitment from EPA to provide technical assistance and additional 
resources. The memo can be found HERE. 
 
EPA Announces PFAS Strategic Roadmap Listening Session for Pacific Southwest. EPA 
announced it will hold a virtual listening session on the agency’s PFAS Strategic Roadmap for 
communities in the Pacific Southwest on April 13th at 6:00 pm PT. The session will cover 
EPA’s implementation of the Roadmap, and participants will be able to provide feedback to 
EPA regional and program leaders. Registration for the session can be found HERE, and more 
information on the PFAS Strategic Roadmap can be found HERE. 
 
EPA Announces NPRM for Consumer Confidence Report Rule Revisions. EPA announced 
it will publish a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking (NPRM) for revisions to the Consumer 
Confidence Report Rule. A Consumer Confidence Report, often called an Annual Drinking 
Water Quality Report, summarizes drinking water quality in communities from the year 
prior. EPA is seeking comments on revisions that would raise public awareness by improving 
access to the reports and providing educational information on the drinking water quality 
metrics used by the agency. EPA will host two webinars on the NPRM on April 12th at 3:00 
pm ET and April 20th at 1:30 pm ET. Registration for the April 12th session can be found 
HERE, registration for the April 20th session can be found HERE, and more information on 
the NPRM can be found HERE. Comments will be due 45 days after publication in the Federal 
Register. 
 
Reclamation Announces CVP 2023 Water Supply Allocation Increases. Reclamation 
announced it is increasing Central Valley Project (CVP) 2023 water supply allocations for 
North-of-Delta, South-of-Delta, and Friant Division Contractors. Reclamation will continue to 
monitor water supply conditions and update CVP allocations as necessary throughout the 
year. More information can be found HERE. 
 
 

## ## ## 

https://www.epa.gov/statelocalenergy/clean-energy-financing-toolkit-decisionmakers
https://subscriber.politicopro.com/eenews/f/eenews/?id=00000186-a84d-d967-a396-fc6db7200000
https://pfascommunityengagement.org/register/region9/
https://www.epa.gov/pfas/pfas-strategic-roadmap-epas-commitments-action-2021-2024
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/public-webinar-on-epas-proposed-revised-ccr-rule-tickets-591379691577
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/drinking-water-professional-webinar-on-epas-proposed-revised-ccr-rule-tickets-591463141177
https://www.epa.gov/ccr/consumer-confidence-report-rule-revisions
https://www.usbr.gov/mp/cvp-water/index.html


INFORMATION
ITEM

3H



March 30, 2023 

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

From:  Michael Boccadoro 

Beth Olhasso 

RE: March Report 

Overview: 

With another atmospheric river drenching the state as March turns to April, regulators are now 

managing state reservoirs for flood control and trying to get as much water into storage, both 

above and below ground.  The Sierra snowpack is at 234 percent of April 1 average. Reservoir 

spillways are open up and down the state as managers try to ensure there is enough room for 

anticipated snow melt. The Governor stopped short of calling the drought over, but did lift 48 

drought-related provisions from emergency orders including ending the requirement that local 

water agencies implement Level 2 drought contingency plans. Notably he also announced that 

the State Water Project allocation will increase to 75 percent. 

An appeals court ruled that the SWRCB does not have to consider “waste and unreasonable use” 

when issuing waste discharge permits to POTWs. LA Waterkeeper sued the SWRCB over four 

LA-based POTW permits.  

As the state tries to manage electric supply for increased demand, the Legislative Analyst’s 

Office warns that the Governor’s budget proposal to have the state become a “central 

procurement entity” for utilities might be moving too fast without enough consideration as to 

necessity and ratepayer impacts.  

The framework to “Make Conservation a California Way of Life” has had its first public hearing 

at the SWRCB. The framework that implements the Urban Water Use Objectives outlined in SB 

606 (Hertzberg, 2018) and AB 1668 (Friedman, 2018) has been met with significant criticism 

from the water community. Several new items, including completely new regulations on non-

functional turf, were inserted into the framework that have never been discussed in the three 

years of workgroups at DWR.  

With the salmon fisheries closed, likely for the year, regulators and fishermen hope that the flood 

habitat and increased natural Delta flows will help improve the dismal Chinook numbers 

returning to critical rivers. Salmon populations are directly related to water-supply availability 

for south of Delta interests.  

Legislators are working feverishly on the 2,600 bills introduced this year. Spot bills are being 

amended as legislators determine which bills be considered in year one of the two-year session. 



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Status Report – March 2023

Water Supply Conditions 

The Veranl Equinox has come and gone, but there is no sign of spring in California. The 18th 

atmospheric river of the season has hit California bringing another several feet of snow to the 

Sierras, where snow accumulation is hitting record levels.  The statewide snowpack has 

rebounded after a few warmer weeks and is sitting at 233 percent of April 1 averages. Reservoirs 

are now being managed for flood control, with many spillways throughout the state releasing 

water to ensure there is room for all the snow when in it starts melting. Lake Oroville is sitting at 

117 percent of historical average and 82 percent capacity.  San Luis Reservoir, the main south-

of-Delta storage facility for the State Water Project, is at 113 percent of average for this time of 

the year and 97 percent capacity. As widely reported, State Water Project water is currently 

flowing into Diamond Valley Lake, which is at 64 percent capacity, and rising.  

The Governor has recinded 48 of his emergency drought orders, inclusing voluntary 15 percent 

conervation and mandatory implementatoin of water shortage contingency plan level two 

actions. At the same time he announced the termination of these orders, he also announced the 

State Water Project allocations would increase to 75 percent.  



 
 

 

 

Court Rules SWRCB Finding Not Required for Wastewater Permits 

In 2017, LA Waterkeeper challenged the SWRCB’s renewal of permits for allowing four 

POTWs to discharge treated wastewater into the LA River and the ocean. LA Waterkeeper 

argued that the Board has a duty to prevent the waste an unreasonable use of water by failing to 

evaluate the discharge permits to see if the quantities discharged were reasonable, whether the 

water could be recycled or otherwise put to a better use before approving the permits and that the 

regional board issued permits without conducting the required CEQA findings.  

 



A lower court ruling ruled that the SWRCB did have a duty to evaluate whether the amount of 

wastewater being discharged was reasonable before issuing a permit, but the reginal board does 

not have a similar duty. Waterkeeper, the SWRCB and City of LA all appealed the ruling. 

Recently the appellate court rejected Waterkeeper's position, affirming that neither the CA 

Constitution nor the Water Code imposes any limits on the State Board’s discretion in regard to 

preventing unreasonable use of water and that the Legislature has opted not to include a 

reasonable use assessment as part of the waste discharge permitting process.  

 

The courts also held that CEQA review was not triggered by the issuance of the permits because 

wastewater permits are exempt from CEQA review under the Water Code.  

 

LAO Warns Against Centralized Energy Procurement Proposal  

Governor Newsom’s proposal for a new “central procurement” process for the state to secure 

energy was recently challenged by the Legislative Analyst Office. Centralized Procurement, not 

to be confused with “regionalization” as discussed last month, would expand on the Strategic 

Reliability Reserve that authorizes DWR to secure electrical generation to create additional 

capacity during extreme energy grid events by allowing DWR to use the Reserve for new energy 

storage systems, new emergency and temporary generation, generation facilities using clean, 

zero-emission fuel technology and the extension of operations at existing facilities planned for 

retirement.  

 

The proposal comes as part of the budget process, which the LAO contends is not the appropriate 

venue to publicly vet such a significant proposal. They also note that this proposal will 

significantly raise rates and has not been properly vetted to assess the risks compared to the 

potential public benefits. 

 

The State Water Contractors are closely looking at the proposal to ensure that there aren’t any 

undue burdens on State Water Contractors, as their energy procurement is connected with DWR 

procurement. 

 

This measure will continue to be debated as part of the budget process, but not ultimately 

decided until later this summer. 

 

Making Conservation a Way of Life 

The State Water Resources Control Board released their proposed regulatory framework for 

implementing SB 606 (Hertzberg, 2018) and AB 1668 (Friedman, 2018) which directed DWR 

and the SWRCB to establish the basis for calculating the Urban Water Use Objective. The 

overall objective is comprised of the indoor gallons per capita daily standard identified in SB 

1157 (Hertzberg, 2022), the outdoor irrigation standard, commercial, industrial and institutional 

performance measures, and associated variances. 

 

DWR facilitated several workgroups for parties to craft individual pieces of the standard over the 

last four years, and passed those recommendations onto the SWRCB for final adoption. Many 

parties were surprised to see several provisions never discussed in the workgroups show up in 

the proposed framework. 

 



The SWRCB held a workshop in late March to discuss the framework and there was significant 

comment from the water community on some of the more controversial pieces, such as the 

outdoor irrigation efficiency standard that was lowered beyond what DWR recommended.  

ACWA, WateReuse and others are working on comment letters in response to the framework 

and will continue conversations with board members and staff.   

 

 

Will the Salmon Come Back? 

Consecutive years of drought severely impacted salmon populations throughout California. The 

state has delayed all commercial salmon fishing until at least May, and likely the entirety of 2023. 

Out of an expected 196,000 Chinook Salmon expected to return to the Sacramento River to spawn, 

only 60,000 returned, according to the Department of Fish and Wildlife.  

 

The flood conditions the state is currently experiencing should help populations rebound. The 

floodplain habitat that has been created by the deluge of water this winter, an increase in hatchery 

production, and increased thru-Delta flows give environmentalists and fisherman hope that 

populations can rebound in the next couple of years. 

 

Legislation 

Legislators have been working on the over 2,600 bills that have been introduced in 2023. With 

nearly 40 percent introduced as spot, or intent bills, members have been amending substantive 

language into the measures they seek to move this year. The deadline for bills to move out of 

policy committees is April 28, so the next few weeks will be very busy with committee hearings. 

 

Water Rights 

Water rights remains the hot topic among legislators this year, with a number of bills trying to 

address issues that arose when the SWRCB issued curtailment orders in parts of the state over the 

summer. There is concern that several of the measures could impact the Voluntary Agreements. 

AB 460 (Bauer Kahan), AB 1337 (Wicks) and SB 389 (Allen) are the three major water rights 

bills. Metropolitan is working to assess the impacts and provide feedback to member agencies. 

 

Resources Bonds 

Several bond measures that have been introduced in the current session. As reported previously, 

the Governor called for a Resources Bond when he presented his January 10 budget. Senator Ben 

Allen (D-Santa Monica) and Assemblymember Eduardo Garcia (D-Coachella) have both 

introduced placeholder language for a resources bond. SB 867 does not include specific funding 

allocations while AB 1567 has general language for a $15 billion bond. It is expected that 

discussions on these bills will continue until 2024. Final language does not need to be passed until 

July of 2024 to make it onto the November 2024 General Election Ballot. SB 867 had its first 

hearing in Senate Natural Resources and Water on 3/28. While the measure still does not include 

substantive language, it was passed out of the committee.  

 

 

 

 

 



PFAS 

There are a number of PFAS bills that are still in spot form, but so far, they continue to focus on 

different types of source control- nothing yet on requiring POTWs to do any extra removal.  

AB 727 (Weber) is sponsored by CASA and would prohibit PFAS in cleaning products. AB 1432 

(Schiavo) would prohibit PFAS in artificial turf.   

 

Onsite Reuse 

SB 754 (Cortese) would require all new buildings, including residential buildings,  to be “drought 

proofed,” which the bill defines to be dual plumbed to capture, treat and reuse all sources of water, 

except black water.  

  

   



INFORMATION
ITEM

3I



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Public Outreach and Communication

• April, Records and Information Management Month
• April 15-22, CA Native Plant Week
• April 16-22, Environmental Education Week
• April 19-20, IEUA/City of Chino Earth Day Celebration
• April 22, DEA’s Natl. Prescription Drug Take Back Day
• April 23, World Laboratory Day
• April 26, Administrative Professionals’ Day

Staff celebrated Fix a Leak Week with a leak detection kit giveaway during business hours.

Staff worked with our Customer Agencies and the Water-Use Efficiency (WUE) team on a FOG
collaboration post and a WUE 20th Anniversary reel series, respectively.

Staff is updating its “Time is Now” message to coincide with current drought conditions.

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

04/12/23Community & Legislative Affairs

Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager

Y Y

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

IEUA is committed to providing a reliable and cost-effective water supply and promoting
sustainable water use throughout the region.

IEUA is committed to enhancing and promoting environmental sustainability and the
preservation of the region's heritage.

N/A

Attachment 1 - Background

Not Applicable

23074



        Page 1 of 4 
 
 
 

Background 
Subject:  Public Outreach and Communication 
  
 
April 

• April, Records and Information Management Month 
• April 15-22, CA Native Plant Week 
• April 16-22, Environmental Education Week 
• April 19-20, IEUA/City of Chino Earth Day Celebration 
• April 22, DEA’s Natl. Prescription Drug Take Back Day 
• April 23, World Laboratory Day 
• April 26, Administrative Professionals’ Day 

 
Media and Outreach 

General 
• Staff continues to work with the Chino Basin Program team leads, partners, and Arellano 

Associates to develop and implement an outreach strategy for additional program 
communication, roadshow scheduling, identifying collaboration and partnership 
opportunities on shared media, and more. Program Staff have begun leading stakeholder 
presentations to provide outreach on the Chino Basin Program to local community 
organizations. 

• Staff recognized Procurement Month and Employee Appreciation Day with staff features 
of three members of the Agency’s Contracts and Procurement team. 

• Staff continues to promote the 2023 Earth Day Celebration on Agency social channels.  
• Staff recognized Groundwater Awareness Week with posts highlighting groundwater 

saving tips, GWR team features, groundwater educational activities, and milestone 
highlights. 

• Staff celebrated Fix a Leak Week with a leak detection kit giveaway during business 
hours. In just four days, 50 kits were distributed to residents.  

• Staff is working with its customer agency representatives and the Agency’s Collections 
team to expand upon messaging related to FOG (fats, oil, and greases) and the impacts on 
sewer systems. A collaboration post among the City of Chino Hills, MVWD, and CVWD 
was published to Agency social channels and shared to the respective collaborating 
agencies channels. Other FOG outreach collaboration efforts are being finalized. 

• Staff worked closely with the Agency’s Water-Use Efficiency team to recognize Water-
Use Efficiency’s 20th anniversary on Agency social channels through a reel series. The 
series will inform residents of various water-use efficiency resources. The first video in 
the series was published on March 21 and has received over 1,100 impressions across all 
platforms.  

• Staff published a reel on World Water Day. This year’s theme focused on “being the 
change” in how water is used/managed. The reel posted to social media has received over 
500 impressions to-date. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

• Staff is working closely with the Agency’s Safety unit to facilitate public outreach 
communication as required for updates to the Agency’s Hazard Mitigation Plan.  

• Staff worked with collections team to provide FOG can lid covers to the community 
during a touch-a-truck event at Cal Aero Preserve Academy.  

 
Drought Awareness Efforts 
• Staff is coordinating with customer agencies on messaging geared towards conservation 

and the irrigation of trees. 
• Staff is continuing to work closely with the Water-Use Efficiency team on promoting the 

turf replacement program.  
• Staff will continue to work with customer agencies on drought messaging and outreach. 

Staff is drafting message points and creative for outreach and will be adding these assets 
to the drought communication toolkit for customer agencies. 

• Staff is in the process of updating its “Time is Now” message to coincide with current 
drought conditions. The messaging will still consist of timely facts, video shorts, and 
water-saving tips shared to the Agency’s social media channels. 
 

Advertising/Marketing  
• A Fix a Leak Week ad ran on March 18 in the Chino Champion.  
• A Fix a Leak Week ad ran on March 19 in the Daily Bulletin.  
• An Earth Day Event banner ad ran in March in La Opinion.  
• An Earth Day Event ad ran on March 29 in La Opinion.  
• A “Time is Now” ad will run in the April Earth Day Supplement in La Opinion.  
• An Earth Day Event ad will run in the April issue of Inland Empire Magazine. 

 
Social Outreach and Analytics 
• The Agency continues to publish content on LinkedIn and has gained 63 followers since 

February, with 813 page views in the last 30 days (February 27 – March 28).  
• March: 28 posts were published to the IEUA Facebook page, 28 tweets were sent on the 

@IEUAWater Twitter handle, 28 posts were published to IEUA’s Instagram grid, and 19 
posts were published to the IEUA LinkedIn page. 

o The top three Facebook posts, based on reach and engagement, in the month of  
March were:  
 3/16 FOG Collab Video with CVWD, City of Chino Hills, and MVWD 
 3/14 RP-1 Feature 
 3/21 Maintenance Supervisor, Accounting Technician I-II (DOQ), 

Pretreatment and Source Control Inspector I/II (Flex), and Technology 
Specialist I Hiring 

o The top three Twitter tweets, based on reach and engagement, in the month of  
March were: 
 3/16 FOG Collab Video with CVWD, City of Chino Hills, and MVWD 
 3/21 Vice President Steve Elie and MWD Manager of Resource Planning 

& Development Brandon Goshi at ASBCSD Dinner  
 3/22 Fix a Leak Week Giveaway Reminder 

o The top three Instagram posts, based on reach and engagement, in the month of 
March were: 
 3/7 Intern (Groundwater Recharge) Hiring  



Page 3 of 4 
 

 3/21 WUE 20th Anniversary Reel 
 3/22 World Water Day Reel  

o The top three LinkedIn posts, based on impressions and reactions, in the month of 
March were: 
 3/8 Groundwater Awareness Week – GWR Team Highlight 
 3/23 New Splash Feature – Michelle Vizcarra  
 3/21 Vice President Steve Elie and MWD Manager of Resource Planning 

& Development Brandon Goshi at ASBCSD Dinner 
• For the month of March, there were 8,823 searches for a park in IEUA’s service area on 

Yelp and the Chino Creek Wetlands and Educational Park was viewed 506 times.  
 
Education and Outreach Updates 

• Staff is coordinating with the city of Chino to plan for this year’s in-person two-day Earth 
Day event. 

• Field trip dates for the Water Discovery Field Trip Program are filling up. Dates are 
booked from February through May, with only a few available dates remaining. Recent 
field trip dates have been rescheduled due to the rain. 

• Staff is continuing to work on closing out the last year of the Garden in Every School® 
program. The recent rain has continued to delay progress on the two remaining schools.  

o Randall Pepper Elementary in Fontana is completing final clean-up of the site to 
prepare for construction to begin. Chino Basin Water Conservation District will 
be completing the construction. 

o Our Loving Savior’s garden construction is completed. The school has confirmed 
that the bunny fencing will be completed shortly, unfortunately the weather has 
slowed down the progress of the fencing. Planting and the dedication will be 
scheduled this spring.  

• The 2023 Water is Life Student Art Poster Contest concluded on March 22, 2023. Staff 
collected over 300 poster submissions from schools across IEUA’s service area.   

• Staff continues to provide support to Chino Hills High School and Upland High School 
for the Metropolitan Water District’s new program, Water Engineering 4 Good.  
 

 Agency-Wide Membership Updates 
California 
Association of 
Sanitation Agencies 
(CASA) 

January 25-27, 2023 Kristine Day CASA Winter 
Conference 2023 
Navigating 
Uncharted Water 

Clean Water SoCal 
Air Quality 

February 7, 2023 Richard Lao Air Quality 
Committee Meeting 

California 
Association of 
Sanitation Agencies 
(CASA) 

February 8, 2023 Richard Lao Air Toxics Subgroup 
Meeting 

California 
Association of 
Sanitation Agencies 
(CASA) 

February 8, 2023 Richard Lao Advanced Clean 
Vehicle Subgroup 
Meeting 



Page 4 of 4 
 
Association of 
California Water 
Agencies (ACWA) 

February 15, 2023 Pietro Cambiaso Quarterly Water 
Quality Committee 

Association of 
California Water 
Agencies (ACWA)  

February 15, 2023 Sarah Recinto and 
Pietro Cambiaso 

Quarterly Energy 
Committee 

California 
Association of 
Sanitation Agencies 
(CASA) 

February 16, 2023 Richard Lao Regulatory Working 
Group Biosolids 
Meetings 

California 
Association of 
Sanitation Agencies 
(CASA 

February 16, 2023 Richard Lao Regulatory Working 
Group Water Meeting 

California 
Association of 
Sanitation Agencies 
(CASA) 

February 23, 2023 Richard Lao Air Quality, Climate 
Change, & Energy 
(ACE) Workgroup 
Meeting 

 



INFORMATION
ITEM

3J



Vicky Salazar

Senior Associate Engineer

April 2023

RP-5 Expansion Project Update
April 2023

Project Nos. EN19001 and EN19006



2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Jul 2020 - Jan 2025 Construction
Jan 12 - Jun 21 Aeration Basin #4 & Blower Bldg

Jan 25 - Nov 7 MBR Phase1 
Dec 14 - Jul 25 MBR Phase 2

Jan 4 - Sep 23 Digesters
Feb 15 - Aug 16 Thickening

Jan 18 - Aug 24 Dewatering

Jul 1 - Jun 14 Aeration Basin #3

Construction Award
Jul 15

Biosolids Milestone
Jan 11

Project Completion
Jan 10

Day 988 of 1640 = 60%

RP-5: Project Status

Role Firm Contract
This Month’s 

Payment
Total Paid % Complete

Contractor WM Lyles $337,290,822 $4,949,204 $210,173,630 62%

Designer Parsons $36,833,185 $243,005 $33,691,662 91%

Construction 
Management Arcadis $21,125,523 $332,121 $11,481,859 54%

2

Data date: 3/31/2023



RP-5: Major Activity Areas 

Construction Staff

• WML Craft:  125

• WML Project:    32

• IEUA & CM:  15

• Total:  172

3



RP-5: Major Activities

Influent Pump Station

4



RP-5: Major Activities

5

Fine Screens



RP-5: Major Activities

6

Odor Control



RP-5: Major Activities

Gas Phase Digester Pipe Bridge

7



RP-5: Major Activities

Gas Phase Digester Building
8



RP-5: Major Activities

Thickening Building

9



RP-5: Major Activities

Dewatering

10





Questions?



INFORMATION
ITEM

3K



General Manager

Budget Impact 

April 19, 2023

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2023 is submitted
in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of February 2023, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $493,416,447
reflects an increase of $2,863,469 compared to the total of $490,552,978 reported for January
2023. The increase can be attributed primarily to receipt of State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan
proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion projects. As a result, the average days cash on hand for the
month ended February 2023 increased from 311 to 318 days.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in February 2023 was 3.162 percent, an
increase of 0.163 percent compared to the January 2023 yield of 2.999 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2023 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

04/12/23Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On March 15, 2023 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended January 31, 2023.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

23067



 

   Page 1 of 3 

  

 

 

Background 

Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 

  

 

The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended February 28, 2023, is submitted 

in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 

that have been executed in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-

4-8). 

 

Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of February 2023 was $493.4 

million, an increase of $2.9 million compared to the $490.5 million reported for the month ended 

January 2023 as shown in Figure 1. The increase can be attributed primarily due to the receipt of 

State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion projects. 

 

Pursuant to the Regional Sewage Service Ordinance 111, new EDU connection fees are collected 

by each of the Agency’s sewage collection agencies and held in trust in a Capital Capacity 

Reimbursement Account (CCRA) until requested, or “called”, by the Agency. During the FY 

2021/22 audit, the Agency’s external auditors Clifton Larson Allen LLP determined that a changed 

was required to the Agency’s financial statements. Instead of reporting the CCRA balance as an 

asset the balance should be recorded as a receivable. Based on these new requirements, beginning 

in March 2023 the Financial Affairs report will exclude CCRA balances from the restricted 

deposits balance.  

 

Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 

 

 
 

PFM continues to focus on investment discipline and maintaining a neutral duration strategy to 

ensure current investments align with the Agency’s Investment Policy’s goals of preservation of 

capital in the overall portfolio, provide sufficient liquidity to meet to operating requirements, and 

attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles. The Agency still holds 

Credit Suisse Certificates of Deposits in the amount of $0.75 million maturing on March 2023. 

Credit Suisse has been the subject of negative headlines with its stock price under pressure and 

credit spreads widening. PFM and Agency staff continue to monitor the situation and remain 

comfortable continuing to hold the existing position in the Agency portfolio. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

Table 1 below represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio by authorized investment 

and duration with a total portfolio amount of $262.4 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash 

and restricted deposits in the amount of $231.0 million held by member agencies and with fiscal 

agents, including $74.6 million in capitalized interest and debt proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion 

Project.  

 

The Agency’s unrestricted investment portfolio yield in February 2023 was 3.162 percent, an 

increase of 0.163 percent compared to the January 2023 yield of 2.999 percent. The change in 

yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local Agency 

Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.  

 

 

Table 1: Agency Portfolio 

 

Authorized Investments 
Allowable 

Threshold ($ 

million or %) 

Investment Value as of 

February 28, 2023 
($ million) 

Average 

Yield % 

Portfolio% 

(Unrestricted) 
Under 

1 Year 

1-3 

Years 

Over 3 

Years 

Total 

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $22.6 $0.0 $0.0 $22.6 2.62% 8.61% 

CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 119.5 0.0 0.0 119.5 4.73% 45.54% 

CBB*** – Sweep 40% 5.7 0.0 $0.0 5.7 0.50% 2.17% 

Sub-Total Agency Managed $147.8 $0.0 $0.0 $147.8 4.25% 56.32% 

Brokered Cert. of Deposit 30% $0.7 $1.1 $0.0 $1.8 3.44% 0.69% 

Medium Term Notes 30% 1.9 11.5 7.5 20.9 2.67% 7.96% 

Municipal Bonds 10% 0.2 1.9 0.0 2.1 0.99% 0.80% 

Supranational Bonds 20% 0.0 1.7 0.0 1.7 0.520% 0.65% 

US Treasury Notes n/a 8.8 38.4 19.1 66.3 1.74% 25.27% 

US Gov’t Securities  n/a 6.1 15.7 0.0 21.8 1.00% 8.31% 

Sub-Total PFM Managed 17.70 70.30 26.60 114.60 1.76% 43.68% 

Total $165.50 70.30 26.60 262.40 3.16% 100.00% 
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund 

**CAMP – California Asset Management Program 

***CBB – Citizens Business Bank 

+/- due to rounding 

 

Average days cash on hand is calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 

and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service 

costs, and capital expenditures. The average days cash on hand increased from 311 days to 318 

days for the month of February 2023 as shown in Figure 2.   

 

  



Page 3 of 3 

 

Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average 

 

 

 
 

 

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at: 

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/ 

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/






   All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in
   the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2022-4-8) adopted by the Inland Empire
   Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 20, 2022.

   The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be
   sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended February 28, 2023



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

February January Variance

$2,210,084 $2,190,365 $19,719

Investments
Agency Managed
Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002 $8,672,313 ($3,020,311)
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 22,582,810 22,582,810 - 
California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 119,540,670 115,120,038 4,420,632 
Total Agency Managed Investments 147,775,482 146,375,161 $1,400,321

PFMManaged
Certificates of Deposit $1,810,000 $1,810,000 $0
Municipal Bonds 2,140,811 2,140,837 (26) 
Supra-National Agency Bonds 1,669,355 1,669,323 32 
Medium Term Notes 20,856,036 20,852,434 3,602 
U.S. Treasury Notes 66,344,199 66,316,973 27,226 
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 21,765,784 21,766,903 (1,119) 
Total PFMManaged Investments 114,586,185 114,556,470 $29,715

Total Investments $262,361,667 $260,931,631 $1,430,036

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $264,571,751 $263,121,996 $1,449,755

Restricted Deposits
CAMP Water Connection Reserve $26,053,029 $25,867,696 $185,333
LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,573,509 6,573,509                - 
Bond and Note Accounts 18,805,736               18,733,677             72,059 
2020B Construction Accounts 55,779,288               55,740,275             39,013 

91,050,200               89,230,330             1,819,870 

20,070,634               20,779,294             (708,660)              

Escrow Deposits 10,512,300 10,506,201 6,099 
Total Restricted Deposits $228,844,696 $227,430,982 $1,413,714

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $493,416,447 $490,552,978 $2,863,469

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 
       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

**Total reported as of Jan 2023 (incl. adjusted beg. balances). During the FY 2021/22 external audit, the auditors determined that going forward the CCRA balance should be
recorded as a receivable in the financial statements. All future reports will exclude the CCRA balances.

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $1,569,874
CBB Payroll Account - 
CBB Workers' Compensation Account 40,862 

Subtotal Demand Deposits $1,610,736

Other Cash and Bank Accounts
Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account $597,098

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,210,084

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments
Fannie Mae (FNMA) $5,652,002

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
  LAIF Fund $22,582,810

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $22,582,810

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)
  Short Term $119,540,670

Subtotal CAMP $119,540,670

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $147,775,482

Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,810,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $1,810,000

Supra National Agency Bonds
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,669,355

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bonds $1,669,355

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds
Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,811

Subtotal State and Municipal Bonds $2,140,811

Medium Term Notes
Medium Term Notes $20,856,036

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $20,856,036

U.S. Treasury Notes
Treasury Note $66,344,199

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $66,344,199

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bank $14,593,791
Freddie Mac Bank 5,160,043 
Federal Home Loan Bank 2,011,950 

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $21,765,784

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $114,586,185

Total Investments $262,361,667

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $26,053,029
LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,573,509 

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $32,626,538

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $431
2020A Debt Service Accounts 1 
2020B Debt Service Accounts 39 
2020B Capitalized Interest 18,805,265 

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $18,805,736

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts
LAIF Construction Project Accounts $44,996,548
CAMP Construction Project Accounts 10,782,740 

Subtotal 2020B Construction Project Accounts $55,779,288

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $13,902,460
Cucamonga Valley Water District 14,246,967 
City of Fontana 18,371,472 
City of Montclair 4,044,153 
City of Ontario 33,095,555 
City of Chino Hills 3,293,626 
City of Upland 4,095,967 

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $91,050,200

CalPERS
CERBT Account (OPEB) $20,070,634

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $20,070,634

Escrow Deposits
W.M. Lyles Construction $9,978,593
MNR Construction, Inc. 533,707 

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $10,512,300

Total Restricted Deposits $228,844,696

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of February 28, 2023 $493,416,447

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 02/28/23 $493,416,447
Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 01/31/23 490,552,978 

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) $2,863,469

**Total reported as of Jan 2023 (incl. adjusted beg. balances)

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account $1,569,874 $1,569,874 N/A $1,569,874 N/A N/A $1,569,874
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 40,862 40,862 N/A 40,862 N/A N/A 40,862 

Subtotal CBB Accounts $1,610,736 $1,610,736 $1,610,736 $1,610,736

US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $215,216 $215,216 N/A $215,216 4.06% N/A $215,216
Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 381,882 381,882 N/A 381,882 4.06% N/A 381,882

Subtotal USB Account $597,098 $597,098 $597,098 4.06% $597,098

Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,210,084 $2,210,084 $2,210,084 $2,210,084

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

Fannie Mae (FNMA) $5,652,002 $5,652,002 N/A $5,652,002 0.50% N/A $5,652,002
Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $5,652,002 $5,652,002 $5,652,002 0.50% $5,652,002

LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $22,582,810 $22,582,810 N/A $22,582,810 2.624% N/A $22,582,810

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $22,582,810 $22,582,810 $22,582,810 2.624% $22,582,810

CAMP Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $119,540,670 $119,540,670 N/A $119,540,670 4.73% N/A $119,540,670

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $119,540,670 $119,540,670 $119,540,670 4.73% $119,540,670

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $147,775,482 $147,775,482 $147,775,482 4.25% $147,775,482

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Credit Suisse NY $745,000 $745,000 724 $745,000 0.59% 0.59% 03/17/23 $743,457
Toronto Dominion Bank NY 1,065,000                1,065,000                1312 1,065,000               5.47% 5.44% 10/25/24 1,064,404 

Subtotal Brokered CDs $1,810,000 $1,810,000 $1,810,000 3.44% $1,807,861

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note
US Treasury Note $1,875,000 $1,870,898 877 $1,873,789 0.25% 0.34% 11/15/23 $1,812,012
US Treasury Note 1,825,000                1,843,464                1713 1,827,792               2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 1,794,773
US Treasury Note 2,525,000                2,479,826                1786 2,518,070               2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,469,371
US Treasury Note 990,000 988,608 1044 989,615 0.13% 0.17% 12/15/23 951,947
US Treasury Note 120,000 120,356 1813 120,060 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 117,562
US Treasury Note 810,000 806,235 917 808,686 0.13% 0.31% 01/15/24 775,448
US Treasury Note 675,000 709,778 566 688,635 2.38% 0.35% 02/29/24 656,754
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                2,355,534                1792 2,347,504               2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,261,826
US Treasury Note 210,000 208,679 1059 209,450 0.25% 0.47% 05/15/24 198,056
US Treasury Note 575,000 580,930 1824 576,583 2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 551,820
US Treasury Note 1,000,000                1,016,172                2183 1,004,608               2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 959,688
US Treasury Note 1,310,000                1,349,146                1824 1,322,426               2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,253,302
US Treasury Note 595,000 614,454 1822 601,513 2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 569,248
US Treasury Note 510,000 521,814 1789 514,226 2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 486,253
US Treasury Note 1,820,000                1,876,875                1258 1,848,935               1.50% 0.58% 11/30/24 1,716,488
US Treasury Note 1,445,000                1,383,588                1009 1,403,247               1.13% 2.73% 01/15/25 1,349,043
US Treasury Note 340,000 335,232 1475 337,343 0.25% 0.60% 05/31/25 307,966
US Treasury Note 1,900,000                1,866,230                1440 1,880,723               0.25% 0.71% 05/31/25 1,720,984
US Treasury Note 2,050,000                2,027,898                1488 2,036,424               0.25% 0.52% 08/31/25 1,841,156
US Treasury Note 990,000 968,228 1463 975,951 0.25% 0.81% 09/30/25 887,442
US Treasury Note 1,600,000                1,573,125                1482 1,582,881               0.25% 0.67% 09/30/25 1,434,250
US Treasury Note 435,000 427,965 1658 430,736 0.38% 0.74% 11/30/25 388,577
US Treasury Note 1,910,000                1,873,218                1623 1,887,223               0.38% 0.82% 11/30/25 1,706,167
US Treasury Note 2,925,000                2,845,591                1489 2,871,403               0.38% 1.06% 11/30/25 2,612,848
US Treasury Note 815,000 810,034 1814 812,164 0.38% 0.50% 12/31/25 727,005
US Treasury Note 1,780,000                1,751,145                1699 1,762,405               0.38% 0.73% 12/31/25 1,587,816
US Treasury Note 870,000 820,995 1439 833,663 0.38% 1.86% 01/31/26 772,805
US Treasury Note 1,520,000                1,466,087                1486 1,481,289               0.38% 1.27% 01/31/26 1,350,187
US Treasury Note 1,540,000                1,400,437                1368 1,431,145               0.38% 2.95% 01/31/26 1,367,953
US Treasury Note 2,345,000                2,248,910                1479 2,275,677               0.38% 1.42% 01/31/26 2,083,019
US Treasury Note 2,940,000                3,257,428                1822 3,125,892               2.63% 0.43% 01/31/26 2,791,163
US Treasury Note 1,765,000                1,717,428                1850 1,731,262               0.50% 1.15% 02/28/26 1,568,919
US Treasury Note 3,110,000                3,068,088                1821 3,084,797               0.50% 0.78% 02/28/26 2,764,498
US Treasury N/B Note 1,360,000                1,359,469                1664 1,359,641               0.75% 0.76% 03/31/26 1,216,775
US Treasury N/B Note 1,464,000                1,453,192                1805 1,456,892               0.75% 0.90% 05/31/26 1,301,588
US Treasury N/B Note 2,120,000                1,942,947                1453 1,975,360               0.75% 2.99% 05/31/26 1,884,813

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury N/B Note $890,000 $819,461 1637 $833,594 0.88% 2.77% 09/30/26 $787,233
US Treasury N/B Note 1,190,000                1,086,851                1604 1,105,822               0.88% 3.00% 09/30/26 1,052,592
US Treasury Note 1,500,000                1,457,637                1686 1,463,642               2.25% 2.91% 02/15/27 1,387,734
US Treasury N/B Note 2,115,000                1,890,281                1729 1,917,315               0.50% 2.92% 04/30/27 1,813,282
US Treasury Note 1,055,000                936,436 1784 949,861 0.50% 2.99% 06/30/27 899,058
US Treasury Note 3,315,000                3,142,905                1804 3,159,695               2.25% 3.40% 08/15/27 3,046,692
US Treasury Note 1,965,000                1,952,181                1792 1,953,026               4.13% 4.27% 09/30/27 1,954,868
US Treasury Note 1,105,000                1,120,366                1788 1,119,653               4.13% 3.81% 10/31/27 1,099,475
US Treasury Note 2,165,000                1,843,717                1788 1,853,581               0.50% 3.91% 10/31/27 1,826,719

Subtotal US Treasuries $67,709,000 $66,189,839 $66,344,199 1.74% $62,107,175

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities
Fannie Mae Bond $645,000 $645,000 1,092 $645,000 0.36% 0.36% 08/18/23 $631,053
Freddie Mac Bond 885,000 884,097 1,098 884,855 0.25% 0.28% 08/24/23 864,738 
Fannie Mae Bond 855,000 853,273 1,741 854,807 2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 844,975 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,820,000                1,803,274                1,772 1,818,159               2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,798,660 
Freddie Mac Bond 805,000 804,203 1,095 804,798 0.25% 0.28% 12/04/23 775,676 
Federal Home Loan Bank 870,000 895,642 1,772 874,081 3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 858,058 
Federal Home Loan Bank 190,000 189,327 1,824 189,871 2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 185,232 
Fannie Mae Bond 2,055,000                2,130,234                1,769 2,083,834               1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 1,937,279 
Freddie Mac Bond 1,215,000                1,214,065                1,825 1,214,634               1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,139,781 
Federal Home Loan Bank 950,000 945,288 1,824 947,998 0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 867,694 
Fannie Mae Bond 495,000 496,629 1,792 495,711 0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 453,025 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,275,000                1,272,373                1,824 1,273,873               0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,166,881 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,425,000                1,432,296                1,782 1,428,206               0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,304,161 
Fannie Mae Bond 240,000 241,126 1,716 240,550 0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 217,971 
Fannie Mae Bond 995,000 996,473 1,693 995,730 0.50% 0.47% 06/17/25 903,670 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,435,000                1,441,931                1,778 1,438,271               0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 1,303,283 
Fannie Mae Bond 1,480,000                1,476,936                1,824 1,478,591               0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,344,152 
Freddie Mac Bond 895,000 890,543 1,824 892,867 0.38% 0.48% 07/21/25 807,722 
Fannie Mae Bond 950,000 945,554 1,824 947,787 0.38% 0.47% 08/25/25 854,528 
Freddie Mac Bond 1,365,000                1,360,891                1,824 1,362,889               0.38% 0.44% 09/23/25 1,225,605 
Fannie Mae Bond 895,000 891,796 1,821 893,272 0.50% 0.57% 11/07/25 803,261 

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $21,740,000 $21,810,951 $21,765,784 0.995% $20,287,405

Supra National Agency Bond
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,670,000 $1,668,764 1,096 $1,669,355 0.50% 0.52% 09/23/24 $1,556,048

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bond $1,670,000 $1,668,764 $1,669,355 0.52% $1,556,048

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

CA State Earthquake Authority Taxable Rev $195,000 $195,000 949 $195,000 1.48% 1.48% 07/01/23 $192,596
Maryland State GO Bond 250,000 249,930 1457 249,975 0.51% 0.52% 08/01/24 236,253
CA State Dept of Wtr Res 100,000 100,000 1578 100,000 0.56% 0.56% 12/01/24 92,446 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 90,000 90,326 1764 90,146 0.88% 0.81% 05/15/25 82,588 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 205,000 205,000 1764 205,000 0.88% 0.88% 05/15/25 188,118
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 200,000 201,414 1749 200,690 1.26% 1.11% 07/01/25 182,424
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 520,000 520,000 1749 520,000 1.26% 1.26% 07/01/25 474,302
Los Angeles CCD CA Taxable GO Bonds 375,000 375,000 1725 375,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/01/25 341,074
NJ TPK Authority 205,000 205,000 1792 205,000 1.05% 1.05% 01/01/26 184,457

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,000 $2,141,670 $2,140,811 0.99% $1,974,258

Medium Term Notes
Bank of NY Mellon $610,000 $615,588 1555 $610,208 3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 $608,452
Apple Inc. Corp. 565,000 563,463 1095 564,900 0.75% 0.84% 05/11/23 559,990
UnitedHealth Group Inc 720,000 755,741 1330 722,849 3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 716,871
Pfizer Inc 1,260,000                1,276,393                1807 1,263,236               2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,231,272 

    Amazon Com. Inc. 560,000 559,182 1096 559,673 0.45% 0.50% 05/12/24 530,055
    Walmart Inc 1,425,000                1,495,195                1768 1,443,781               2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,383,015 
    JP Morgan Chase 570,000 570,000 1461 570,000 0.65% 0.65% 09/16/24 555,018

Bank of America 725,000 725,000 1464 725,000 0.81% 0.81% 10/24/24 702,652
John Deere Capital Corp 790,000 770,045 1037 776,895 1.25% 2.17% 01/10/25 736,622

   Toyota Motor 315,000 318,078 1724 316,276 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 294,785
   Toyota Motor 425,000 429,152 1724 426,722 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 397,726
   Novartis Capital 1,425,000                1,475,744                1743 1,445,304               1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,337,327 
   JP Morgan Chase 555,000 555,000 1461 555,000 0.82% 0.82% 06/01/25 519,425
   Pepsico Inc 1,115,000                1,092,510                1437 1,093,261               3.50% 4.37% 07/17/25 1,079,586 
   Intel Corp 1,115,000                1,091,474                1449 1,092,248               3.70% 4.60% 07/29/25 1,078,294 
   JP Morgan Chase 355,000 355,000 1460 355,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/09/25 329,290
   Microsoft Corp (Callable) 560,000 543,346 1546 543,841 3.13% 4.28% 11/03/25 536,605
   Bristol Myers 349,000 345,524 1606 346,862 0.75% 0.98% 11/13/25 313,718
   Bank of Americ Corp 880,000 880,000 1472 880,000 3.38% 3.38% 04/02/26 842,671
   Microsoft Corp (Callable) 1,100,000                1,112,199                1625 1,109,263               2.40% 2.14% 08/08/26 1,019,322 
   Mastercard Inc 1,705,000                1,621,148                1430 1,625,194               2.95% 4.33% 11/21/26 1,595,106 
   Target Corp 150,000 149,745 1817 149,801 1.95% 1.99% 01/15/27 135,057
   Target Corp 690,000 689,579 1810 689,671 1.95% 1.96% 01/15/27 621,264
   Truist Financial Corp 935,000 817,779 2010 831,146 1.13% 3.91% 08/03/27 796,253
   Home Depot Inc 1,145,000                1,079,586                1726 1,080,749               2.80% 4.17% 09/14/27 1,053,556 
   Amazon Inc 1,075,000                1,079,322                1804 1,079,156               4.55% 4.46% 12/01/27 1,061,725 

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $21,119,000 $20,965,793 $20,856,036 2.67% $20,035,657

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $116,188,000 $114,587,017 $114,586,185 1.764% $107,768,404

Total Investments $263,963,482 $262,362,499 $262,361,667 $255,543,886

(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Par Cost Basis Term February Maturity Market

Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

% 
Yield to 

Maturity
% 

Coupon
Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts
   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $26,053,029 $26,053,029 N/A $26,053,029 4.73% N/A $26,053,029
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,573,509                6,573,509                N/A 6,573,509               2.62% N/A 6,573,509 

Total Investment Pool Accounts $32,626,538 $32,626,538 $32,626,538 4.31% $32,626,538

Restricted Deposits (continued)

Bond and Note Accounts
2017A Debt Service Accounts $431 $431 N/A $431 0.00% N/A $431
2020A Debt Service Accounts 1 1 N/A 1 0.00% N/A 1
2020B Debt Service Accounts 39 39 N/A 39 0.00% N/A 39
2020B Capitalized Interest Account 18,805,265              18,805,265 N/A 18,805,265 4.73% N/A 18,805,265

Other US Bank Debt Service Accts
IMMA ( Money Market) $0 $0 N/A $0 0.000 N/A $0

Subtotal USB Other Accts $0 $0 $0 0.000 $0

Total Bond and Note Accounts $18,805,736 $18,805,736 $18,805,736 4.73% $18,805,736

2020B Construction Project Account
LAIF Construction Fund $44,996,548 $44,996,548 N/A $44,996,548 2.62% N/A $44,996,548
CAMP Construction Fund 10,782,740 10,782,740 10,782,740 4.73% N/A 10,782,740
      Subtotal 2020B Construction Fund $55,779,288 $55,779,288 $55,779,288 3.03% $55,779,288

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $55,779,288 $55,779,288 $55,779,288 3.031% $55,779,288

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies
City of Chino $13,902,460 $13,902,460 N/A $13,902,460 N/A N/A $13,902,460
City of Chino Hills 3,293,626                3,293,626 N/A 3,293,626 N/A N/A 3,293,626
Cucamonga Valley Water District 14,246,967              14,246,967 N/A 14,246,967 N/A N/A 14,246,967
City of Fontana 18,371,472              18,371,472 N/A 18,371,472 N/A N/A 18,371,472
City of Montclair 4,044,153                4,044,153 N/A 4,044,153 N/A N/A 4,044,153
City of Ontario 33,095,555              33,095,555 N/A 33,095,555 N/A N/A 33,095,555
City of Upland 4,095,967                4,095,967 N/A 4,095,967 N/A N/A 4,095,967

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $91,050,200 $91,050,200 $91,050,200 $91,050,200

CalPERS Deposits
CERBT Account (OPEB) $16,000,000 $16,000,000 N/A $20,070,634 N/A N/A $20,070,634

Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $20,070,634 $20,070,634
CERBT Strategy 2 Performance as of January 31, 2022 based on 1 year net return was 9.35%
Escrow Deposits

W. M. Lyles Construction $9,978,593 $9,978,593 N/A $9,978,593 N/A N/A $9,978,593
   MNR Construction, Inc 533,707 533,707 N/A 533,707 N/A N/A 533,707

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $10,512,300 $10,512,300 $10,512,300 $10,512,300

Total Restricted Deposits $224,774,062 $224,774,062 $228,844,696 $228,844,696

$490,947,628 $489,346,645 $493,416,447 $486,598,666
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as
of February 28,2023

**Total reported as of Jan 2023 (incl. adjusted beg. balances) . During the FY 2021/22 external audit, the auditors determined that going forward the CCRA balance should be recorded as a receivable in the
financial statements. All future reports will exclude the CCRA balances.

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

February Purchases
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity

None

Total Purchases $

February Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity

None

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales $

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Cash and Investment Summary

 Month Ended 
February 28, 2023

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002 0.500%
LAIF - Unrestricted 22,582,810 2.624%
CAMP - Unrestricted 119,540,670 4.730%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 1,810,000 3.444%
Medium Term Notes 20,856,036 2.673%
Municipal Bonds 2,140,811 0.986%
Supra-National Bonds 1,669,355 0.520%
US Treasury Notes 66,344,199 1.739%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 21,765,784 0.995%

Total Investment Portfolio $262,361,667
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 3.162%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield
CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $91,050,200 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 20,070,634 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 26,053,029 4.730%
LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,573,509 2.624%
US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 431 0.000%
US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 1 0.000%
US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 18,805,304 4.730%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 597,098 4.060%
LAIF Construction Account 44,996,548 2.624%
CAMP Construction Account 10,782,740 4.730%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 1,569,874 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 40,862 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A
Escrow Account 10,512,300 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $231,054,780
Average Yield of Other Accounts 3.719%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $493,416,447

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$482,904,147

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 1.17%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 45.21%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

4.68%

Medium Term 
Notes, 4.32%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.37% Other Accounts, 

0.46%
U.S. Government 

Sponsored 
Entities, 4.51%

US Treasuries, 
13.74%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

24.75%

Supra-National , 
0.35%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.44%

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$262,361,667

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 2.14%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

8.61%

Medium Term 
Notes, 7.95%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.69%

Municipal Bonds, 
0.82%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

8.30%

US Treasuries, 
25.29%

Supra-National, 
0.64%

CAMP, 45.56%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$21,765,784

Fannie Mae Bonds, 
67.05%

Freddie Mac Bonds, 
23.71%

Federal Home Loan 
Bank Bonds, 9.24%

14



$0

$20,000,000

$40,000,000

$60,000,000

$80,000,000

$100,000,000

$120,000,000

$140,000,000

$160,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365
Days

366-730
Days

2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $142,123,480
CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $5,652,002
GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI $745,000 $3,622,812 12,489,857 24,616,683 46,518,771 26,593,062
Percent 56.61% 1.38% 4.76% 9.38% 17.73% 10.14%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$262,361,667

15



0.861% 0.842%

3.162%

-1.860% -0.840% -1.200%

0.365%
0.523%

2.624%

0.847%
1.260%

4.999%

-2.000%
-1.500%
-1.000%
-0.500%
0.000%
0.500%
1.000%
1.500%
2.000%
2.500%
3.000%
3.500%
4.000%
4.500%
5.000%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended February 28, 2023
Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill

16



    AGENCY 
REPRESENTATIVES’ 

  REPORTS 

4A 



S A W P A 
 
 

This meeting will be conducted in person at the addresses listed below.  As a convenience to the public, 
members of the public may also participate virtually using one of the options set forth below. Any member of the 
public may listen to the meeting or make comments to the Commission using the call-in number or Zoom link. 
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Authority from broadcasting the meeting 
to members of the public, the meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without remote 
participation.  The remote participation option is provided as a convenience to the public and is not required.  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in-person.

Meeting Access Via Computer (Zoom): Meeting Access Via Telephone: 

• https://sawpa.zoom.us/j/85091260418 • 1 (669) 900-6833
• Meeting ID: 850 9126 0418 • Meeting ID: 850 9126 0418

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 
TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023 – 9:30 A.M.

Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 
11615 Sterling Avenue 
Riverside, CA 92503

and 

Hyatt Place  
2121 M Street NW, Room #901 

Washington, DC 20037

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Bruce Whitaker, Chair)

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action may be 
taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code §54954.2(b). 
Members of the public may make comments in-person or electronically for the Commissions’ consideration by sending them to 
publiccomment@sawpa.org with the subject line “Public Comment”. Submit your electronic comments by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, 
March 20, 2023. All public comments will be provided to the Chair and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the 
record. Individuals have a limit of three (3) minutes to make comments and will have the opportunity when called upon by the 
Commission. 

4. ITEMS TO BE ADDED OR DELETED
Pursuant to Government Code §54954.2(b), items may be added on which there is a need to take immediate action and the need 
for action came to the attention of the SAWPA Commission subsequent to the posting of the agenda. 

  SANTA  ANA  WATERSHED  PROJECT AUTHORITY 
             11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California 92503 •  (951) 354-4220 

https://sawpa.zoom.us/j/85091260418


SAWPA Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

March 21, 2023 
Page 2 

 

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the 
Commission by one motion as listed below. 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: MARCH 7, 2023 
Recommendation: Approve as posted. 
 

6. WORKSHOP DISCUSSION AGENDA 
 

A. LEGISLATIVE REPORT 
Presenter: Michael Boccadoro and Beth Olhasso, West Coast Advisors 
Recommendation: Receive and file. 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. INCORPORATION OF RESOURCE PLANS INTO THE OWOW PLAN UPDATE 2018 
(CM#2023.17) 
Presenter: Ian Achimore 
Recommendation: Incorporate the Orange County and Riverside County Stormwater 
Resource Plans by reference in an Appendix to the One Water One Watershed Plan 
Update 2018. 
 

B. FYE 2024 AND 2025 BUDGET (CM#2023.18) 

Presenter: Karen Williams 
Recommendation: Review and discuss the draft FYE 2024 and 2025 Budget and 
consider adoption. 
 

8. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Recommendation:  Receive for information. 

 
A. CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT – JANUARY 2023 

Presenter: Karen Williams 
 

B. INTER-FUND BORROWING – JANUARY 2023 (CM#2023.19) 
Presenter: Karen Williams 
 

C. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING – JANUARY 2023 
(CM#2023.20) 
Presenter: Karen Williams 

 
D. PROJECT AGREEMENT 25 – OWOW FUND – FINANCIAL REPORT,  

DECEMBER 2022  
Presenter: Karen Williams 

 
E. PROJECT AGREEMENT 26 – ROUNDTABLE FUND – FINANCIAL REPORT, 

DECEMBER 2022 
Presenter: Karen Williams 
 

F. SECOND QUARTER FYE 2023 EXPENSE REPORT 

• General Manager 
• Staff 
Presenter: Karen Williams 
 



SAWPA Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

March 21, 2023 
Page 3 

 

 

G. BUDGET VS ACTUAL VARIANCE REPORT – FYE 2023 SECOND QUARTER – 
DECEMBER 31, 2022 (CM#2023.21) 
Presenter: Karen Williams 
 

H. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022 
Presenter: Karen Williams 
 

I. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Presenter: Jeff Mosher 

 
J. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Presenter: Jeff Mosher 
 

K. CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT 
 

L. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 

M. COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

9. CLOSED SESSION 
There were no Closed Session items anticipated at the time of the posting of this agenda. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  If you require any special disability related accommodations to participate in this meeting, call (951) 354-4220 
or email svilla@sawpa.org.  48-hour notification prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
for this meeting.  Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org, subject to 
staff’s ability to post documents prior to the meeting. 
 
Declaration of Posting 

I, Sara Villa, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on March 16, 2023, a copy of this agenda has been 
uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sawpa.org and posted at SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California. 
 
 

 
  

http://www.sawpa.org/
http://www.sawpa.org/


SAWPA Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

March 21, 2023 
Page 4 

 

 

2023 SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events 
First and Third Tuesday of the Month 

(NOTE:  All meetings begin at 9:30 a.m., unless otherwise noticed, and are held at SAWPA.) 
 

January 
1/3/23 Commission Workshop [cancelled] 
1/17/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 
2/7/23 Commission Workshop 
2/21/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 
3/7/23 Commission Workshop 
3/21/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 
4/4/23 Commission Workshop 
4/18/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 
5/2/23 Commission Workshop 
5/16/23 Regular Commission Meeting 
5/9 – 5/11/23 ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey, CA 

June 
6/6/23 Commission Workshop 
6/20/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 
7/4/23 Commission Workshop 
7/18/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 
8/1/23 Commission Workshop 
8/15/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 
9/5/23 Commission Workshop 
9/19/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 
10/3/23 Commission Workshop 
10/17/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 
11/7/23 Commission Workshop 
11/21/23 Regular Commission Meeting 
11/28 – 11/30/23 ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells, CA 

December 
12/5/23 Commission Workshop 
12/19/23 Regular Commission Meeting  
 

 

 



S A W P A 
 
 

Meeting Access Via Computer (Zoom): Meeting Access Via Telephone: 

• https://sawpa.zoom.us/j/86388575966 • 1 (669) 900-6833
• Meeting ID: 863 8857 5966 • Meeting ID: 863 8857 5966

This meeting will be conducted in person at the address listed above.  As a convenience to the public, members 
of the public may also participate virtually using one of the options set forth above. Any member of the public may 
listen to the meeting or make comments to the Commission using the call-in number or Zoom link above.  
However, in the event there is a disruption of service which prevents the Authority from broadcasting the meeting 
to members of the public, the meeting will not be postponed or rescheduled but will continue without remote 
participation.  The remote participation option is provided as a convenience to the public and is not required.  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting in-person.

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 
TUESDAY, APRIL 4, 2023 – 9:30 A.M. 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Bruce Whitaker, Chair)

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action may be 
taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code §54954.2(b). 
Members of the public may make comments in-person or electronically for the Commissions’ consideration by sending them to 
publiccomment@sawpa.org with the subject line “Public Comment”. Submit your electronic comments by 5:00 p.m. on Monday, 
April 3, 2023. All public comments will be provided to the Chair and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record. 
Individuals have a limit of three (3) minutes to make comments and will have the opportunity when called upon by the 
Commission. 

4. ITEMS TO BE ADDED OR DELETED
Pursuant to Government Code §54954.2(b), items may be added on which there is a need to take immediate action and the need 
for action came to the attention of the SAWPA Commission subsequent to the posting of the agenda. 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the 
Commission by one motion as listed below. 

A. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: MARCH 21, 2023
Recommendation:  Approve as posted.

B. TREASURER’S REPORT: FEBRUARY 2023
Recommendation:  Approve as posted.

  SANTA  ANA  WATERSHED  PROJECT AUTHORITY 
             11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California 92503 •  (951) 354-4220 

https://sawpa.zoom.us/j/86388575966


SAWPA Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

April 4, 2023 
Page 2 

 

 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. AB 1567 (GARCIA) – 2024 RESOURCES BOND (CM#2023.22) 
Presenter:  Jeff Mosher 
Recommendation:  Authorize the General Manager to send the AB 1567 (Garcia) 2024 
Resources Bond letter to pertinent legislators to indicate support of the inclusion of $500 
million for integrated regional multi-benefit water projects addressing resiliency. 
 

7. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS 
Recommendation:  Receive for information. 

 
A. CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT – FEBRUARY 2023 

Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

B. INTER-FUND BORROWING – FEBRUARY 2023 (CM#2023.23) 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

C. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING – FEBRUARY 2023 
(CM#2023.24) 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 

 
D. PROJECT AGREEMENT 25 – OWOW FUND – FINANCIAL REPORT,  

JANUARY 2023 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 

 
E. PROJECT AGREEMENT 26 – ROUNDTABLE FUND – FINANCIAL REPORT, 

JANUARY 2023 
Presenter:  Karen Williams 
 

F. CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REPORT 
 

G. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS 
 

H. COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

8. CLOSED SESSION 
 

There were no Closed Session items anticipated at the time of the posting of this agenda. 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE: 

Americans with Disabilities Act:  If you require any special disability related accommodations to participate in this meeting, call (951) 354-4220 
or email svilla@sawpa.org.  48-hour notification prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
for this meeting.  Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested. 
Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection during normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at www.sawpa.org, subject to 
staff’s ability to post documents prior to the meeting. 
 
Declaration of Posting 

I, Sara Villa, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on March 30, 2023, a copy of this agenda has been 
uploaded to the SAWPA website at www.sawpa.org and posted at SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California. 
 
 

 
  

http://www.sawpa.org/
http://www.sawpa.org/


SAWPA Commission 
Regular Meeting Agenda 

April 4, 2023 
Page 3 

 

 

2023 SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events 
First and Third Tuesday of the Month 

(NOTE:  All meetings begin at 9:30 a.m., unless otherwise noticed, and are held at SAWPA.) 
 

January 
1/3/23 Commission Workshop [cancelled] 
1/17/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 
2/7/23 Commission Workshop 
2/21/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 
3/7/23 Commission Workshop 
3/21/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 
4/4/23 Commission Workshop 
4/18/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 
5/2/23 Commission Workshop 
5/16/23 Regular Commission Meeting 
5/9 – 5/11/23 ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey, CA 

June 
6/6/23 Commission Workshop 
6/20/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

July 
7/4/23 Commission Workshop 
7/18/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 
8/1/23 Commission Workshop 
8/15/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

September 
9/5/23 Commission Workshop 
9/19/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

October 
10/3/23 Commission Workshop 
10/17/23 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 
11/7/23 Commission Workshop 
11/21/23 Regular Commission Meeting 
11/28 – 11/30/23 ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells, CA 

December 
12/5/23 Commission Workshop 
12/19/23 Regular Commission Meeting  
 

 

 



        AGENCY  
REPRESENTATIVES’ 

      REPORTS 

   4B 



Tuesday, April 11, 2023
Meeting Schedule

Board of Directors - Final - Revised 2

April 11, 2023

12:00 PM

09:30 a.m. FAIRP
11:30 a.m. Break
12:00 p.m. BOD
01:30 p.m. EOP

Agendas, live streaming, meeting schedules, and other board materials are available 
here: https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx. A listen-only phone line is 
available at 1-877-853-5257; enter meeting ID: 891 1613 4145. Members of the public 
may present their comments to the Board on matters within their jurisdiction as 
listed on the agenda via in-person or teleconference. To participate via 
teleconference 1-833-548-0276 and enter meeting ID: 815 2066 4276 or click 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81520664276pwd=a1RTQWh6V3h3ckFhNmdsUWpKR1c2Z
z09

MWD Headquarters Building • 700 N. Alameda Street • Los Angeles, CA 90012
Teleconference Locations:

San Diego County Water Authority Library Conference Rm 4677 Overland Avenue • San Diego, CA 92123
3008 W. 82nd Place • Inglewood, CA 90305

5707 Ocean View Boulevard • La Canada, CA 91011
2680 W. Segerstrom Avenue Unit I, • Santa Ana CA 92704

Los Angeles Cleantech Incubator (LACI), 525 S. Hewitt Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013

1. Call to Order

a. Invocation: Director Arturo Chacon, Central Basin Municipal Water District

b. Pledge of Allegiance: Director Brenda Dennstedt, Western Municipal Water 
District of Riverside County

2. Roll Call

3. Determination of a Quorum

4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on 
matters within the Board's jurisdiction. (As required by Gov. Code 
§54954.3(a))

5. OTHER MATTERS AND REPORTS

Boardroom



Board of Directors April 11, 2023

Page 2 

A. 21-2044Report on Directors' Events Attended at Metropolitan's Expense

04112023 BOD 5A ReportAttachments:

B. 21-2045Chair's Monthly Activity Report

04112023 BOD 5B ReportAttachments:

C. 21-2046General Manager's summary of activities

04112023 BOD 5C ReportAttachments:

D. 21-2047General Counsel's summary of activities

i.  Social Media Briefing: Brown Act and the First Amendment 
[REVISED SUBJECT 4/5/23]

04112023 BOD 5D ReportAttachments:

E. 21-2048General Auditor's summary of activities

04112023 BOD 5E ReportAttachments:

F. 21-2049Ethics Officer's summary of activities

04112023 BOD 5F ReportAttachments:

G. 21-2050Presentation of Commendatory Resolutions for Directors Phillip D. 
Hawkins and Robert Apodaca both representing Central Basin 
Municipal Water District; Randy Record representing Eastern 
Municipal Water District; Steve Blois representing Calleguas 
Municipal Water District; Satoru Tamaribuchi representing 
Municipal Water District of Orange County; and Harold C. Williams 
representing West Basin Municipal Water District for their service 
during their terms as Metropolitan’s Board of Directors

H. 21-2069Presentation of 10-year Service Pin to Director Cynthia Kurtz, City 
of Pasadena

I. 21-2070Presentation of 15-year Service Pin to Director Linda Ackerman, 
Municipal Water District of Orange County

** CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS -- ACTION **

6. CONSENT CALENDAR OTHER ITEMS - ACTION

Boardroom

https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3144
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b8e21369-d339-4f2e-a48e-dd24425b6f63.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3145
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a246def-f1df-44b3-bfdf-bfc97aa27656.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3146
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c1317b24-851b-4563-9465-add52d830378.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3147
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e9a1fb28-e020-42a3-ab00-cf77c210e9bd.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3148
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=25b80fe1-0baf-42e3-8645-15990c612ee9.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3149
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f53fc638-323b-4f71-acae-ab780de46051.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3150
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3169
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3170


Board of Directors April 11, 2023

Page 3 

A. 21-2051Approval of the Minutes of the Special Board of the Directors 
Meeting for February 28, 2023 and Minutes of the Board of the 
Directors Meeting for March 14, 2023 (Copies have been submitted 
to each Director, any additions, corrections, or omissions)

04112023 (02282023) Sp BOD Minutes

04112023 BOD (03142023) Minutes

Attachments:

B. 21-2052Approve Committee Assignments

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS - ACTION

7-1 21-2053Adopt CEQA determination that the proposed action was 
previously addressed in the Mitigated Negative Declaration and 
related CEQA actions, and award an $8,656,568 contract to 
Granite Construction Company for construction of structural 
protection measures at 24 cut-and-cover conduit locations along 
the Colorado River Aqueduct; authorize agreements with: (1) 
Environmental Science Associates in an amount not to exceed 
$1,200,000 for biological surveys and  environmental monitoring; 
and (2) Deto, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $325,000 for 
compensatory environmental mitigation credits (EOT)

04112023 EOT 7-1 B-L

04102023 EOT 7-1 Presentation

Attachments:

7-2 21-2057Award a $6,174,000 contract to West Valley Investment Group for 
seismic upgrades to the Foothill Hydroelectric Plant and Control 
Building; the General Manager has determined that the proposed 
action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA (EOT)

04112023 EOT 7-2 B-L

04102023 EOT 7-2 Presentation

Attachments:

7-3 21-2056Authorize an agreement with Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. in 
an amount not to exceed $900,000 for a detailed seismic analysis 
of the Lake Skinner outlet tower; and award a $1,174,475 
procurement contract to B&K Valves and Equipment, Inc. for the 
replacement of two valves at the Lake Skinner outlet tower; the 
General Manager has determined that the proposed action is 
exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA (EOT)

04112023 EOT 7-3 B-L

04102023 EOT 7-3 Presentation

Attachments:

Boardroom

https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3151
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=65b803ea-1fe9-42c4-b99d-83a8552b63ca.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=453ee7d7-dd5a-40b3-8f38-c648ac217049.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3152
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3153
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=939a0bfc-6e70-4d4f-abf4-65fed953ec1e.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2e008ea0-cd5a-47ec-8788-d0682cadf82f.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3157
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9805b17a-3d26-4e93-8d8d-f1940c02a66b.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c232160d-07fd-4493-b2f2-02e01e004aa5.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3156
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=da68787a-1d13-4d97-b2b7-e1d63bab05e3.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0c6ad88d-6618-4f85-a96e-1d19dc41080b.pdf


Board of Directors April 11, 2023

Page 4 

7-4 21-2054Authorize an increase of $475,000 to an agreement with Brown & 
Caldwell, for a new not-to-exceed amount of $715,000, to 
investigate potential modifications to Metropolitan’s existing 
East-West conveyance and distribution system; the General 
Manager has determined that the proposed action is exempt or 
otherwise not subject to CEQA (EOT)

04112023 EOT 7-4 B-L

04102023 EOT 7-4 Presentation

Attachments:

7-5 21-2058Authorize an increase of $5.4 million to an existing agreement with 
Arcadis U.S., Inc., for a new not-to-exceed total amount of $6.35 
million, for engineering design services to rehabilitate Garvey 
Reservoir; the General Manager has determined that this proposed 
action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA (EOT)

04112023 EOT 7-5 B-L

04102023 EOT 7-5 Presentation

Attachments:

7-6 21-2059Authorize an agreement with Canary Systems California, LLC, for 
an amount not to exceed $1.95 million to upgrade the data 
acquisition systems at Diamond Valley Lake and Garvey Reservoir; 
the General Manager has determined that the proposed action is 
exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA (EOT)

04112023 EOT 7-6 B-L

04102023 EOT 7-6 Presentation

Attachments:

7-7 21-2060Authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with 
Western Municipal Water District, Rubidoux Community Services 
District, West Valley Water District, and San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District to provide Rubidoux Community Services 
District assistance with water deliveries; the General Manager has 
determined that the proposed action is exempt or otherwise not 
subject to CEQA [DEFERRED 4/4/23] (OWS)

7-8 21-2062Approve and authorize the distribution of Appendix A for use in the 
issuance and remarketing of Metropolitan's Bonds; the General 
Manager has determined that the proposed action is exempt or 
otherwise not subject to CEQA (FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 7-8 B-L

4112023 FAIRP 7-8 Presentation

Attachments:

Boardroom

https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3154
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7c4c50e8-f30c-4a81-8192-bd3704b0288c.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5faa9f6b-44b4-4781-bce4-51f36dd78b7f.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3158
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=060bdc22-240a-4604-909f-7d7db2cae139.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=af17e524-9fd2-4c8a-bcb7-3c3bbaeaf96e.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3159
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2c7e5031-0bb5-4d4b-890a-5d6e71b6ab95.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51c9ac05-37fa-4c1e-b668-4df73bc218e5.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3160
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3162
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e6d72e34-6429-40b8-ad17-612e2306cfe8.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=17bf6f77-7d3c-4f45-ae98-3eca3086ff85.pdf


Board of Directors April 11, 2023

Page 5 

7-9 21-2063Adopt resolutions fixing and adopting a Readiness-to-Serve 
Charge and a Capacity Charge for calendar year 2024; the 
General Manager has determined the proposed action is exempt or 
otherwise not subject to CEQA (FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 7-9 B-L

04112023 FAIRP 7-9 Presentation

Attachments:

7-10 21-2064Review and consider the Lead Agency’s adopted Mitigated 
Negative Declaration and Addendum and take related CEQA 
actions, and adopt resolution for 112th Fringe Area Annexation to 
Eastern Municipal Water District and Metropolitan (FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 7-10 B-L

04112023 FAIRP 7-10 Presentation

Attachments:

7-11 21-2065Approve the award of a four-year contract for external audit 
services with Macias Gini O’Connell, LLP, for the not-to-exceed 
amount of $1,600,090; the General Manager has determined that 
the proposed action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA 
(FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 7-11 B-L

04112023 FAIRP 7-11 Presentation

Attachments:

7-12 21-2066Approve proposed amendment to Administrative Code section 
6450 regarding individual Board of Director requests for audit 
assignments; the General Manager has determined that the 
proposed action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA 
(FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 7-12 BL

04112023 FAIRP 7-12 Presentation

Attachments:

7-13 21-2067Authorize a credit of up to $200,000 to Western Municipal Water 
District for treatment surcharge costs incurred due to the 
unexpected extension of a Metropolitan shutdown; the General 
Manager has determined that the proposed action is exempt or 
otherwise not subject to CEQA (FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 7-13 B-L

04112023 FAIRP 7-13 Presentation

Attachments:

Boardroom

https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3163
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=0d6278e7-9601-4b74-9cf7-c9781df6cd5d.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1333dad5-d0a5-48e5-b48a-95946c520486.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3164
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=446ffc33-e6f0-4b93-817b-98ce2d2021fc.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=35b02b74-74bd-4697-8175-9e0a3c607365.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3165
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=63bed3de-e6c9-4d02-894e-29d0a50a6a35.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=25310e94-1172-4278-a0dd-2d8891610348.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3166
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c6fda8a3-3439-4594-a1e3-c3422a7837e0.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f8fa8d4e-d6e5-4a34-bfe1-4933b9b77609.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3167
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e72a4c54-d8d1-4b85-b0d7-1b73a5cade55.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=f89f58ce-522c-44da-bb4c-af81b0212042.pdf


Board of Directors April 11, 2023

Page 6 

7-14 21-2072Authorize the General Manager to co-sponsor, if amended, 
Assembly Bill 1572 (Friedman, D – Glendale): Potable water: 
nonfunctional turf; the General Manager has determined that the 
proposed action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA 
[REVISED LANGUAGE 4/4/23] (LRAC)

04112023 LRAC 7-14 B-L

04102023 LRAC 7-14 Presentation

Attachments:

7-15 21-2073Adopt Policy Principles for Modernization of Water Rights 
Administration in California to Enhance Enforcement and Protect 
Supply Reliability; the General Manager has determined that the 
proposed action is exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA 
(LRAC)

04112023 LRAC 7-15 B-L

04102023 LRAC 7-15 Presentation

Attachments:

7-16 21-2074Approve the nomination and naming of Metropolitan’s Boardroom 
in honor of former Metropolitan Board Chairman Phillip J. Pace; the 
General Manager has determined that the proposed action is 
exempt or otherwise not subject to CEQA (FN)

04112023 BOD 7-16 B-LAttachments:

** END OF CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS **

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS - ACTION

NONE

9. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

9-1 21-2071Conservation Program Board Report

04112023 BOD 9-1 ReportAttachments:

9-2 21-2061Update on Chino Basin Program Development with Metropolitan 
and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (OWS)

04112023 OWS 9-2 B-L

04112023 OWS 9-2 Presentation

Attachments:

Boardroom

https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3172
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9aadba79-a0e6-4080-b6d7-d6b5344d50bb.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=98058748-f638-4c6f-9e02-4d58262910ff.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3173
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e5f7111d-9d72-4ee1-b855-20e1cbc9435e.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51a12799-19a0-4ca3-b301-c5ad1af1f5a1.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3174
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d21a9b20-a487-49ca-975b-b11cece7ba61.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3171
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=18c00a2a-dc3e-4a1d-acd0-145bea524d6d.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3161
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ead73cad-6afa-4e2b-8322-1ee7dd6cb1a7.pdf
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=70d2ad0f-24bb-4cd6-9713-7f61808b4a09.pdf


Board of Directors April 11, 2023

Page 7 

9-3 21-2068Next Steps on the Climate Adaptation Master Plan for Water 
(FAIRP)

04112023 FAIRP 9-3 PresentationAttachments:

10. OTHER MATTERS

NONE

11. FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

NONE

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

13. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: Each agenda item with a committee designation will be considered and a recommendation may be made by 
one or more committees prior to consideration and final action by the full Board of Directors. The committee 
designation appears in parenthesis at the end of the description of the agenda item, e.g. (EOT). Board agendas may 
be obtained on Metropolitan's Web site https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx 

Writings relating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting 
are available for public inspection at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site 
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx. 

Requests for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to 
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to 
ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.

Boardroom

https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=3168
https://mwdh2o.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=78087fa3-40bc-4469-828b-a78aeaa78199.pdf


    AGENCY 
REPRESENTATIVES’ 

REPORTS 

4C







    AGENCY 
REPRESENTATIVES’ 

  REPORTS 

4D 



 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 

11:00 a.m. – March 23, 2023 
Mr. Jim Curatalo, Chair 

Mr. Jeff Pierson, Vice-Chair 
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Secretary/Treasurer 

At The Offices Of 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA  91730 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on any short non-agenda items 
that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Chino Basin Watermaster. No discussion or action 
can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda, per the Brown Act. Each member of the public who 
wishes to comment shall be allotted three minutes, and no more than three individuals shall address 
the same subject. 
 
AGENDA – ADDITIONS/REORDER 
 
I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below.  There will be no separate 
discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public requests 
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate action.  
 
A. MINUTES 

Approve as presented: 
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held February 23, 2023 (Page 1) 

 
B. FINANCIAL REPORTS  

Receive and file as presented: 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2023 (Page 10) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of January 2023 (Page 24) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023 (Page 28) 
4. Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2023 through January 31, 2023 

(Page 31) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023 (Page 35) 
6. Cash Disbursements for February 2023 (Information Only) (Page 63) 
 

C. WATER TRANSACTION – CITY OF CHINO TO NIAGARA BOTTLING, LLC 
Approve the proposed transaction: 
The purchase of 4,000 acre-feet of water from City of Chino by Niagara Bottling, LLC. This purchase 
is made from City of Chino’s Excess Carryover Account. (Page 72) 

 
D. OBMP SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT 2022-2 

Adopt the Semi-Annual OBMP Status Report 2022-2, and direct staff to file a copy with the Court, 
subject to any necessary non-substantive changes. (Page 80) 
 



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting                                                                      March 23, 2023 
Page 2 of 3 
 

E. SGMA REPORTING FOR WATER YEAR 2022 
Approve and direct staff to file the information/reports with the DWR. (Page 102) 

 
 II. BUSINESS ITEMS  

A. THIRD AMENDMENT TO TASK ORDER NO. 8 UNDER THE MASTER AGREEMENT FOR 
COLLABORATIVE RECHARGE PROJECTS (SAN SEVAINE BASIN) 
Approve the Third Amendment to Task Order No. 8 Under the Master Agreement for Collaborative 
Recharge Projects to officialize the project closeout as presented. (Page 109) 
 

B. WATERMASTER BOARD PHILOSOPHY RE STAFFING AND COMPENSATION 
Review and provide input to staff. (Page 118) 
 

III. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER LEGAL COUNSEL 

1. March 17, 2023 Hearing 
2. April 5, 2023 Hearing  
3. Court of Appeal Case No. E079052 
4. Court of Appeal Case No. E080457 
5. Court of Appeal Case No. E080533  
6. Kaiser Permanente Lawsuit  
7. Review of Brown Act Memorandum Dated February 2, 2023 

 
B. ENGINEER  

1. SGMA Reporting for Water Year 2022 
2. Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee  
3. Ground-Level Monitoring Committee 
4. Safe Yield Court Order Implementation  
5. Impaired Status of Chino Creek 

 
C. CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

1. Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget Schedule 
 

D. GENERAL MANAGER 
1. Stormwater Flows into San Sevaine 3 
2. Status Report: Exhibit G Physical Solution Transfers 
3. System Losses Study  
4. Other 

 
IV. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

VI. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION – POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article II, Section 2.6, of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may 
be held during the Watermaster Board meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PENDING LITIGATION: a) Chino Basin Municipal 

Water District v. City of Ontario et al., 4th District Court of Appeal Case No. E079052 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting                                                                      March 23, 2023 
Page 3 of 3 

 
VII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 

 03/21/23    Tue    9:00 a.m.    Safe Yield Court Order – Data Collection and Evaluation 
 03/21/23    Tue    1:00 p.m.    Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget Release  
 03/23/23    Thu    9:30 a.m. Watermaster Orientation* 
 03/23/23    Thu  11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board 
 03/30/23    Thu    9:00 a.m.    Ground-Level Monitoring Committee (GLMC – If Needed)  
 04/13/23    Thu    9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Committee 
 04/13/23    Thu  11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Committee 
 04/13/23    Thu   1:30  p.m. Agricultural Pool Committee 
 04/18/23    Tue    1:00 p.m. Fiscal Year 2023/24 Workshop #1 
 04/20/23    Thu   9:00  a.m. Advisory Committee 
 04/25/23    Tue   1:00  p.m. Fiscal Year 2023/24 Workshop #2 (If Needed) 
 04/27/23    Thu   9:30  a.m. Watermaster Orientation* 
 04/27/23    Thu  11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board  
 

* Meeting held in person only, no remote access.   
   

 ADJOURNMENT 



        AGENCY  
REPRESENTATIVES’ 

      REPORTS 

   4E 



REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY 

3550 E. Philadelphia Street, Suite 170, Ontario, CA  91761 

OTHER TELECONFERENCE LOCATIONS LISTED BELOW 

April 6, 2023    2:00 p.m. 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 

All documents available for public review are on file with the Authority’s 
Secretary located at 3550 E. Philadelphia Street, Suite 170, Ontario, CA  91761 

  

Public access is also available via remote teleconference: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81962934481?pwd=VXJGeXBDSXpPV2orTXUwSUZ3c0cydz09 

Dial-in #: (669) 900 6833    Meeting ID: 819 6293 4481    Passcode: 148345 
 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board of Directors on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Chino 
Basin Desalter Authority; however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the 
action is otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.   
Under the provisions of the Brown Act, the CDA Board is prohibited from taking action on non-agendized matters.  
However, Board Members may respond briefly or refer the communication to staff.  The CDA Board may also 
request the Secretary to calendar an item related to your communication at a future CDA Board meeting. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of 
those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the 
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial to be acted upon by the Board at one 
time without discussion.  If any Board member, staff member, or interested person requests that an item be 
removed from the Consent Calendar, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Items 

1.  MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 2, 2023 SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

2.  TREASURER'S FINANCIAL AFFAIRS REPORT  
Report by:  Michael Chung, CDA CFO/Treasurer 

3.  TREASURER’S REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Report by:  Michael Chung, CDA CFO/Treasurer 

4.  BUDGET VARIANCE REVIEW  
Report by:  Michael Chung, CDA CFO/Treasurer 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81962934481?pwd=VXJGeXBDSXpPV2orTXUwSUZ3c0cydz09


April 6, 2023 – Regular Chino Basin Desalter Authority Board Meeting               Page 2 of 4 

ACTION ITEMS 

Prior to action of the CDA Board, any member of the public will have the opportunity to address the CDA Board on 
any item listed on the agenda. 

5. RECONCILIATION OF THE ALLOCATION OF COSTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021/22 
Report By: Michael Chung, CDA CFO/Treasurer 

Recommendation: 
 

1. Approve the reconciliation of the allocation of costs for Fiscal Year 2021/22; and 

2. Approve the analysis of reserve balance at June 30, 2022; and 

3. Approve the refund of $412,615 of the surplus to member agencies and allocate 
$2,000,000 of the surplus to the Capital Expenditure Reserve for identified 
projects. 

4. Find that this item is not a project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality 
Act. 

6. JOB CLASSIFICATION/COMPENSATION CHANGES FOR CDA EMPLOYEES 
Report By: Thomas O’Neill, CDA General Manager/CEO 

Recommendation: 

1. Adopt a revised position description for Principal Accountant (renaming the position to 
Accountant Supervisor) and adopt a new salary schedule with a top step of $135,000 per 
year for this position. 

2. Adopt a revised position description for Executive Assistant (renaming the position to 
Executive Assistant/Office Manager) and adopt a new salary schedule with a top step of 
$140,774 per year for this position. 

3. Find that this item is not a project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act. 

7. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD FOR CHINO I RO SYSTEMS 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT  
Report By: Thomas O’Neill, CDA General Manager/CEO 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve the contract award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder T E 
Roberts Inc. for the Construction of the RO Systems Improvements Project in the 
not-to-exceed amount of $277,725. 

2. Authorize the General Manager/CEO to execute the contract and approve 
authorized expenditures up to a not-to-exceed total of $300,000. 

3. Find that this item is not a project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality 
Act. 



April 6, 2023 – Regular Chino Basin Desalter Authority Board Meeting               Page 3 of 4 

8. AMENDMENT 1 TO THE AQUASYSTEC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR SCADA PROGRAMMING AND MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR CHINO II 
DESALTER   
Report By: Thomas O’Neill, CDA General Manager/CEO 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with 
Aquasystec, in the not-to-exceed amount of $75,000 for SCADA Support 
Services at the Chino II Desalter; and 

2. Authorize the General Manager/CEO to finalize and execute the agreement and 
approve up to $175,000 in authorized expenditures. 

3. Find that this item is not a project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality 
Act. 

9. AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT TO VICON ENTERPRISE, INC.  FOR 
CHINO II DESALTER CONCENTRATE REDUCTION FACILITY PELLET 
BLOWDOWN PUMPS PROJECT  
Report By: Thomas O’Neill, CDA General Manager/CEO 

Recommendation: 

1. Approve the contract award to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder 
Vicon Enterprise, Inc. for the Construction of the Chino II Desalter Concentrate 
Reduction Facility Pellet Blowdown Pumps Project in the not-to-exceed amount 
of $360,000. 

2. Authorize the General Manager/CEO to execute the contract and approve 
authorized expenditures up to a not-to-exceed total of $396,000. 

3. Find that this item is not a project pursuant to the California Environmental Quality 
Act. 

INFORMATION ITEMS 

10. FY21/22 MWD LOCAL RESOURCE PROGRAM (LRP) CONTRIBUTION 
Report by:  Michael Chung, CDA CFO/Treasurer 

11. CLOSEOUT REPORT - EMERGENCY SERVICES TO PERFORM ELECTRICAL 
REPAIRS AT THE CHINO I DESALTER 
Report By: Thomas O’Neill, CDA General Manager/CEO 

12. QUARTERLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
Report By: Thomas O’Neill, CDA General Manager/CEO 

STAFF COMMENTS 

i. Deputy CDA General Counsel, Allison Burns 
ii. CDA CFO/Treasurer, Michael Chung 
iii. CDA General Manager/CEO, Thomas O’Neill 

  



April 6, 2023 – Regular Chino Basin Desalter Authority Board Meeting               Page 4 of 4 

CLOSED SESSION 

The Authority may adjourn to a Closed Session to consider litigation matters, personnel matters, or other matters 
as provided for in the Ralph M. Brown Act (Section 54950 et seq., of the Government Code). 

9. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: 
CONSIDERATION OF INITIATION OF LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT 
CODE SECTION 54956.9(D)(4) 

(ONE POTENTIAL CASE) 

10. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION: 
SIGNIFICANT EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 
SECTION 54956.9(D)(2)     

(ONE POTENTIAL CASE) 

11. IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 54957(B): PUBLIC EMPLOYEE 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. 

(TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER/CEO) 

 

DIRECTOR COMMENTS 

ADJOURN  

Adjournment in Memory of Vicki Rupe, Santa Ana River Water District, Chino Basin Desalter 
Authority Board Member 

 
One or more committee members will participate from the meeting location(s) listed below: 

10530 54th  Street, Mira Loma, CA 91752 
303 East B Street, Ontario, CA 91764 in Conference Room 1.    

Each teleconference location is accessible to the public and the public will be given the opportunity to address the 
committee at each teleconference location. Public comments will be taken on the agenda items at the time the specified 
item is raised. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting or for package materials in 
an alternative format should telephone Executive Assistant Casey Costa at (909) 218-3730, at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation.  All accommodation requests will 
be handled swiftly and resolving all doubts in favor of access  Copies of records provided to Board Members which relate to 
any agenda item to be discussed in open session may be obtained from Chino Basin Desalter Authority at 3550 Philadelphia 
Street, Suite 170, Ontario, CA 91761. 

Declaration of Posting 
 
I, Casey Costa, Executive Assistant to the Chino Basin Desalter Authority, hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been 
posted by 2:00 p.m. at the Chino Basin Desalter Authority’s main office, 3550 Philadelphia Street, Suite 170, Ontario, CA on 
April 3 2023. 
_____________________________________ 
Casey Costa, Executive Assistant  

 

 

 

 



GENERAL 
 MANAGER’S 

 REPORT 



MARCH 2023 NOTES: 

 Total stormwater and dry weather 
flow recharged is preliminarily estimated at 
2,200 acre-feet.

 Recycled water delivered for recharge totaled 
271 acre-feet.

 Imported water recharge from SAWCo 
and CVWD was 132 acre-feet. 

 Chino Basin Watermaster will remove 1.5% 
for evaporation losses from delivered 
supplemental water sources (imported water 
and recycled water). 

 Considering evaporation losses, total recharge 
is preliminarily estimated at 2,597 acre-feet.

Groundwater Recharge 

Recycled Water Use Agency-Wide Effluent TDS & TIN 

Full Service Imported Water Deliveries Summary 
(FY 2018/19 to 2022/23) 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT APRIL 2023 

Imported Water 

Imported Water TDS Summary 
(FY 2018/19 to 2022/23) 

A
cr

e 
Fe

et
 

Recycled Water 



 

 
 

 Pulse of the Organization 

 

Agency Highlights 

* On March 1, Agency staff from the Operations and 
Maintenance Department attended a Sanitary Sewer Overflow Table-Top 
Training. The Agency invited members from the Mutual Aid partnership to 
participate in the training.  Staff from the City of Montclair, City of Ontario, 
and Cucamonga Valley Water District were in attendance.

* On March 1, the Agency celebrated all staff for their contributions 
and commitment to the Agency, industry, and community on 
Employee Appreciation Day. 

* On March 8, the Agency hosted a hiring manager’s panel at the 
University of California Riverside Career Center. IEUA hiring managers 
answered questions from students about the Agency and provided 
information about entering the workforce after college.

* On March 9, the Agency participated in the Trades and Apprenticeship 
Night at Alta Loma High School, sponsored by the Chaffey Joint Union High 
School District. Students and parents were provided with information 
related to apprenticeships, trade schools, and other post-
graduation opportunities. 

* On March 18, the California Water Environment Association (CWEA) 
Santa Ana River Basin Section (SARBS) celebrated the “magic of water” at its 
Annual Award Banquet at the Disneyland Hotel. It was a magical night 
for all, and especially for IEUA which was presented with the following 
awards:

• Collections System (small) – Gold Award 
• Safety Plant of the Year (small) – Gold Award for Carbon 

Canyon Water Recycling Facility 
• Safety Plant of the Year (small) – Silver Award for Chino Desalter I
• Engineering Achievement - Silver Award for the RP-4 Process 

Improvements Phase I Project 

* On March 22, several IEUA staff attended a tour hosted by The 
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) at their 
Weymouth Water Treatment Plant in La Verne.  

Bid & Award Look Ahead Schedule 
Active Capital Improvement Project Status 
Emergency Projects 

Engineering & Construction Management FY 2022/23 
Budget Status Update 

Grants Human Resources 

Biosolids/Compost  
 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/zkh3mpwjto61hqd/23085%20GM%20Report%20-%20April%202023%20-%20Attachment%201.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/afhs1rky337tftn/23085%20GM%20Report%20-%20April%202023%20-%20Attachment%202.pdf?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/4osbdlk4bdwbnku/23085%20GM%20Report%20-%20April%202023%20-%20Attachment%203.pdf?dl=0


  
 

 
 

  
 Bid and Award Look Ahead Schedule 

  Project Name 

Projected  
Bid 

Opening 
Date 

Projected 
Bid Award 

Date 

 May-23   

1 AM23001.00  Old VFD Replacement (Wastewater) 3/27/2023 5/17/2023 

2 AM23002.00  Old VFD Replacement (Recycled Water) 3/27/2023 5/17/2023 

3 EN13016.05  SCADA Enterprise System - (Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1) 3/14/2023 5/17/2023 

4 EN17042.00  Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs 3/30/2023 5/17/2023 

5 EN23124.00  1630 East Pump Station VFD Installation 4/4/2023 5/17/2023 

6 FM21005.02  Prado Dechlor Roofing Assessment 3/20/2023 5/17/2023 

 Jun-23   

7 RW15003.03  Montclair Basin Improvements (RMPU PID 2) 4/4/2023 6/21/2023 

8 EN23003.00  Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement 5/10/2023 6/21/2023 

 Jul-23   

9 EN23121.00  1299 Reservoir Paint/Coating Repairs and Upgrades 5/18/2023 7/19/2023 

10 EN21053.00  RP-1 Filter Effluent Structure #2 6/7/2023 7/19/2023 

 Oct-23   

11 EN23123.00  RP-4 Outfall Valve Replacement and Blow off Upgrades 9/6/2023 10/18/2023 

12 PA22003.01  Agency Wide Paving at RP-1 Dump Station 9/6/2023 10/18/2023 

13 EN21041.00  RP-4 Chlorine Contact Basin Cover Repair & RW Wet Well Passive Overflow Line 8/31/2023 10/18/2023 

 Nov-23   

14 EN23100.00  Headquarter B Additional Office Space 10/4/2023 11/15/2023 

15 EN21056.00  RP-1 Evaporative Cooling for Aeration Blower Building 8/21/2023 11/15/2023 

16 EN24020.00  RP-1 Dewatering Centrate Pumps 10/4/2023 11/15/2023 

 Dec-23   

17 EN21045.00  Montclair Force Main Improvements 10/15/2023 12/20/2023 

Bid and Award Look Ahead Schedule 



  
 

 
 

 

  

 

Agency-Wide 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

1 
EN21020.00 Oracle P6 Migration and Web Hosting Services                   5,831               325,000  Behind 

Schedule 
Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

The Request for Proposal was placed on Planet Bids on December 12, 2022, and proposals were received on 
February 2.  The project will be rebaselined once the consultant contract is awarded.  

2 
EN20034.03 RP5 Solids Handling Future Uses Evaluation              413,735               550,000  Behind 

Schedule 
Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

A workshop is needed with the PMO and senior leadership for approval prior to releasing the RFP, planned for 
3/15. The RFP will be to invite interested parties for submitting proposals for investing/utilizing in the Facility. 
(No Change in note this update) 

3 EN19024.00 Regional System Asset Management (Assessment Only)         3,562,066            3,919,419  Behind 
Schedule 

Pre-Design The SSMOP optimization plan are currently being prepared. No recovery plan at this point.  

4 EN19051.00 RW Hydraulic Modeling              126,076               677,534  On-Time Pre-Design   

5 EN20038.00 Agency Wide Pavement Management Study              221,769               340,000  On-Time Design   

6 PA22003.01 Agency Wide Paving at RP-1 Dump Station                20,231               260,000  On-Time Design   

7 AM23001.00 Old VFD Replacement (Wastewater)                10,503            1,350,000  On-Time Bid & Award   

8 AM23002.00 Old VFD Replacement (Recycled Water)                 10,552            1,350,000  On-Time Bid & Award   

9 FM21005.01 Structural Agency Wide Roofing Phase III           1,771,310            1,942,000  Behind 
Schedule 

Construction Weather days has extended project completion as well as additional scope that was added. No recovery at this 
point. Additional RFDs being processed has pushed completion out.  

10 EN19030.00 WC Asset Management               90,403            1,087,510  On-Time Construction   

11 EN22040.00 NFPA 70E Arc Flash Labels              152,904               210,000  On-Time Construction   

Agency-Wide (Cont.) 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
On-Time 23 24 21 19 13 15 22 20 22

Behind 9 6 9 9 10 9 10 12 9

Ontime % 72% 80% 70% 68% 57% 63% 69% 63% 71%

Construction Schedual Performance (31)

On-Time Behind Ontime %

Active Capital Improvement Project Status 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23
On-Time 35 47 48 45 38 42 40 33 32

Behind 13 17 16 17 20 18 13 15 17

Ontime % 73% 73% 75% 73% 66% 70% 75% 69% 65%

Design Schedule Preformance Trend (49)

On-Time Behind Ontime %



  
 

 
 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

12 
EN23043.00 HQ/Lab New Potable Water Connection                16,560                 30,000  On-Time Project 

Acceptance 
  

13 EN22024.00 AM Cleaning Services                  7,429          15,000,000  N/A N/A   

14 EN19023.00 Asset Management Planning Document             967,490               946,146  N/A N/A   

15 EN19023.01 RO Assessment Project              131,036               250,000  N/A N/A   

16 EN22005.00 RO Asset Management               60,095            6,450,000  N/A N/A   

17 EN23077.00 NRW Assessment Projects                         -                    50,000  N/A N/A   

18 EN23078.00 GWR Assessment Projects                         -                    50,000  N/A N/A   

19 EN23079.00 GG Assessment Projects                         -                    50,000  N/A N/A   

20 EN22006.00 RC Asset Management                         -            51,150,000  N/A N/A   

21 EN22009.00 WC Asset Management Project                         -            54,100,000  N/A N/A   
22 EN22010.00 GG Asset Management Project                         -              6,350,000  N/A N/A   
23 EN22008.00 GWR Asset Management Project                18,896            4,500,000  N/A N/A   
24 EN23025.00 Agency Power Monitoring                      181                           -    N/A Not Started   

25 EN23099.00 CIPO Enhancements                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

26 EN22045.00 New Regional Project PDR's                         -              2,500,000  N/A Not Started   

27 EN23021.00 Agency Wide Infiltration and Inflow Study                         -                 600,000  N/A Not Started   

28 EN23034.00 Agency Wide EV Charging Stations                     609            1,100,000  N/A Not Started   

29 EN23085.00 New Regional Project PDR's FY22/23                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

30 EN23087.00 New Recycled Water Project PDR's FY 22/23                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

31 EN23088.00 RO On-Call/Small Projects FY 22/23               20,462             (330,000) N/A Not Started   

32 EN23089.00 RO Safety On-Call/Small Projects FY 22/23                         -                 475,000  N/A Not Started   

33 EN23090.00 WC On-Call/Small Projects FY 22/23                  2,270                  57,000  N/A Not Started   

    Sub Total        7,610,409      155,339,609        

Carbon Canyon  

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

34 
EN23038.00 CWRF HVAC System Upgrade                36,507                  50,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

35 
EN23035.00 CCWRF RAS Header Replacement                33,421               285,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

36 
EN23074.00 CCWRF Influent Box Rehab at the Primary Clarifiers               34,334               600,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

37 EN23004.00 CCWRF Aeration Basins 1-6 Drain Valve Replacements                 41,122            1,500,000  On-Time Pre-Design   

38 
EN23005.00 CCWRF Filter Effluent Sodium Hypochlorite Modification               34,278               105,000  Behind 

Schedule Bid & Award 
Issuing the bid has been delayed due to certain revisions currently in progress. Project will be construction only. 

39 EN17006.00 CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements         4,586,229         30,293,386  On-Time Bid & Award 
 

40 
EN17006.01 CCWRF 12kV Backup Generator Control Circuit Improvements              149,196            1,456,614  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
The long lead time for the controllers delayed the project by 4 months. Controllers are planned to arrive on 
4/6/23. The non-compensable time extension has been approved. No recovery at this point. (No Change in note 
this update) 

    Sub Total           4,915,087         34,290,000        

  



  
 

 
 

Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

41 
 

None to report at this time. 0 0    

    Sub Total                       -                           -          

Collections/NRWS 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

42 EN21058.00 Regional Sewer-Hydraulic Modeling                97,021               100,000  On-Time Pre-Design   

43 EN20064.00 NSNT Sewer Siphon Replacement              987,431            4,500,000  On-Time Construction   

44 EN23015.00 Collection System Upgrades FY 22/23                 52,116               500,000  On-Time Construction   

45 EN23014.00 NRWS Manhole Upgrades FY 22/23               33,506               200,000  On-Time Construction   

46 
EN19025.00 Regional Force Main Improvements           1,858,526           4,800,000  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
Contract has been executed. Awaiting mobilization date from contractor. San Bernardino county has approved 
the traffic control permit for the work on San Bernardino Ave on 3/3/23 and is processing the permit.  

47 
EN19028.00 NRW Manhole and Pipeline Condition Assessment           1,241,743            1,272,079  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
The SSMOP optimization plan are currently being prepared. No recovery plan at this point.  

48 EN23075.00 NRWS On Call O&M Projects FY22/23                         -                 100,000  N/A Not Started   

49 EN23086.00 New NRW Projects PDR's FY 22/23                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

    Sub Total       4,270,343          11,472,079        

Groundwater Recharge 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

50 EN23113.00 RW/GRW Safety Work Improvements for Basin Gate Actuator Access                39,341            1,020,000  On-Time Design   

51 
RW15003.03 Montclair Basin Improvements (RMPU PID 2)              385,725            1,788,100  Behind 

Schedule Bid & Award 
Bidding was delayed because additional time was needed to complete the required CDWF permit 1602. There is 
no recovery plan at this point. The project will be rebaselined at the start of construction. (No Change in note 
this update) 

52 RW15003.06 Wineville/Jurupa/Force Main Improvements (RMPU PID 23a)         15,375,832          23,477,040  Behind 
Schedule 

Construction Project was extended due to the delayed approval of the pump submittal, traffic control issues and SCE delays. 
Currently mitigating the SCE delay by providing contractor with a redesign. No recovery plan at this point.   

53 
EN21057.00 Recharge Basin Clean-up of Illegally Dumped Materials              194,845               247,919  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
Bids for Turner were extended due to no responses. Bids for Jurupa came in higher than expected; and 
therefore, the project is out for rebid. No recovery at this point. RP-3 Basin construction is now complete, and 
Ely Basins are currently in  construction.  

54 EN23041.00 Ely Monitoring Well Capital Project                 11,969               600,000  On-Time Construction   

55 EN23040.00 Turner Basin 1 Turnout Fencing                  2,789                  45,000  On-Time Construction   

56 
EN23090.01 Turner Basin 1 Turnout Modifications                   5,677                 38,000  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
Mobilization is planned to begin in the next week.    

57 EN21051.00 Ely Monitoring Well              216,122               284,999  On-Time Construction   

58 EN23067.00 Hickory Basin Replacement Monitoring Well                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

59 
EN22049.00 GWR-RW OIT Upgrades                         -                     

56,100  
N/A 

Not Started 
  

60 EN22050.00 GWR Basin PLC Upgrades                         -                 900,000  N/A Not Started   

61 
EN22051.00 Jurupa Basin VFD Upgrades                       

117  
             300,000  N/A 

Not Started 
  

    Sub Total         16,232,415          28,757,158        

  



  
 

 
 

Headquarters 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

62 EN23039.00 Lab Rooms Temperature Variation                     362               240,000  On-Time Project 
Evaluation 

  

63 FM20001.00 HQ Interior Replacements             134,433               320,000  On-Time Project 
Evaluation 

  

64 
EN23003.00 Central Plant Cooling Tower Replacement               26,395           2,400,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

  
  Sub Total               

161,190           2,960,000      
  

Lift Stations 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

65 
EN23036.00 San Bernardino Ave Lift Station Reliability Improvements                31,070           2,000,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

66 EN22020.00 Philadelphia Lift Station Pump Upgrades             274,252            2,500,000  On-Time Pre-Design   

67 EN23002.00 Philadelphia Lift Station Force Main Improvements           1,660,559          20,977,940  On-Time Design   

68 
FM21005.02 Prado Dechlor Roofing Assessment               46,748               150,000  Behind 

Schedule Bid & Award 
The construction bids are out.  The project will be re-baselined after construction contract award. 

69 EN0000000066 Preserve Lift Station Improvements             223,014                           -    On-Time Construction   

70 
EN22054.03 Montclair Lift Station Gate               34,626               150,000  On-Time Project 

Acceptance 
  

71 
EN22037.00 Prado De-Chlorination Station Inundation Protection              218,784               380,000  On-Time Project 

Acceptance 
  

72 EN23066.00 Preserve Lift Station Improvements                  5,995            1,050,000  N/A Not Started   

    Sub Total       2,495,049        27,207,940        

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

73 
EN23114.00 RP-1 Instrumentation and Control Enhancement                 17,812               170,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

74 EN23000.00 RP-1 Device Net Replacement               26,846            4,100,000  On-Time Pre-Design   

75 
EN22022.00 RP-1 Air Compressor Upgrades              174,370            4,126,316  Behind 

Schedule Pre-Design 
The amendment is still currently in progress. Project charter is anticipated to be approved by end of May. At 
this point no recovery can be made but will rebaselined project once we receive consultant’s new schedule. (No 
Change in note this update)                                                                     

76 EN23024.00 RP-1 TP-1 Stormwater Drainage Upgrades                 16,071            1,300,000  On-Time Design   

77 EN24020.00 RP-1 Dewatering Centrate Pumps               96,859               820,000  Behind 
Schedule 

Design Currently working on the 50% design. The Centrate cleaning is planned to start the first week of April. May 
make up time during construction.  

78 EN22031.00 RP-1 Intermediate Pump Station Electrical improvements             360,601            9,237,147  On-Time Design   

79 EN22027.00 RP-1 Repurpose Lab              184,931            1,847,400  On-Time Design   

80 EN23102.00 RP-1 New Parking Lot                 9,834            1,200,000  On-Time Design   

81 EN20051.00 RP-1 MCB and Old Lab Building Rehab              270,110            2,546,161  On-Time Design   
82 EN21053.00 RP-1 Filter Effluent Structure #2            323,369            2,450,050  On-Time Design   

83 EN21056.00 RP-1 Evaporative Cooling for Aeration Blower Building             208,784            1,085,840  Behind 
Schedule 

Design The 60% design is currently in-progress. No recovery plan at this time.    

84 
EN22044.00 RP-1 Thickening Building & Acid Phase Digester            

4,710,153  
     123,324,034  Behind 

Schedule Design 
Awaiting on approval from SCE for the current line capacity. Currently working on the 90% design submittal. 
There was additional scope added to the design as well as additional design coordination that delayed design 
completion. No recovery plan at this point. (No Change in note this update) 



  
 

 
 

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1 (RP-1) (Cont.) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

85 EN13016.05 SCADA Enterprise System - (Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 1)          4,440,301          16,200,000  Behind 
Schedule 

Bid & Award Bid was extended to 3/14/23 to include an additional job walk and Q&A session. Board award is anticipated for 
May. No recovery plan at this point. (No Change in note this update) 

86 
EN13016.06 RP-1 TP Building Water Piping Upgrades                  1,939               200,000  Behind 

Schedule Bid & Award 
Board award is now required and anticipated for April 2023 due to construction bid slightly above $150K. May 
recover some time in construction once we receive the contractors schedule submittal, which is anticipated to 
have a shorter duration then estimated. (No Change in note this update)  

87 EN22041.00 RP-1 Aeration Basins Utility Water System Improvement              212,412            2,090,941  On-Time Construction   

88 EN22021.00 RP-1 Digester Area Utility Water (UW) Line Replacement                20,510               160,000  On-Time Construction   

89 EN23111.00 RP-1 Headworks Bar Screens Improvements              167,874           3,900,000  On-Time Construction   

90 EN11039.00 RP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements         3,626,048          12,997,043  On-Time Construction   

91 
EN17042.00 Digester 6 and 7 Roof Repairs           5,795,192           9,032,843  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
Design has slipped another month due to extensive coordination with operations and maintenance staff 
regarding digester 6 shutdown requirements and durations. Project is now out to bid and are due back on 
3/30/23. No recovery plan at this time. Project will be rebaselined once construction contract is awarded.    

92 
EN18006.00 RP-1 Flare Improvements          7,907,674           9,200,000  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
The PLC program had delays with the flare supplier, delaying project completion. No recovery plan can occur at 
this point. (No Change in note this update) 

93 EN21042.00 RP-1 East Influent Gate Replacement              214,327               666,117  On-Time Construction   

94 
EN22034.00 RP1/RP4 Generator Control Panel Retrofit/Modernization              112,854               460,000  Behind 

Schedule Construction 
Received contractors baseline schedule and the generators will be installed concurrently. No recovery will be 
made.    

95 EN17082.01 RP-1 Clarifier Level Sensor Signal Cable                 55,981                  45,800  On-Time Project 
Acceptance 

  

96 EN23022.00 RP-1 Solids Sludge Recirc Pump Upgrades                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

97 EN22030.00 Replace Anoxic Mixers with More Energy Efficient System                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   
98 EN23020.00 RP-1 Solids Heat Exchanger Replacements & Upgrades                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   
99 EN23076.00 RP-1 Centrate Line Improvements                         -                             -    N/A Not Started   

100 EN19009.00 RP-1 Energy Recovery                     408            4,325,000  N/A Not Started   

101 EN23116.00 RP-1 Solids Electrical Panel Upgrades                         -              1,730,000  N/A Not Started   

102 EN23117.00 RP-1 Motor Control Center 9M Upgrades                         -              1,050,000  N/A Not Started   

    Sub Total      28,955,261     214,264,692        

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

103 EN20057.00 RP-4 Process Improvements Phase II              127,416           8,300,000  On-Time Pre-Design   

104 EN23123.00 RP-4 Outfall Valve Replacement and Blow off Upgrades              118,092            1,700,000  Behind 
Schedule 

Design Design pushed two months due to scope revision for the relocation for the butterfly valves. RFQ's for the 
butterfly valves have been received and currently under review. No recovery at this point.  

105 
EN21041.00 RP-4 Chlorine Contact Basin Cover Repair & RW Wet Well Passive 

Overflow Line 
           338,490           4,844,690  On-Time 

Design 
  

106 EN23115.00 RP-4 Headworks Utility Water Addition                16,768               175,000  On-Time Bid & Award   

107 EN23090.02 RW Improvements (Valves, Blow Offs)                12,682               150,000  On-Time Construction   

108 EN22039.00 RP-4 SCADA Performance Improvement                   2,741            1,012,000  N/A Not Started   

    Sub Total            616,188          16,181,690        

Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 5 (RP-5) 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

109 EN19001.02 RP-5 New Radio Tower Design-Build                         -              1,700,000  On-Time Project 
Evaluation 

  

110 EN19001.00 RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd       116,487,217      243,300,000  On-Time Construction   

111 EN19006.00 RP-5 Biosolids Facility       142,415,127       205,020,000  On-Time Construction   

    Sub Total  258,902,344     450,020,000        



  
 

 
 

Recycled Water 

No. Project ID Project Title 

Total 
Expenditures 

thru 3/27 
($) 

Total Project  
Budget 

($) 

Project 
Schedule 

Performance 
Status Schedule Recovery Plan 

112 
EN23119.00 RW SCADA Migration                 18,122           4,630,000  On-Time Consultant 

Contract 
Award 

  

113 

EN23037.01 Etiwanda Interceptor Grade-Breadk RW Relocation                  3,667           4,300,000  Behind 
Schedule 

Consultant 
Contract 
Award 

The beginning of the job was delayed while the City of Rancho Cucamonga pursue additional funding.  This 
delay will add 24 months to the project schedule.  Additional funding has now been procured and this item will 
go to the city council for approval before the end of the fiscal year.  IEUA will sign a reimbursement agreement 
and will begin work thereafter. Recovery is not possible. 

114 
EN15002.00 1158 Reservoir Site Cleanup            360,822            1,215,000  On-Time Project 

Evaluation 
  

115 EN23121.00 1299 Reservoir Paint/Coating Repairs and Upgrades                   9,515           2,000,000  On-Time Design   

116 
EN21045.00 Montclair Force Main Improvements             480,354            8,714,434  Behind 

Schedule Design 
60% Design is currently in progress. Cal Trans Permit and City of Ontario Permit are now delaying the project 
completion. Recovery may happen within the 90% design phase but is unknown at this time. (No Change in 
note this update) 

117 
EN23124.00 1630 East Pump Station VFD Installation              114,143               750,000  Behind 

Schedule Bid & Award 
Project is showing delayed due to additional scope that was added to the design, as well as internal staff review 
times taking longer than planned. Construction duration was estimated longer than expected so project is 
planned to complete on time. Project is now out to bid. (No Change in note this update) 

    Sub Total          986,623        21,609,434        

    Overall Totals    325,144,910     962,102,602        

 

  



  
 

 
 

 

 

FY22/23 Emergency Projects 
  Project ID Contractor Task Order Description  Location TO # Original Not-to-Exceed 

/Estimate 
Actual Cost thru 

1/31 
Date of 
Award 

Status 

Agency Wide 

1 EN23019.02 Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc 
El Prado Road 8-inch Ductile Iron Primary Sludge 
Leak 

El Prado 
Road  TO-007 200,000 172,407 7/19/2022 Completed 

2 EN23017.01 W.A. Rasic 42-inch RW Leak South of I-10 fwy Ontario TO-032 98,615 12,803 11/19/2022 Completed 

Sub Totals 298,615 185,210     

CCWRF 

3 EN23019.04 Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc. CCWRF 12-inch Backwash Water Pipeline Leak CCWRF TO-009 50,000 39,271 11/10/2022 Completed 

4 EN23019.05 Houston Harris  CCWRF CCTV Inspection Sludge Line to RP-2 CCWRF   50,000 0 12/20/2022 Completed 

Sub Totals 100,000 39,271     

RP-1 

5 EN23019.01 Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc. West RP-1 Main Potable Water Line Leak RP-1 TO-006 25,000 24,266 7/7/2022 Completed 

6 EN23019.03 Norstar Plumbing and Engineering, Inc. 
13553 San Bernardino Ave., Fontana Force Main 
Strike RP-1 TO-008 50,000 15,716 8/22/2022 Completed 

7 EN11039.00 Innovative construction solutions (ICS) Water leak in roadway south of Equalization Basin #3 RP-1 N/A N/A N/A 12/23/2022 Active 

Sub Totals 75,000 39,982     

        Grand Total 473,615 264,463     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March Emergency Project(s) 

Contractor Task Order Description  
Details of the Circumstances/Cause of 
Emergency Scope of Repair Location 

Date of Call 
Out 

Not-to-Exceed 
/Estimate 

 
None this month 

    
 

Emergency Projects 


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Agenda 4
	Agenda 5
	Agenda 6
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Consent Item 1D
	Consent Item 1E
	Consent Item 1F
	Consent Item 1G
	Consent Item 1H
	Consent Item 1I
	Action Item 2A
	Action Item 2B
	Information Item 3B
	Information Item 3C
	Information Item 3D
	Information Item 3E
	Information Item 3F
	Information Item 3G
	Information Item 3H
	Information Item 3I
	Information Item 3J
	Information Item 3K
	Agency Representative's Report 4A
	Agency Representative's Report 4B
	Agency Representative's Report 4C
	Agency Representative 's Report 4D
	Agency Representative's Report 4E
	General Manager's Report



